HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
NOTICE OF MEETING
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 17, 2011
9:00 a.m.

1002 North School Street, Building E
Honolulu, Hawaii 96817

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Meeting Minutes, February 17, 2011
Executive Session, February 17, 2011

I11.  PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Public testimony on any agenda item shall be taken at this time. Pursuant to section 92-3,
Hawaii Revised Statutes, and section 17-2000-18, Hawaii Administrative Rules, the
Board may limit public testimony to three minutes.

IV. DECISION MAKING

A Motion: To Recognize the Resident Association from Hale Aloha O Puna as a
Duly Elected Resident Council

B. Motion: To Adopt Board Resolution No. 42 Pursuant to Section 11 -220-8(a)
Hawaii Revised Statutes for the Mixed Finance Redevelopment at Kuhio Park
Terrace

C. Motion: To Adopt the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s Five Year and Annual
Plan for Fiscal Years Beginning July 1, 2011 and to Authorize the Executive
Director to Undertake All Actions Necessary to Complete the Submission to the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

D. Motion: To Accept the Audited Financial Statements and Single Audit of the

Hawaii Public Housing Authority for Fiscal Year July 1, 2009 Ending
June 30, 2010
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Motion: To Authorize the Executive Director to Execute a Pre-Determination
Settlement in Pierre, et al. v. State of Hawaii, Department of Human Services,
Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HCRC No. RE-0-0852; HUD No. 09-10-
0127-8)
The Board may go into executive session pursuant to Hawaii Revised
Statutes sections 92-4 and 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorneys
on questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and liabilities as related to the pre-determination
settlement agreement

Motion: To Authorize the Executive Director to Submit a Request to the
Legislature for Operating Subsidy for the State Family Public Housing and State
Elders Program

V. REPORTS

A.

Reports as Requested by the Board Chair at the Regular Monthly Board Meeting
on February 17, 2011

1. Operations Task Force Report on Barriers to Filling VVacant Unit/Concerns
Regarding Occupancy and Real Estate Assessment Center Scores for
Physical Inspection of the Public Housing Properties

2. Goals & Objectives Task Force Report on Evaluation of Executive
Director and Executive Assistant

Executive Director and Staff Reports: February/March 2011 Status Report

Accomplishments/Highlights for the month of February 2011

Planned Activities — Highlights for the months of February/March 2011
Trends/Issues/Potential Risks

Program Reports

a. Property Management Branch

b. Construction Management Branch

c. Fiscal Management Office

d. Contract and Procurement Office

AwnhE

V1. FOR DISCUSSION

A.

For Discussion: Update and Status of the Mixed Finance Redevelopment at
Kuhio Park Terrace (KPT) and Kuhio Homes with the Michaels Development
Company
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B. For Information: Report on Effect of Ending the Furlough on the Hawaii Public
Housing Authority and Actions Related to Filling of VVacant Positions

C. For Information: Currently Pending Legislative Measures for the Fiscal
Biennium (FY2011-2013) Impacting the Hawaii Public Housing Authority

D. For Information: Report on the Vacant Units on Maui (Asset Management
Project 39)
E. For Discussion: Update on the Energy Performance Contract

The Board may go into executive session pursuant to Hawaii Revised
Statutes sections 92-4 and 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorneys
on questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties,
privileges, immunities, and liabilities as related to the energy performance
contract.

Meals will be served to the board members and support staff as an integral part of the board meeting.
If any person requires special needs (i.e., large print, taped materials, sign language interpreter, etc.)

please call Ms. Taryn Chikamori, Secretary to the Board at (808) 832-4690 by close of business two days
prior to the meeting date.
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MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
HELD AT 1002 N. SCHOOL STREET, BUILDING E,
ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 17,2011
IN THE CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU, STATE OF HAWAII

The Board of Directors of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority met for their Regular Meeting at
1002 N. School Street, on Thursday, February 17, 2011 at 9:00 a.m.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Travis Thompson and on roll call, those present
and excused were as follows:

PRESENT: Chairperson Travis Thompson
Vice-Chair Eric Beaver
Director Sam Aiona
Director Rene Berthiaume
Director Sherrilee Dodson
Director Clarissa Hosino
Director Roger Godfrey
Director Carol Ignacio
Director Patricia McManaman
Director Matilda Yoshioka
Denise Wise Executive Director
Sandra Ching Deputy Attorney General
STAFF PRESENT: Barbara Arashiro Executive Assistant
Clarence Allen Fiscal Officer
Shirley Befitel Personnel Supervisor
Becky Choi Acting State Housing Development
Administrator
Rose Churma Contract Administrator
Stephanie Fo Property Management and Maintenance
Services Branch Chief

Gianna Guitron
Diane Johns
Janice Mizusawa

Resident Services Program Specialist

Property Management Specialist

Public Housing Supervisor, Kalakaua
Homes

Phyllis Ono Property Management Specialist

Kamalani Rodrigues Acting Deputy Manager, Kalakaua
Homes

Rick Sogawa Contract and Procurement Officer

Taryn Chikamori Secretary to the Board
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OTHERS: Augafa Ene Mayor Wright Homes

Robert Hanna private resident

Fetu Kolio Mayor Wright Homes resident
Lenord Lester Kalakaua Homes resident
Roland Lum Kalakaua Homes resident
Lois McKeon Kalakaua Homes resident
David Moakley Ameresco

Margaret Nakamura Kalakaua Homes resident
Roy Nakamura Kalakaua Homes resident
Martha Petteford Kalakaua Homes resident
Roy Sasaki Kalakaua Homes resident
June Talia Kuhio Park Terrace resident
Yoshi Yamaguchi Kalakaua Homes resident
Earl Yonemura private resident

Proceedings:

Chairperson Thompson declared a quorum present.
The business of the Board proceeded with a motion entered by Director Dodson to approve the
minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting Kuhio Park Terrace (KPT) Tour held on January 20,
2011 and it was seconded by Director Ignacio.

The minutes were unanimously approved.
The business of the Board proceeded with a motion entered by Director Dodson to approve the
minutes of the regular Board of Directors Meeting held on January 20, 2011 and it was seconded
by Director Ignacio.

The minutes were unanimously approved.

Public Testimony:

Mr. Fetu Kolio, Mayor Wright’s Home resident, commented that he would like to work with the
HPHA on Legislative actions and he further commented that all residents need to follow polices
and they should be enforced by the HPHA staff .

Director Aiona arrived at 9:05 a.m.

Mr. Robert Hanna, private resident, stated there is friction between management and residents
regarding the use of the multi-purpose room at Kalakaua Homes and offered his services.
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Ms. Nora Oliphant, Kalakaua Homes resident, stated she has three concerns: 1) she has termites
in her cabinets again; 2) the social hall is being used for religious purposes; and 3) not clear if
there will be relocation due to renovations.

Mr. Roy Nakamura, Kalakaua Homes resident, stated he signed the rental agreement in April
2010 and did not get the copy from management back until February 2011. He also requested
that the meal site be opened before 8:00 am

Earl Yonemura, private resident, asked who the Board works for.

June Talia, Kuhio Park Terrace Homes resident, stated that she attended the legislative hearing
for SB 604, study on KPT, and it was deferred. She also stated that she met with Senator Kim
regarding KPT and she believed the meeting went well.

Director McManaman and Director Beaver arrived at 9:28 a.m.

Chairperson Thompson called a recess at 9:28 a.m. and reconvened at 9:30 a.m.

For Action:

Motion: To Approve the Reappointment of Mr. Douglas Kaya to the Oahu Eviction
Board, Mr. Melvin Kawahara to the Hilo Eviction Board, and Ms. Valerie
Robertson to the Kona Eviction Board For a Two Year Terms Expiring on
March 31, 2013, January 31, 2013, and February 28, 2013 respectively.

Director Beaver moved and Director Dodson seconded.

Staff reported that resumes are attached and the Eviction Board members have provided
excellent service to the HPHA.

The motion was unanimously carried.

Motion: To Adopt Changes to the Proposed Sale of Banyan Street Manor to Allow the
Hawaii Public Housing Authority to Remain the Lessor of Said Property with
the City and County of Honolulu, and to Authorize the Executive Director to
Take All Actions Necessary and Related Actions.

Director Beaver moved and Director Ignacio seconded.

Upon reading of the motion staff reported that the “For Action” had been amended due to
recently received changes from the City and County of Honolulu.

Director Beaver withdrew his motion and Director Ignacio withdrew her second to the motion.
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Motion: To Amend Board Resolution Nos. 34, 35, and 36, Adopted November 18,
2010, to Authorize the Sale of Banyan Street Manor Apartments
Improvements and the Sublease of the Land (Tax Map Key No. (1) 7-3-031-
029) to Banyan Housing LP Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement and
Escrow Instructions Dated January 28, 2010.

Director Beaver moved and Director Ignacio seconded.

Staff reported that resolution 34, 35, and 36 needed to be amended due to the City and County of
Honolulu (C & C) requesting that the HPHA remain on the lease and sublease the property to
Banyan Housing LP.

Motion: To go into executive session at 9:37 a.m. pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes
sections 92-4 and 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorneys on questions
and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities as related to the amendment to resolution nos. 34, 35, and 36.

Director Ignacio moved and Director Yoshioka seconded.
The motion was unanimously carried.
The Board reconvened from Executive Session at 9:47 a.m.

Chairperson Thompson reported that the Board discussed the legal ramifications of the
amendments.

The motion was carried. Director McManaman abstained and Director Aiona was not
present for the vote. '

Motion: To Adopt Board Resolution No. 42, Authorizing the Executive Director to
Establish Rents Over a Period of Three to Five Years That Will Bring the
State Low-Income Housing Into Conformance with §356D-43, HRS
Regarding Fiscal Self-Sufficiency and to Explore Whether Section 8
Vouchers are Available For State Housing.

Director Beaver moved and Director Dodson seconded.

Staff reported this “For Action” pertains to the six state family housing projects only. There is a
House Bill 1303 that is requiring minimum rents be set. This “For Action” sets into motion a
planning and phasing of setting minimum rents over a three to five year period

Chairperson Thompson reported that HRS 356D directs the HPHA fix rents to ensure the state
units operate at breakeven or rents are sufficient to pay all expenses and costs so that the state low-
income housing projects remain self-supporting..
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Discussion ensued and the board posed several questions regarding current incomes and rent
schedules of tenants. The board expressed concern that even with a phased in approach that tenants
may not be able to afford the increases in rent without assistance of supportive services. There is
concern, given the current economic times, that this may present an additional burden on low-
income households.

Staff has taken preliminary steps to determine impact to tenants should minimum rents be set as the
average minimum rent would be over $500. Most tenants in the state low-income housing units are
on fixed incomes. Staff will continue to develop analyses of rents and impacts to tenants and begin
to link appropriate services.

It was further recommended that perhaps the HPHA should review HRS 356D for possible
amendments.

The motion carried. Director McManaman abstained.
Chairperson Thompson called a recess at 10:10 a.m. and reconvened at 10:20 a.m.
Chairperson Thompson stated the “For Action” to authorize the executive director to submit a

request to the legislature for operating subsidy for the state public housing and state elders
program will be deferred.

Executive Director’s Report:

Chairperson Thompson asked that the annual report be sent to all Board members.

Board questioned staff regarding the washing machines at Kauhale Ohana and the resolution.
The HPHA had received a violation notice from DOH because tenants were draining the washing
machine discharge water directly into the storm drains. Staff reported that that a request for bid
(RFB) for service providers has been released.

There was question that there were reports that some of the washing machines had put back into
service. Staff reported that there had been recent site visits and all washers has been collected to
prevent that from happening. That they were being stored in the laundry room.

Director Ignacio reported that during a legislative hearing it was reported that Michaels
Development does not have a social services component in the contract. Ms. Wise reported that
there is a social service component and Michaels Development has hired a social services
coordinator.

Staff reported that the United Public Workers (UPW) union and the State has reached a
settlement agreement to end furloughs for federally funded or special funded positions effective
March 1, 2011 through June 3, 2011 for bargaining units 1 and 10. Additionally the employees
shall receive 88 hours of compensatory time off. This affects the HPHA maintenance staff,
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Staff reported that the HPHA is accessing options to deal with the elevator modification
contracts. This affects 16 elevators in eight federal projects.

Chairperson Thompson asked the Goals and Objective Task Force to convene and conduct an
evaluation of the Executive Director and the Executive Assistant and report back at the March
meeting. The task force consists of Director Dodson, Director Yoshioka, and Director Ignacio.

The Board directed staff to plan a series of meetings at the AMPs and in particular the neighbor
islands.

Staff reported that the HPHA needed to expend 60% of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) by March 1, 2011 and the HPHA has expended 67% of the ARRA
funds. Staff stated that the HPHA should expend all the ARRA funds six months ahead of
schedule.

Staff reported that all the cesspools except for two have been closed. The HPHA has received an
extension from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) on closing the two cesspools which
were delayed because of rain. The extension is till June 1, 2011.

The Board reviewed the Contract and Procurement Office (CPO), Hearing Office (HRO), and
Information and Technology office (ITO).

Chairperson Thompson called a recess at 11:25 a.m. and reconvened at 11:34 a.m.

The Board reviewed the Personnel reports.

Motion: To go into executive session at 11:35 a.m. pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes
sections 92-4 and 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorneys on questions
and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities as related to personnel matters.

Director Dodson moved and Director Ignacio seconded.
The motion was unanimously carried.

The Board reconvened from Executive Session at 12:03 p.m.

Chairperson Thompson reported that the Board discussed personnel matters and received
guidance, directions and clarification.

Chairperson Thompson called a recess at 12:04 p.m. and reconvened at 12:18 p.m.
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Discussion:

Discussion: Update and Status of the Mixed Finance Redevelopment at Kuhio Park
Terrace (KPT) and Kuhio Homes with the Michaels Development Companys;
and HPHA’s Administrative Budget for the Redevelopment at Kuhio Park
Terrace.

Staff reported that the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) evidentiary
has been submitted and HUD is reviewing the documents. The closing date is March 24, 2011.

The Board requested copies of the written testimony submitted by the HPHA for S.B. 604
Chairperson Thompson asked the Operations Task Force to convene regarding the Real Estate
Assessment Center (REAC) scores and report back to the Board at the March board meeting. The
task force consists of Director Beaver, Director Ignacio and Director Godfrey.

Director Aiona left at 12:28 p.m.

Motion: To go into executive session at 12:29 p.m. pursuant to Hawaii Revised
Statutes sections 92-4 and 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorneys on
questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties, privileges,
immunities, and liabilities as related to Faletogo et al. v. Hawaii Public
Housing Authority (Civil No. 08-1-2608-12) and McMillon et al. v. Hawaii
Public Housing Authority (Civil No. CV08-00578) and to Procurement and
Contract Actions

Director Beaver moved and Director Dodson seconded.
The motion was unanimously carried.

The Board reconvened from Executive Session at 1:15 p.m.

Chairperson Thompson reported that the Board discussed the KPT lawsuit, no action was taken.
The Board also discussed procurement issues.

Director Beaver moved and Director Dodson seconded.
The motion was unanimously carried.
The Board reconvened from Executive Session at 1:16 p.m.

With no further business for the board to conduct Chairperson Thompson called for a motion to
adjourn.

Director Dodson, moved to adjourn and Director Ignacio seconded.
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The motion was unanimously carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:16 p.m.

MINUTES CERTIFICATION
Minutes Prepared by:

Carger £ Plarrmd w17 an
Taryn T. Chikamori Date

Secretary to the Board/Recordmg Secretary

Approved by the HPHA Board of Directors at their Regular Meeting on
March 17, 2011

(atctt sl MAR 17 201

Matilda Yoshjolla
Director/Board Secretary Date
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MOTION:

Approved by Executive Director

March 17, 2011

FOR ACTION

Recognition of the Ola’a Resident Association

l. FACTS

A.

Hale Aloha O'Puna is a thirty (30) unit federal elderly housing complex
located in Kea'au, Hawaii. Pursuant to Board Resolution No. 31, federal
housing sites must comply with the policies for formal recognition by the
HPHA Board of Directors.

Public Housing Agencies have been mandated by Congress to comply
with certain provisions under the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility
Act of 1998. In addition, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development has promulgated federal regulations governing resident
councils and the election of a governing board of resident councils under
volume 24 Code of Federal Regulations part 964.

I DISCUSSION

A

Since July 2010, the Ola'a Resident Association has been working with

AMP 37 management to comply with federal requirements in volume 24
Code of Federal Regulations part 964 Tenant Participation and Tenant

Opportunities in Public Housing.

On September 21, 2010, the Ola’a Resident Association held a tenant
meeting to adopt the new association’s by-laws. The by-laws were
adopted by a majority of members that attended the meetings.

On February 17, 2011, the Ola’a Resident Association conducted their
elections along with the AMP 37 Deputy Manager and Property
Management and Maintenance Branch overseen the elections. Linda
Eblacas, with County of Hawaii; coordinated services for the elderly was
the independent 3™ party observer and verified that the process was fair
and impartial and conducted pursuant to the Resident Association’s By-
Laws.

HPHA'’s Property Management and Maintenance Branch has reviewed all
submitted documents in conjunction with volume 24 Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 964.
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Review of the documents indicate the following:
1. Ola'a Resident Association By-Laws conform to 24 CRF 964 and

2. Officers of the Ola'a Resident Association elected on
February 17, 2011 are:

President Mr. John Kong Kee, Jr.
Vice President Mr. Jan Zimmerman
Secretary Ms. Beverly Russell
Treasurer Mr. David Harrington
Sgt. Of Arms Ms. Josephine Wietor
E. The following documents are on file and available for review:
1. Certification of Election Results; and
2. Ola‘a Resident Association By-Laws
lL. RECOMMENDATION:

That the HPHA Board of Directors recognize the Ola ‘a Resident Association as
a duly elected resident association for Hale Aloha O Puna pursuant to volume 24
CFR part 964.

Prepared by: Earl Nakaya, Program Specialist

Reviewed by: Stephanie Fo, PMMSB Chief S\x(

Adopted:

Lol

Travis O. Thompson
Chair

For Action, March 17, 2011 Page 2 of 2
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certificate of Recognition

Ola’a Resident Association
March 17, 2011

Has met all the requirements of the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development under Volume
24 Code of Federal Regulations, “Tenant Participation and Tenant Opportunities in Public Housing” and is
in conformance with the Hawaii Public Housing Authority, Board Resolution No. 31, “Policy on Official
Recognition of a Resident Association”. Therefore, be it known that the Ola’a Resident Association is

hereby recognized as the representative resident council from the date set forth above.

L o,% :]M;)-MLL

Travis O. Thompson Denise M. Wise
Chairman Executive Director




Reviewed‘ﬁff the Executive Director
March 17, 2011

FOR ACTION

MOTION:  To Adopt Board Resolution No. 42 Pursuant to Section 11-220-8(a)
Hawaii Revised Statutes for the Mixed Finance Redevelopment at Kuhio
Park Terrace

l. FACTS

A. The Hawaii Public Housing Authority has engaged The Michaels
Development Company, LP as the developer for the rehabilitation of Kuhio
Park Terrace and Kuhio Homes and have previously authorized and
approved the mixed finance closing of the rehabilitation of the residential
towers at Kuhio Park Terrace (KPT); and

B. The rehabilitation of KPT will involve the renovation and reconfiguration of
the current 572 public housing units at KPT so that when complete KPT
will include 555 affordable residential units, of which 347 will be public
housing, 150 will be project based Section 8 vouchers, and 58 will be tax
credit only units and the renovation of four non-residential buildings.

C. Under Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR) 11-200-8(a) certain agencies,
including the Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HPHA), have the ability to
declare certain categories of activities exempt from the requirements
regarding the preparation of an Environmental Assessment, Negative
Declaration or Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).

Il. DISCUSSION

A. Pursuant to 11-200-8(a) HAR, the Board of Directors may determine that
the rehabilitation of the towers at Kuhio Park Terrace is exempt from the
requirements regarding preparation of an Environmental Assessment,
Negative Declaration or Environmental impact Statement (EIS).

B. Since the rehabilitation of KPT does not involve any change or expansion
of existing use but only the maintenance and repair of existing structures
and interior alterations, the rehabilitation falls into exempt classes 1 and 7
as defined by that certain Comprehensive Exception List for the Hawaii
Housing Authority as approved by the Environmental Council on
December 13, 1989.
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lil. RECOMMENDATION

That the HPHA Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 43 declaring the
rehabilitation of the towers at Kuhio Park Terrace exempt from the requirements
regarding preparation of an environmental assessment, negative declaration or
EIS pursuant to 11-200-8(a) of the environmental impact statement rules

Adopted:

/N -

Travis O. Thompson
Chair
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RESOLUTION NO. 43

HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
STATE OF HAWAII

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE REHABILITATION OF THE TOWERS AT KUHIO
PARK TERRACE EXEMPT FROM THE REQUIREMENTS REGARDING PREPARATION
OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, NEGATIVE DECLARATION OR EIS
PURSUANT TO 11-200-8 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT RULES

WHEREAS, under 11-200-8, Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR) certain agencies, including
the Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HPHA), have the ability to declare certain categories of
activities exempt from the requirements regarding the preparation of an Environmental
Assessment, Negative Declaration or Environmental Impact Statement (EIS); and

WHEREAS, HPHA has previously engaged The Michaels Development Company, LP as the
developer for the rehabilitation of Kuhio Park Terrace and Kuhio Homes and have previously
authorized and approved the mixed finance closing of the rehabilitation of the residential towers
at Kuhio Park Terrace (KPT); and

WHEREAS, to facilitate the closing and rehabilitation of KPT, HPHA will transfer land
consisting of tax parcels 1-D and 1-F, as more particularly described in Exhibit A hereto (the
“Land”), and the existing structures on the Land to KPT Towers 1, LLC (the “Owner”); and

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation of KPT will occur only on the Land and will involve the
renovation and reconfiguration of the current 572 public housing units at KPT so that when
complete KPT will include 555 affordable residential units, of which 347 will be public housing,
150 will be project based Section 8 vouchers, and 58 will be tax credit only units and the
renovation of four non-residential buildings currently located on the Land as further described in
those certain plans and specifications for the rehabilitation of KPT which the HPHA shall review
and approve; and

WHEREAS, since the rehabilitation of KPT does not involve any change or expansion of
existing use but only the maintenance and repair of existing structures and interior alterations,
the rehabilitation falls into exempt classes 1 and 7 as defined by that certain Comprehensive
Exception List for the Hawaii Housing Authority as approved by the Environmental Council on
December 13, 1989.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Hawaii Public
Housing Authority hereby determines that the rehabilitation of the towers at Kuhio Park Terrace
is hereby exempt under HAR 11-200-8 from the requirements regarding preparation of an
Environmental Assessment, Negative Declaration or Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).

Provided, however, that this exemption applies only the rehabilitation of the structures located on
the Land, and in the event of any material modifications to the plans and specifications for the
rehabilitation that would not fit under any exempt class, then this determination shall be
considered void and Michaels and the Owner shall follow all rules applicable to the preparation
of environmental assessments.

The UNDERSIGNED, hereby certifies that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the
Directors of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority on March 17, 2011 in Honolulu, Hawaii.

SN/ -

Travis O.'Thom};so;{, Chairperson




Approved by the Executive Director

March 17, 2011
FOR ACTION

MOTION:  To Approve the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s Annual Public Housing
Agency Plan for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012,
Subject to Comments at the April 12, 2011 Public Hearing and to
Authorize the Executive Director to Take Required Actions to Submit the
Approved Plan to the U.S. Department Of Housing and Urban
Development

l. FACTS

A. The FY 2011-2012 Annual Public Housing Agency (PHA) Plan modifies
and updates the status of the goals and objectives set out in the HPHA
2009 — 2014 Five Year and Annual Plan as approved by the Board on
April 16, 2009.

B. Public notice of hearings on the draft PHA Plan, required by 24 Code of
Federal Regulations, Part 903.17, was approved by the Board of Directors
on December 16, 2010 and published in the Honolulu Star-Advertiser, The
Garden Island (Kauai), The Maui News, West Hawaii Today (Kailua-
Kona), and the Hawaii Tribune Herald (Hilo) the week of January 7, 2011.

C. On January 20, 2011, the HPHA Board of Directors voted to accept the
HPHA draft annual PHA plan for FY 2011 — 2012 as published, subject to
comments at the public hearing. Public hearings were held in each county
on February 23, 2011. A summary of the testimony received prior to and
at the hearings was completed. (Attachment A)

D. Meetings with the Resident Advisory Board (RAB) on the draft PHA Plan
started in September 2010 and concluded on March 8, 2011. A summary
of the RAB’s final recommendations and HPHA'’s response was prepared.
(Attachment B)

E. An unanticipated location schedule conflict in Kailua-Kona, Hawaii County
necessitates that staff hold a second hearing in order to provide additional
meaningful opportunity for further comments from that area. A second
public notice of hearing was published on the HPHA website February 25,

For Action — March 17, 2011 Page 1
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2011 and additionally in West Hawaii Today and the Hawaii Herald
Tribune the week of March 3, 2011.

HPHA must electronically submit the final proposed PHA Plan and
required attachments to the local Honolulu HUD Office no later than April
16, 2010 for its review and subsequent approval.

Il DISCUSSION

A.

For Action — March 17, 2011

HPHA staff reviewed and considered all testimony received prior to and at
the public hearings, along with recommendations of the RAB. Appropriate
changes were made to the draft PHA Plan. The changes made to the draft
plan are non-substantial and therefore do not require additional public
hearings. They are summarized in Attachment C.

Since the scheduled hearing in Kailua-Kona, Hawaii was moved,
numerous tenants attended the hearing and saw the PHA Annual Plan for
the first time on February 23, 2011. In order to provide these tenants with
opportunity to contribute to the development of the PHA Plan, HPHA staff
is holding a second hearing prior to the HUD submission deadline on April
12, 2011. Any additional testimony received at this hearing will be
incorporated into the Challenged Elements portion of the PHA Plan
(Attachment C).

Discussion will continue with the RAB on the details and implementation of
changes included in the PHA Plan, once it is approved by the Board and
HUD.

Attachment D is the proposed final FY 2011-2012 PHA Plan, subject to
changes approved by the Board, and will be submitted to HUD upon
approval.

Page 2
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. RECOMMENDATION

That the HPHA Board of Directors approves HPHA's final Public Housing Agency
(PHA) Annual Plan for 2011-2012 subject to changes that might be made to the
Challenged Elements portion after the April 12, 2011 public hearing and
authorizes the Executive Director to submit it along with required documents to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development on April 15, 2011.

Attachment A: Summary of Public Testimony
Attachment B: RAB Recommendations and HPHA Response
Attachment C: Summary of Changes to the Draft PHA Plan
Attachment D: Final Proposed FY 2011-2012 PHA Plan
Prepared by: Nicholas Birck, Planner%

Adopted:

L

Travis O. Thompson ¥
Chair

For Action — March 17, 2011 Page 3
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority
Annual Plan
Fiscal Year 2012

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY

Public hearings on the FY 2011-2012 PHA Annual Plan were held February 23,
2011 on Oahu, Kauai, Maui, and at two locations on the Big Island. Two people
submitted written comments. The following is a summary of testimony on
provisions of the draft PHA Plan.

Security Protocols and Enforcement Strategies
One person commented in opposition to the HPHA'’s plans to develop new

administrative rules to improve security protocols and enforcement strategies
based on lessons learned from the Kalihi Valley Homes curfew. The testifier had
the following issues with this plan element:

The development of new House Rules as proposed would be unnecessary
if enforcement of current policy and rules were improved. The testifier
noted that unauthorized persons being on premises was most commonly
violated rule and the HPHA would see far fewer problems from
unauthorized persons if property managers made a more visible and
concerted effort to remove them.

House rules should be different where different circumstances exist. The
testifier mentioned specifically that elderly and family housing should have
different House Rules because of the differences inherent to each housing
type and residents served. Residents and properties should not be held to
the same rules that may not make sense to their specific location or
circumstance.

Rules need to specifically address the issues of security and crime, and
actually be enforceable by community security patrols. The testifier
suggested, rather than implementing a curfew, that common areas be
closed after 10 P.M. so that residents would still have freedom to come
and go, but common areas could be controlled and policed.

The current Rental Agreement already provides the process for adopting
individual property house rules. The testifier suggested that each
community use the process already in place to develop the most
appropriate rules for their tenants, through their tenant board.

Public Housing Wait List

One person commented on the several elements in the plan describing the
HPHA'’s strategy to close the wait list in order to clear up the backlog. The
testifier supported the intent of the proposed closure and agreed that it would
serve the intended purpose. They cautioned that the HPHA take care not to
unduly deprive prospective applicants of the opportunity to benefit from programs
nor to take away existing applicants’ vested right to benefit from housing
admission preferences.

For Action March 17, 2011 Attachment A
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RAB Comments and HPHA Response
Changes and New Objectives Contained in the 2012 PHA Annual Plan
(FY 2011-2012)

1. Grandparent Housing: HPHA will review current housing stock and look
for ways improve our ability to provide appropriate housing for
grandparents raising their minor grandchildren. We would like to be able to
provide housing that has the accessibility, services and security features
needed by both groups.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB recommends that grandchildren be allowed to
reside with their grandparents in an elderly project in case of emergencies,
when placed by an agency (CPS, Social Services). They should be
allowed to stay a minimum of six months and if they require longer
placement, the household should be relocated to a multi-family property,
Federal or State.

HPHA RESPONSE: HPHA will take these comments into account and
discuss further with RAB before amending the Administrative Rules

2. Mixed Finance Redevelopment: HPHA will move forward with
redeveloping Kuhio Park Terrace in partnership with Michaels
Development Company. We will gain experience and build capacity to use
this tool, and evaluate other properties to determine which are appropriate
for a similar redevelopment process.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB does not agree or disagree with the mixed
finance redevelopment of KPT.

3. Security Protocols and Enforcement Strategies: HPHA will hold public
hearings on administrative rules to improve our ability to provide a safe
and secure living environment. Lessons learned from the Kalihi Valley
Homes curfew will provide a basis for drafting proposed rules, which will
be discussed with the public and residents prior to being finalized.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB does not agree or support the “Security
Protocols, Enforcement Strategies and Proposed Administrative Rules.”
The RAB feels more discussion needs to be held with all of the HPHA

For Action March 17, 2011 Attachment B
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State & Federal Properties before public hearings can be held and the
rules finalized.

HPHA RESPONSE: The PHA Plan proposes further discussion, as
requested by RAB. HPHA will discuss further with RAB before amending
the Administrative Rules.

4. New Resident Orientation: New public housing residents will be required
to attend a mandatory orientation covering things like paying rent and
utilities, grievance procedure, house rules, resident associations, and
other topics needed to understand the rights and responsibilities of being
a resident of the public housing community.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB strongly agrees and supports HPHA'’s
requirement of “New Resident Orientation.”

5. Community Centers: HPHA will review and revise its policies regarding
use of community rooms.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB does not agree or support HPHA'’s revised
policies regarding the use of community rooms. The RAB feels this issue
needs further discussion.

HPHA RESPONSE: RAB will be consulted during the review of the
policies.

6. Wait List: HPHA will close the public housing wait list, except for elderly
housing, until it has been substantially reduced.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB agrees that the wait list should be closed at
this time because by continuing to accept applications provide a false
hope to new applicants. The RAB feels in 2 years, the closing of the wait
list should be re-evaluated to determine the effectiveness and if and when
it should be re-opened.

HPHA RESPONSE: Residents, RAB and the public will have an
opportunity for input.

For Action March 17, 2011 Attachment B



Hawaii Public Housing Authority
Annual Plan
Fiscal Year 2012

7. Wait List Preferences: HPHA will evaluate whether the current
preferences are appropriate, and possibly make changes after taking
public comment.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB feels the wait list preferences should be
dissolved. The RAB feels the wait list should be managed according to
date and time of application with exceptions.

HPHA RESPONSE: Residents, RAB and the public will have an
opportunity for input.

8. Grievance Procedure: The grievance procedure will be reviewed and
revised, with the opportunity for public and resident comment.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB feels that expedited grievances of violent
criminal activities such as violet beatings, and criminal drug activity should
not be allowed in the grievance procedure. These violations should go
directly to the hearings office.

HPHA RESPONSE: Residents, RAB and the public will have an
opportunity for input.

9. HUD Study of Homelessness: HPHA will dedicate about 40 public housing
units (through attrition) and 4 or 5 VASH vouchers (Veteran’s Affairs
Supportive Housing) to a HUD study of the best way to get homeless back
to long term self-sufficiency.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB does not agree or disagree on HUD’s Study of
Homelessness.

10.Lanakila Homes: All of the vacated units in the unoccupied section will be
demolished, and a master plan for redevelopment will be created.

RAB COMMENT: The RAB strongly agrees with HPHA on the demolition
of Lankily Homes but redevelopment needs to include a one for one
replacement.

For Action March 17, 2011 Attachment B
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE DRAFT 2011-2012 PHA
ANNUAL PLAN

HPHA staff recommends that the following changes be made to the draft PHA
Plan. The changes are stylistic or linguistically clarifying in nature and do not
represent any substantial deviation or significant amendments/modifications.

Section 6.0(a)6:

Public Housing Wait List: There are over 9,000 families currently on the wait list.
HPHA will close the public housing wait list;-exceptfoer-eldery-housing-until it has
been substantially reduced. HPHA will not close the wait list for elderly/disabled
housing. For KPT, there will be a site-based waiting list to accommodate families
moving back to refurbished units as they are completed.

Section 6.0(a)10:

Lanakila Homes: All of the vacated units in the unoccupied section will be
demolished;-and-a pursuant to the existing HUD approved master plan for
redevelopment-will-be-created. This is a change to the previous year's annual
plan which stated HPHA'’s intent to rehabilitate 6 of the vacant units. The agency
believes that redevelopment of the entire site is preferable to having only 6 units
standing alone. See Section 7.0 for additional information.

Section 7.0(2):
Spelling error Pololo corrected to read Palolo.

Aside from these clarifying modifications, all the items in the plan are important to
the financial viability of HPHA, or will result in better living conditions for
residents. Many of the items will be discussed further with RAB, and
implementation will be done in consultation with residents and the Board.
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: : : U.S. Department of Housing OMB No. 2577-0226
Public Housmg AllthOl‘lty (PHA) and Urban Development Expires 4/30/2011
S-Year and Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian

Housing
1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Hawaii Public Housing Authority PHA Code: HIO01
PHA Type: [] Small [] High Performing ] Standard [L]HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: 07/01/2011

2.0 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: 5331 Number of HCV units: 3058 total authorized
(1773 funded)
3.0 Submission Type
[] 5-Year and Annual Plan D] Annual Plan Only [] 5-Year Plan Only
4.0 PHA Consortia [_I PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table
below.)
Items 5.1 and 5.2 are completed only at the 5-Year Plan update; this is an Annual Plan only. The existing 5-Year
5.0 PHA Plan may be viewed on the internet at http://www.hpha.hawaii.gov/housingplans/2009PHAPIlan/index.htm or
in person at the Hawaii Public Housing Authority office at 1002 N. School St, Building E, Honolulu, HI, 96817.
6.0 | PHA Plan Update
(a)

The following items are additions and changes to the PHA Plan:

1. Grandparent Housing: HPHA will review current housing stock and look for ways improve our ability to
provide appropriate housing for grandparents raising their minor grandchildren. We would like to be able to
provide housing that has the accessibility, services and security features needed by both groups.

2. Mixed Finance Redevelopment: HPHA will move forward with redeveloping Kuhio Park Terrace in
partnership with Michaels Development Company. We will gain experience and build capacity to use this
tool, and evaluate other properties to determine which are appropriate for a similar redevelopment process.
See Section 7.0 for additional information on this project. During renovation of the KPT high-rise towers,
17 units will be temporarily removed from the public housing inventory and 17 replacement housing
vouchers will be sought from HUD in order to maintain the current number of assisted families. The 17
public housing units will be brought back into service in later phases of the project when the low rise
buildings are replaced with mid-rise buildings.

3. Security Protocols and Enforcement Strategies: HPHA will hold public hearings on administrative rules to
improve our ability to provide a safe and secure living environment. Lessons learned from the Kalihi Valley
Homes curfew will provide a basis for the rules, which will be developed in discussion with residents and
the public prior to being finalized.

4. New Resident Orientation: New public housing residents will be required to attend a mandatory orientation
covering things like paying rent and utilities, grievance procedure, house rules, resident associations, and
other topics needed to understand the rights and responsibilities of being a resident of the public housing
community.

5. Community Centers: HPHA will review and revise its policies regarding use of community rooms, centers
and other public spaces on public housing property.

6. Public Housing Wait List: There are over 9,000 families currently on the wait list. HPHA will close the
public housing wait list until it has been substantially reduced. HPHA will not close the wait list for
elderly/disabled housing. For KPT, there will be a site-based waiting list to accommodate families moving
back to refurbished units as they are completed.
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PHA Plan Update (Continued)

7.

10.

Public Housing Wait List Preferences: HPHA will evaluate whether the current preferences for admission
are appropriate, and make changes after discussing with residents and taking public comments. Currently,
households receive preference if they are involuntarily displaced, homeless, or include a member who is a
victim of domestic violence. Past experience has been that those on the waiting list who do not fall into any
of these categories must wait years to get to the top of the list.

Grievance Procedure: The tenant grievance procedure will be reviewed and revised, with the opportunity for
public and resident comment.

HUD Study of Homelessness: HPHA will dedicate about 40 public housing units (through attrition) and 4 or
5 VASH vouchers (Veteran’s Affairs Supportive Housing) to a HUD study of the best way to help the
homeless back to long term self-sufficiency.

Lanakila Homes: All of the vacated units in the unoccupied section will be demolished pursuant to the
existing HUD approved master plan for redevelopment. This is a change to the previous year’s annual plan
which stated HPHA's intent to rehabilitate 6 of the vacant units. The agency believes that redevelopment of
the entire site is preferable to having only 6 units standing alone. See Section 7.0 for additional information.

6.0
(b)

Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan.

The PHA Plan and all supporting documents are available on
the internet: www.hpha.hawaii.gov/housingplans/index.htm

Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HPHA)
1002 North School Street, Bldg. E

Honolulu, Hawaii 96817

Lanakila Homes Ka Hale Kahaluu

600 Wailoa Street 78-6725 Makolea Street
Hilo, Hawaii 96720 Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740
Kapaa Kahekili Terrace

4726 Malu Road 2015 Holowai Place

Kapaa, Hawaii 96746 Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

THE FOLLOWING POLICIES ARE ALSO AVAILABLE AT THE LOCATIONS ABOVE:
Note: ACOP refers to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy document

RO A o

Eligibility, Selection and Admissions. and Wait List Policies: ACOP Chapters 2 and 3
De-concentration Policy: ACOP Chapter 4

Statement of Financial Resources

Rent Determination policy: ACOP Chapter 6.

Operation and Management
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Grievance Procedures: ACOP Chapter 13

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families

6
7
8. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency
9

Safety and Crime Prevention
10. Pets Policy: ACOP Chapter 10
11. Civil Rights Certification
12. Fiscal Year Audit

13. Asset Management
14. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) activities

7.0

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public
Housing, Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

e  Kuhio Park Terrace Redevelopment

As part of an operating subsidy-only transaction under the mixed finance regulations at 24 CFR 941 Subpart F,
HPHA plans to undertake the rehabilitation of the Kuhio Park Terrace Towers, now composed of 572 public
housing units, into a 555 unit development that will consist of 349 Public Housing (PHA) units, 148 Project-
based Section 8 (PBV) units, and 57 LIHTC units without rental or operating subsidy (LIHTC-only) with the
following types of units: 45 one-bedroom, 315 two-bedroom, and 195 three-bedroom flats. Subject to all
required approvals by HUD and the HPHA Board of Directors, HPHA plans to dispose of the property
underlying the Project through a ground lease and sell the improvements to an affiliate of Michaels Development
Company that will rehabilitate the Project, provide operating subsidy to the PHA units pursuant to a regulatory
and operating agreement, and enter into a HAP Contract to provide assistance to the PBV units.

¢ Homeownership Programs:

1. Waimanalo Homes (HI10P001025) approved 1/10/2000; 28 units affected. Only 9 residents
qualified to purchase units, and the period for application is closed.

2. HPHA will research opportunities to increase home ownership for residents of public housing.
Programs in other jurisdictions are being reviewed and HPHA plans to hold informational sessions
with residents and the community in general.

¢ Project-based Vouchers.

I.

148 Project-based vouchers will be part of the Kuhio Park Terrace Towers redevelopment. (HPHA is
seeking an additional 17 replacement housing vouchers for public housing units that will be temporarily
removed from inventory while the towers are redeveloped. Those units will be restored in future phases
when the Kuhio Homes site is redeveloped.)

305 units at Palolo Homes I and II. Consistent with the HPHA’s efforts to sustain and increase the
availability of decent, safe, and affordable housing, HPHA plans to continue its utilization of rent
subsidy vouchers through the Federal Project-Based Certificate/Voucher Program. The HPHA will
earmark up to the maximum allowable vouchers as specified in 24 CFR 983 and will utilize project
basing on the counties of Oahu, Kauai, Maui, and Hawaii in accordance with program guidelines and
objectives.

To maximize utilization and to encourage tenant development, HPHA applied for and received HUD
approval on August 8, 2001 to exceed the 25 percent cap for dwelling units in any building to be
assisted under a housing assistance payment (HAP) by requiring owners to offer supportive services.
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To minimize the loss of existing housing inventories, HPHA applied for and received HUD approval on
October 4, 2001 to attach Project Based Assistance to State-owned public housing projects in areas,
which exceed the 20 percent poverty rate limitation.

8.0

Capital Improvements:

HPHA is focusing capital improvements funding on protecting residents and the physical housing assets. In addition
to the annual federal Capital Funding Program (CFP) grant, we are seeking state Capital Improvements Program
(CIP) funds from the State Legislature in order to make needed repairs and modernize existing housing stock. In
planning the use of funds, priority is being given to those needs that protect the health and safety of residents, such as
ADA modifications, hot water systems and repairing sidewalks; and those that prevent further deterioration of
housing, such as roof and spalling repairs, termite treatment and repairs, and other site repairs.

8.1

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year
and Annual Plan, annually complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance
and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and open CFP grant and CFFP financing.

SEE ATTACHED

8.2

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must
complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent
annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year for a five year period). Large
capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

SEE ATTACHED

9.0

Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction.

Housing Needs of Families on the Public Housing Waiting List as of October, 2010
Total Families on Waiting List = 9,566 # of families % of total families
Income Levels
Extremely low income <=30% AMI 9,284 97.05%
Very low income (>30% but <=50% AMI) 240 2.51%
Low income (>50% but <80% AMI) 22 0.23%
Income at or above 80% AMI 20 0.21%
Families with children 4,781 49.98%
Elderly families 1,823 19.06%
Families with Disabilities 2,451 25.62%
Ethnic Distribution
Asian 4,464 46.67%
Native Hawaiian, other Pacific Islander 1,043 10.9%
White 1,025 10.72%
Hispanic 646 6.75%
Black 268 2.8%
American Indian, Native Alaskan 132 1.38%
Other and Unreported 1,988 20.78%
Bedrooms Needed

Studio 318 3.32%
1BR 3,817 39.9%
2 BR 3,518 36.78%
3BR 1,523 15.92%
4 BR 362 3.77%
5 BR 28 0.31%
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9.0

Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction.(continued)

Table III-6. Households on Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Waiting List, 2009

HPHA (Honolulu) HAWAI HONOLULU KAUAI MAUT
(as of Fuary 2009) (a5 of Augt 2003) (a5 of Yarmary 2009 {xs of Sept 2005) (a3 of Tuly 2009)
Wait List #of % of #of % of #of % of #of %0 of #of %% of Total
Families | Total | Families | Total Families Tatal Families | Total | Families | Families
Families Families Families Families
Waiting list 4252 4357 5499 733 2179

Extremely low

mcome 4016 94.40% 2,668 61% 5.061 92% 499 59% 1,786 82%
(<= 30% AMI)
Very low income

(>30% but <=50% 205 4 80% 1515 35% 331 6% 228 31% 387 18%
AMI
Low income

(>50% but <80% 31 0.07% 174 4% 0 0% 6 0% 6 0%
AMD)

Famihes with 1,508 35.50% 2366 54% 2927 53% 399 54% 1,201 55%
children

Elderly fanulies 261 6.10% 275 6% 616 11% 58 8% 195 9%

Famlies with 691 16.30% 446 10% 1.693 31% 167 23% 649 30%
disabilities

White 786 18.60% 1.656 38% 880 16% 288 39% 852 3%%

Hispanic 358 8.40% 530 12% 253 12%

Black 109 2.60% 88 2% 157 3% 19 3% 81 4%

Amencan 51 1.20% 88 2% 42 1% 13 2% 77 4%
Indian/Alaska
Native

Astan/Pactfic 3.306 77.80% 2268 52% 4420 80% 388 53% 1,259 53%
Islander/Other

Wait List Closed since 8/29/08 Open Open Open Open

Source: Consolidated Plan 2010-2014 draft

The following Housing Need estimates are based on a Housing Supply/Demand Model which was formulated

as part of the Hawaii Housing Policy Study, 2006 Update

Table III-3. Projected Housing Need by Income Group, 2015

% of HUD

Median Honolulu Maui Hawaii Kauai State
Income

<30 % 3.922 1.093 1,287 414 6.716
30-50% 1.573 696 514 174 2.957
50-80% 5.397 732 1.186 409 7.724
80-120% 3,842 724 603 350 5.519
120-140% 831 106 119 207 1.263
140-180% 1.986 485 410 60 2.941
>180% 1.629 305 695 175 2.804
Total 19.180 4.141 4,814 1.789 29.924
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9.0

Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction.(continued)

The following data is drawn from the Hawaii Housing Policy Study Update, 2006, by SMS Research for

Hawaii Housing Finance and Development Corporation (HHFDC).
Shelter costs as percentage of income (Source: 2006 HHFDC Housing Policy Study):

State of County County County County

Hawai of Honolulu | of Hawaii | of Maui of Kauai
Less than 30% household Income 407 406 434 365 430
30 to 40% of household income 128 124 124 15.8 120
More than 40% household income 257 251 261 300 240
No shelter cost 208 219 181 177 209

"No shelter cost” includes those renting without payment of cash rent and homeowners with paid-up mortgages.

Household income data by County (Source: 2006 HHFDC Housing Policy Study)

{ | %5000 25000 $35.000 | $50000] $75000| |
| |} Total jlesstan| o | o | 1w © to  |$100.000|
County | Year | Households | $15.000 |$04.900"'| $34.909 | $40.000 | $74.990 | $89.080 | or more |Refused
Honolulu| 1802 247349 NA 2% 13% 8% 12% 6% 7% 21%
1897 272234 6% 2% 12% 10% 15% 9% 8% 24%
2003| 202003 8% 10% 14% 22% 18% 11% 17% —
2006] 303,149 13% 7% 12% 14% 22% 12% 21% —
Maui | 1982 34,206 NA 20% 17% 0% 1% 2% 2% 7%
1607 39,252 10% 8% 16% 18% 15% 7% g% 20%
2003 43,687 % 13% 13% 2% 16% 14% 11% —
2008] 40484 11% 8% 11% 18% 20896 15% 1% —
Hawaii | 1902 38,789 NA 24% 168% 2% 11% 3% 4% 2%
1997| 48271 14% 14% 15% 15% 12% 4% 4% 22%
2003 54,644 14% 12% 17% 22% 17% 9% 9% —_
2008] 81213 13% 0%  13%  16%  22%  10%  16%  —
Kauai | 1982 18,881 N@A 0% 14% 2% 10% 5% 3% 26%
1997 18,817 11% 13% 15% 16% 15% 5% 3% 23%
2003 20,460 3% 12% 16% 21% 18% 9% 12% —
2008 21,871 10% 10% 12% 5% 23% 11% 1656 —
Total | 1882] 338385 NA 24% 14% 17% 12% 5% 6% 272%
1887) 376574 0% 10% 13% 18% 15% 8% % 24%
2003| 410704 0% 1076 14% 21% 16% 10% 15% o
2008] 435818 3% T9% 12% 15% 21% 12% 0% —

031



Hawaii Public Housing Authority
Annual Plan
Fiscal Year 2012

9.0

Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction.(continued)

Housing Cost by County (Source: 2006 HHFDC Housing Policy Study)

| Tow | :
Honolubu 1ea2 247.349 $821 /156 $B32 3864
1947 72234 $1.430 $1.368 $1.335 sa28 $823
2003 282003 $1,548 31,650 $1,230 $1.014 $1.072
2008 303,140 $1.142 $1.173 §1.009 $1.300 $1.383
Maui 1682 34,288 $778 5831 718 5730
1687 38,252 $1,210 31,884 $7BB $850 $1.138
2003 43887 $1,310 $1.346 $1.104 $a70 $1.072
2108 49,484 $1.461 $1.451 31458 $1.2658 31,253
Hawaii 1862 30,789 $851 3681 $579 3556
1867 48,271 F054 31,088 $B40 5687 3644
2003 54,644 $1,072 31.078 %019 3858 $843
2008 81,213 91,057 $1.038 $1.407 31148 $1.152
Kauai 1oae 16,0681 $726 773 $812 3807
1897 18,817 $1.151 $1.290 3881 $830 3880
2003 20480 $1.284 3$1.308 $1,014 5883 $885
2008 21,971 31,165 31,178 3074 $1.230 31,271
Total 1882 338.385 $800 $883 813 5783
18997 378574 $1.318 $1,33D $1,288 3887
2003 410,794 $1.433 31,488 51213 5082 $1.037
208 | 435818 $1,167 $1.183 $1,081 $1.274 3148

Shelter to Income Ratios (Source: 2006 HHFDC Housing Policy Study)

| Ilodllly Shelter Payment as a Percent of Monthly
- ' l-h:sdﬁﬁlm =
 Toal mmi 30040 | Overdd | Nmiemgh
County YYear i Households | percent percent percent | information
Honohulu 1282 247,340 55 7% i4.1% 20.2% 10.0%
1987 72234 55 1% 18.0%% 18.4% 7.5%
2003 282003 55 7% 18.5% 18.08% 7.8%
2008 303140 | 548% 10.0% 20% 12.0%
Mars 1882 34 268 58.3% 18.1% 15.8% 8.7%
1997 3,252 47 0F% 18.0% 169.8% 18.4%
2003 43,687 52.2% 18.3% 15.7% 15.9%
2008 40,484 42 1% 14 3% 27.1% 8.4%
Hawaii 1882 30,789 T0.2% 124% 11.5% 5.0%
1897 48,271 51 8% 18.1% 20.4% 8.7%
2003 54 644 52.5% 19.1% 15 6% 12.4%
2006 81,213 54 0% 11.1% 22.0% 12.09%
Kauai Tag2* 16,881 80.3% 17.7% 13.7% 8.1%
1997 18,817 44 0F% 18.7% 24.7% 11.79%
2003 20,480 51.8% 18.8% 18.0% 13.3%
2008 21,971 57 6% 10.8% 21 6% 103,096
Total 1882 338,385 58.0% 14 5% 18.4% 1%
1887 378574 53.5% 18.5% 19.1% 8.0%
2003 410.7604 54 7% 18.5% 17.5% 2 5%
2008 435818 54 2% 11.3% 22 7% 11.8%
includes both rent and mortgage payments.
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9.0

Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction.(continued)

Table C-1. Average Rents for Apartments and Houses, 2006 by Type, Bedroom, and Area

Average Rents
County Areas Apartment House Townhouse
Stdio | 1 | 2 [ Other [Total | 384 [Other | 2 | 3 | Other
Honolulu
Central $787 $970 81,253 $1.777 $1,208($2,264 $1,738 $1,542 $1.977 $1,208
Central Honolulu $979 $1,240 $2,021 $2.820 $1,657
East Honolulu $1,100 $1,735 $2,289 $3.052 $2,257| $3,068 $28939 $2,021 $2602 $2,412
Ewa Plain $80C¢ $1,194 $1,400 $1,500 $1,370|$2,335 $2270 $1,516 $2,031 $1,290
Leeward $792 $964 $1,159 $1,390 $1,020| $3,068 $2,899
MakikiManoa $952 $1,120 81,653 $2421 $1,372| 52857 $1.868
Pearl City/Aiea $926 $1,228 $1,515 $1,908 $1,321($2,252 $1542 $1610 $1,950 $1,543
Salt Lake $939 $1,152 81,531 $1,960 $1.427
Waizalae/Kahala $3.541 $2982
Waikiki 905.9 14155 20534 27723 $1,572
Windward 1202 14533 1632.94 2105.2 $1,618|$2,685 $2,066 $1,838 $2,344 $ 2,032
Other 1090 1487.82016.45 20024 $1,698{ 92388 $1,809 $1.312 $2,022 $2,348
Total $960 $1,263 $1,798 $2,464 $1,552| $2,467 $1.939 $1,574 $2,133 $1,522
Average Rents
County Areas Apartment House
Stwdio | 1 [ 2 | Other [ Total [Cottage] 2 [3&4 [Other | Total
Maui
Central $777 $1,075 $1,345 $1.809 $1,236| $1,008 $1.361 $1,987 $2.580 $1,599
South $1217 $1,206 31460 $1,840 $1,433| 51,150 $1.580 $2,576 $3,083 51,858
Upcountry $750 $1.200 32,117 $2,000 $1,712($1,098 $1494 3$2 114 $3,175 $1,.613
West $1,035 $1,478 31,809 $2355 $1,788|$1,102 $2,049 $3.016 $1.600 $2,330
Total 5084 $1,223 31,498 $2,075 $1,461|%$1,096 $1.508 $2,254 $2,892 $1,711
Hawail
East Hawaii $745 $806 $969 $1303 3886 | $853 $1,042 $1,256 $1.642 $1,181
Kona-Keauhou $97¢ $1,100 $1,529 $1.984 $1,422($1,184 $1.812 $2,100 $3,200 $1,947
Capt. Cook-Kealakekua| $900 $1.025 $1,354 $1,262( 51,008 $1433 $1,861 $2,400 51,563
Waikoloa $913 $2274 31653 $2494 $1,810| $1,225 $1,694 $2,158 $1,977
Waimea-Kchala $838 $983 $1,683 $1,800 $1,085| 91,178 $1,700 $2,047 $2,150 $1,813
Other $969 $9SB $1,575 $2,018 3$1,175] $992 $1.289 $1,630 $1,767 $1,455
T otal $855 $1,027 $1,409 31,880 $1,306| $966 $1,303 $1,504 $1,803 $1,508
Kauai
West $950 $750 $850 | $1,231 $1,354 $1.611 $1.477
Lihue $988 $925 $1.462 $1,909 $1427| $890 $1,679 $1,971 $1,797
Wailua-Anahola $781 $1,080 $1,371 $1.733 $1,090] $1.435 $1.494 $1,859 $2.200 $1,679
Poipu-Kalaheo $1028 $1,200 $1400 $1692 $1,254| $1,273 $1.487 $1,968 $2,200 %1713
North Shore $1,097 $1.408 $1,563 $2,238 $1,622| $1,199 $2,108 $2,608 $3,250 $2,332
Other $850 $1,850 $1,950 $1,690| $795 $1,950 $2,299 $2,100 $2,006
Total $928 $1,092 $1,469 $1,992 $1,357|$1,.272 $1,600 $2.017 $2,533 $1,801
Total Qahu $960 $1,263 $1,798 $2,464 $1,552 $2110
Total Other islands $876 $1077 $1,442 $1942 $ 1,347 $1617
Total All Hawaii $929 $1,218 $1,693 $2,235 $ 1,490 $ 1,641

Source: Rental Survey January 1 through November 30, 2006.
small areas and for Kauai were affected by low ad counts and may be affected by small sample sizes.

See Technical Report for details. Sample sizes for

033



Hawaii Public Housing Authority
Annual Plan
Fiscal Year 2012

9.1

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.

Clear up backlog on waiting list:

The public housing waiting list has over 9000 applicants on it. Many families have been on the waiting list
for years, but have not been placed because all available vacant units go to newer applicants who meet the
criteria for a placement preference. In order to allow people who are already on the waiting list to have a
chance at placement, HPHA will close the waiting list to new applicants and place those already on the list.
(This will not apply to applicants for elderly housing; the wait list will remain open for them.) There may
also be modification of the housing admissions preferences, which are written into Administrative Rules and
the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP). Currently, households receive a preference and
“go to the head of the line” if they are involuntarily displaced, homeless, or include a member who is a
victim of domestic violence. Because there is a limited supply of affordable housing compared to the
demand, families with a preference take almost all the vacant units as they become available, and
households without a preference continue to stay on the waiting list. Any changes made to Administrative
Rules will be made subject to Hawaii Revised Statutes Chapter 91, which requires public notice and an
opportunity for the public, including public housing residents, to submit comments on the proposed
changes.

Mixed finance public-private partnership redevelopment

Rent revenue, operating and capital funding from federal and state sources are not sufficient to maintain and
modernize Hawaii’s public housing. Much of the housing stock is aging and in need of substantial
renovation and deferred maintenance. In order to bring additional capital into the system, HPHA is learning
a method of operation being used successfully on the mainland. By bringing in a private developer as a
partner, the housing authority can maintain public housing while turning over renovations and operation to
the private company. The private developer will be required to maintain the same number of public housing
units, while adding other types of housing. The result will be a mixed income community with all levels of
housing types. This mixed-finance, public-private partnership model is being used to redevelop Kuhio Park
Terrace. It requires a level of expertise and skills that that are different than the type of property
management we have been doing up until now. Through the KPT project, HPHA will learn how to
successfully redevelop distressed properties with a private sector partner, and apply this model to other
HPHA properties.

Intergenerational Housing

Grandparents in Hawaii are often called upon to raise their grandchildren, both because it is a cultural
imperative and because society is changing, Public housing residents who are grandparents are often in
elderly high rise buildings which do not have amenities and safety features appropriate for children. Family
housing, on the other hand, does not have the services and assists needed by the elderly. In order to bridge
this gap, a new type of housing, Intergenerational Housing, is needed. HPHA will look at ways to provide
housing that is suitable for both grandparents and their grandchildren.
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Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals:

¢  Elderly designation: HPHA wants to designate 3 elderly high rise buildings as elderly only. We are in the
process of obtaining funds to hire a consultant to do the studies and processes necessary to obtain HUD
approval.

* Resident Monitors: vacant positions in the Property Management Branch are being filled and the Resident
Monitor program will be implemented during the year.

¢ Waiting List Preferences: instead of adding or amending existing preferences, HPHA is considering
eliminating them in order to clear the waiting list. See 9.1 above.

¢ Self-Sufficiency Programs: HPHA is adding two positions to the Resident Services section to provide
additional self-sufficiency services for residents.

®  Asset Management: HPHA has a HUD Technical Assistance consultant team reviewing the current AMP
structure. When their report is final we will make AMP structure changes based on the findings.

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant
amendment” and “substantial deviation/modification”

In accordance with 24 CFR §903.7(r)(2) which requires public housing authorities

to identify the basic criteria the agency will use to determine a substantial

deviation from its 5-Year Plan and significant amendments or modification to the

5-Year Plan and Annual Plan, the following definitions are used:

Substantial Deviation: A substantial change in the goals identified in the Five-Year Plan. For example,
making a formal decision not to pursue a listed goal; or substituting an entirely different set of activities to
achieve the goal.

Significant Amendment/Modification: Adding or eliminating major strategies to address housing needs
and to major policies (e.g., policies governing eligibility, selection or admissions and rent determination) or
programs (e.g., demolition or disposition, designation, homeownership programs or conversion activities);
or modifying a strategy such that a substantial transfer of resources away from others is necessary in order
to carry it out.

11.0

Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs
must submit the following documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or
electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be
attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted by the Field
Office.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which
includes all certifications relating to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants

only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(¢) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA
as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions
made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs

receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

03



Attachments to the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s 5-Year and Annual Plan
are included in the Board packet in electronic format.
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MOTION:

Approved by the Executive Director/pp\/

FOR ACTION

To Accept the Audited Financial Statements and Single Audit of the
Hawaii Public Housing Authority for the Fiscal Year Beginning
July 1, 2009 Ending June 30, 2010

l. FACTS

A.

The audit of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s (HPHA) financial
statements for fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, was performed by
our independent auditor, KMH, LLP. The financial statements are
attached.

The HPHA's financial statements are submitted electronically to the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and
due no later than March 31, 2011.

KMH has also completed the single audit testing on internal
controls and compliance. Management is drafting responses and
corrective action plans in response to the auditor’s findings. The
single audit findings are submitted to the Federal Single Audit
Clearinghouse.

L. DISCUSSION

A.

The Department of Accounting and General Services (DAGS) was
unable to provide the HPHA with costs associated with the
Investment Pool Write Down and the Other Post Employment
Benefits at the time of issuance of the HPHA'’s financial statements.

HPHA staff and KMH, LLP auditors agree that in order to comply
with the due date for the Financial Data Schedule (FDS)
submission to the HUD, HPHA will need to include projected figures
in its audit. Once the actual figures for those two items are issued
by DAGS, the auditors will issue a restatement of the HPHA's
financials.

The HPHA's auditors will issue a qualified opinion on the financial
statements due primarily to the use of projected long term liabilities
for the other post employment benefits.

For Action — March 17, 2010 page 1
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hl. RECOMMENDATION

That the Board of Directors Accept the Audited Financial Statements
and Single Audit for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2009 and Ending
June 30, 2010

Attachment: Audited Financial Statements and Single Audit Findings for
Fiscal Year July 1, 2009 Ending June 30, 2010 (forthcoming)

Prepared by: Clarence Allen, Fiscal Oﬁicer&

Adopted:

Wol)

Travis O. Thompson
Chair

For Action — March 17, 2010

page 2
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Approve he Executive Director
%w March 17, 501 1

FOR ACTION

SUBJECT: To Authorize the Executive Director to Execute a Pre-Determination

L

Settlement in Pierre, et al. v. State of Hawaii, Department of Human
Services, Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HCRC No. RE-0-0852; HUD

No. 09-10-0127-8)

FACTS

A.

On October 22, 2009, Named Complainants Audinette Pierre and Joaquin
H. Villarreal, testers for the Legal Aid Society of Hawaii, Fair Housing
Enforcement Program, filed a complaint for discrimination with the Hawaii
Civil Rights Commission (HCRC) and United Statutes Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) alleging discriminatory refusal to
engage in a real estate transaction because of ancestry/national origin, in
violation of the federal Fair Housing Act, and Chapter 368 and Section 515-
3(1) of the Hawaii Revised Statutes.

DISCUSSION

A.

An internal HPHA investigation determined that there was no systemic
intent to discriminate based on national origin, and the HPHA vigorously
defended against this complaint.

However, in the interest of all parties to resolve these matters and to avoid
further costs, expense, and time as a result of continued litigation and,
without admitting a violation of the Fair Housing Act, Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, or
Chapters 368 or 515 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the parties have
agreed to enter into a Pre-Determination Settlement Agreement.

This Pre-Determination Settlement is by and between Complainants,
HCRC, and HPHA, and releases the Complainants’ charges or complaints
of alleged discrimination.

The Pre-Determination Settlement Agreement requires, among other
things, that HPHA develop and implement written policy to provide
language assistance to Limited English Proficient (LEP) individuals and
implement mandatory training for staff who serve LEP individuals on the
policy and procedures; annually assess the language needs of LEP

For Action — March 17, 2011 Page 1 of 3
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individuals who are eligible for HPHA'’s services; provide meaningful,
competent, and timely oral and written language assistance; notify LEP
individuals of the right to free language assistance; translate vital
documents to provide LEP individuals with meaningful access; and collect
data on the provision of language assistance to LEP individuals.

E. Failure to ensure that LEP individuals can effectively participate in or benefit
from federally assisted programs and activities may constitute national
origin discrimination in violation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42
U.S.C. 2000d, and Title VI regulations against national origin discrimination.

F. Pursuant to Executive Order 13166, issued on August 11, 2000, and the
Final Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title
VI Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited
English Proficiency Persons, published by HUD effective February 21,
2007, (HUD Final Guidance), recipients of federal financial assistance have
a responsibility to ensure meaningful access to programs and activities by
LEP individuals.

G. Chapter 371, Hawaii Revised Statutes, also requires each state agency to
take reasonable steps to ensure meaningful access to services by LEP
individuals; to provide competent, timely oral language services to LEP
individuals who seek to access services; and to provide written translations
of vital documents to LEP individuals who seek to access services.

H. The Department of Human Services already has a policy in place dated
February 17, 2009, (Policy No. 4.10.4), to reduce barriers and improve the
availability of and access to human services at the DHS by providing and
maintaining reasonable and meaningful language, facilities, and
employment access to support human services.

l. Agreement to the provisions of the Pre-Determination Settlement
Agreement will demonstrate HPHA'’s continued commitment to not
unlawfully discriminate due to an individual’s race, color, sex, religion,
marital status, creed, national or ethnic origin, age, familial status, handicap
or disability or HIV infections and to provide beneficiaries with a fair and
equal opportunity to obtain housing services.

For Action — March 17, 2011 Page 2 0of 3
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lll. RECOMMENDATION

That the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s Board of Directors Authorize the
Executive Director to Execute the Pre-determination Settlement with Pierre et al.
and HCRC and Take All Actions Necessary to Implement the Purpose of the Intent
of this Action.

Exhibit A: CONFIDENTIAL Draft Settlement Agreement

Prepared by: Kiriko Oishi, Compliance Officer &

Adopted:

L ol

Travis O. Thompson', Chair

For Action — March 17, 2011 Page 3 of 3
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MOTION:

Reviewed by the Executive Directo/r/h"/
March 17, 2011

FOR ACTION

To Authorize the Executive Director to Submit a Request to the
Legislature for Operating Subsidy for the State Family Public Housing and
State Elders Program

l. FACTS

A.

The HPHA manages a total of 288 State low-income rental units located in six
developments. (Attachment A)

B. In 2006 the State Legislature passed Act 180. Provisions of that Act
amended sections of Chapter 356D, Hawaii Revised Statutes, to require the
HPHA to fix the rents for dwelling units and other facilities in state low-income
housing projects at rates that will produce revenues sufficient to pay “all
expenses of management, operation, and maintenance, including the cost of
insurance, a proportionate share of the administrative expenses of the
authority to be fixed by it, and the costs of repairs, equipment, and
improvements, to the end that the state low-income housing projects shall be
and always remain self-supporting.”

C. Act 180 further enacted Chapter 356D-45, Hawaii Revised Statutes, which
established the State low-income housing revolving fund for the deposit of the
proceeds from the rental housing to be used for the operations and
administration of state low-income rental units. As of December 30, 2010 the
fund had a balance of $29,474.

D. Based on the FY 2011 approved budget, the State low income rental housing
was projected to spend $1,986,611 on operations. Currently, rents and
related incidental income are projected to raise $850,700 or about 43% of the
operating expenses. For FY 2011 the projected net loss is slightly more than
$1.1 million. In prior years State low income rental housing has not
produced adequate revenues to cover expenses.

E. Although actual year to date rents are above the budget projections, to meet
the “break even” requirements in state statute, low income housing rents
would need to be increased an average of 86%.

For Action ~ March 17, 2011 page 1 of 3
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Il DISCUSSION

A. Rents in State low income rentals are established to be consistent with
Federal guidelines covering other public housing units, namely that rents not
exceed 30% of the resident’s verified applicable income. Rents are adjusted
periodically for each tenant during their annual rent certification review. The
chart below provides the minimum rents currently charged for these units:

1 bedroom $108 (42 units)
2 bedroom $128 (148 units)
3 bedroom $152 (60 units)
4 bedroom $180 (24 units)
5 bedroom $212 (14 units)

B. Each year HUD establishes fair market rent rates for each locale. As of
January 1, 2011 the fair market rents for each island were as follows:

METROPOLITAN FMR
AREA

0 BDR 1BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR
Honolulu 1190 1396 1702 2470 2764

NONMETROPOLITAN COUNTIES

0BDR  1BR 2BR 3 BR 4 BR
Hawaii 850 1020 1145 1614 1769
Kauai 980 1104 1454 1825 1986
Kalawao 1021 1177 1383 1748 1990
Maui 1255 1391 1617 2161 2317

C. On February 17, 2011, the Board adopted Resolution No. 42, which
authorized the Executive Director to establish rents over a period of three to
five years that will bring the state low-income housing into conformance with
HRS 356D-43 regarding fiscal self-sufficiency. As discussed with regard to
Resolution No. 42, this will likely result in some current residents no longer
being able to afford the unit where they live.

D. In order to reduce the impact to current tenants to the maximum extent
feasible, the Agency should seek a small amount of State general fund
operating support. Such support could help the Agency achieve fiscal self-
sufficiency without overly burdening current tenants, who would be otherwise
unable to afford the new minimum rents and be left without recourse in the
private housing market.

For Action — March 17, 2011 page 2 of 3

0h3



M. RECOMMENDATION
That the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s Board of Directors authorize the

Executive Director to submit a request to the Legislature for operating subsidy
support for the State Family Public Housing and State Elders Program

Prepared by: Nicholas Birck, Planner%

Adopted:

D o)

Travis O. Thompsoﬁ'
Chair

For Action — March 17, 2011 page 3 of 3
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Attachment A as of 2/10/11
For Action: Request for State Subsidy

Available Occupied No./Pctg of Families | No./Pctg of Families | No./Pctg of Families

Location Units Units Paying < $250 Paying < $300 Paying < $575 Unit Types
2201 Hauiki Oahu 46 45 18 40% 20 44% 35 78% 20-2bd/16-3bd/10-4bd
2202 Puahala ' Oahu 128 117 46 39% 55 47% 93 79%]| 14-1bd/ 58-2bd/28-3bd/14-4bd/14-5bd
2206 Lokahi Hilo 30 18 6 33% 8 44% 17 94% 14-2bd/16-3bd
2204 Kawailehua Kauai 26 25 19 76% 19 76% 24 96%| 6-1bd/ 20-2bd
2205 Ka Hale Mua Molokai 32 27 18 67% 20 74% 26 96% (12-1bd/20-2bd
2207 Ke Kumu Elua Waikoloa 26 14 8 57% 10 71% 13 93%/|10-1bd/16-2bd
TOTALS 288 246 115 47% 132 54% 208 85%|42-1bd/148-2bd/60-3bd/24-4bd/14-5bd
State Elderly Housing Location AVS:;: e O%::i;t);ed Nog:;}gg(’i?z?gies Nog:;:ggoil;azggies NO#:;:SQOZZZT?GS Unit Types
2401 Hale Poai Oahu 206 204 111 54% 123 60% 196 96% |80-studios/126-1bd
2402 Laiola Oahu 108 105 44 42% 64 61% 96 91% {60-studio/48-1bd
2403 Kamalu-Ho olulu Oahu 221 220 128 58% 141 64% 207 94%{171-studio/50-1bd
2404 Halia Hale Oahu 41 40 23 58% 29 73% 38 95%)30—studio/11-1bd
TOTALS 576 569 306 54% 357 63% 537 94% (341-studio/235-1bd




SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION WITH BOARD OPERATIONS TASK FORCE

MEETING ON MARCH 3, 2011

SUBJECT: Report on the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s Physical

Assessment Sub-System Scores based on an Audit conducted by
the Real Estate Assessment Center

FACTS

A. The Real Estate Assessment Center's (REAC) completed its

annual inspection of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority's (HPHA)
federal low income public housing properties. Units are selected on
a random basis by the REAC inspector at each Asset Management
Project (AMP).

. The REAC inspection focuses on 5 major areas

i. Common Area

ii. Units

ii. Site

iv. Building Exterior
V. Building Systems

. The REAC inspection team coordinated the site visits directly with

the AMP staff. During the inspection, exigent health and safety
deficiencies are immediately identified and reported to the AMP
staff. The AMP has 24 hours to address or remediate the problem.

. The HPHA is required to report the completion of any work order

generated by the REAC inspection to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) via the REAC website.
The REAC inspection team found both tenant caused deficiencies
and deficiencies that management is responsible for repairing.

. The HPHA has lost significant work time due to furloughs, the hiring

freeze, retirement and staff worker's compensation injury claims.

DISCUSSION

A. The AMP scores in the following table have been issued to the

HPHA. The HPHA is contesting 5 of the scores issued by the
REAC inspector in July 2010.



oot o | Gk | ropery (Deveapmeny

2008 2009 2010
7/12/10 360 AMP 30 Puuwai Momi 55¢c 68c 62c
7/15/10 373 AMP 31 Kalihi Valley Homes 65b* 61c 64b
7/19/10 363 | AMP 32 Mayor Wright 71c 67c* 520
7/20/10 371 AMP 33 Kamehameha 72¢* 82¢ 57¢
7/13/10 580 AMP 34 Kalakaua Homes 85¢c 78¢c 69¢
12/23/10 583 | fime 35 Punchbow 83b 86c” 43c*
7/06/10 302 AMP 37 Lanakila Homes 78b* 92c 77b
12/20/10 321 AMP 38 Kekaha Ha'aheo 65¢c” 81c 53c*
12/21/10 196 ?mii3§n§?\;‘§:z)i:i;)"r’a°e 72b 74b 66¢c"
7/21/10 744 AMP 40 Kuhio Park Terrace 22¢c* 72b* 40c
7/07/10 200 AMP 43 Ka Hale Kahaluu 74c* 76¢* 61c
12/24/10 258 AMP 44 Waimaha/Sunflower 53¢* 73c* 39c*
1/4/11 226 AMP 45 Koolau Village 65¢c 85b 45c*
1/26/11 101 AMP 46 Kamuela 75¢ 87b 68c
12/17/10 150 AMP 49 Wahiawa Terrace 66¢* 92b* 49c¢*
7114/10 114 | AMP 50 Palolo Valley a5c* 64c 40¢

Homes

The letter "a" is given if no health and safety deficiencies were observed other than for smoke

detectors. The letter "b" is given if one or more non-life threatening H&S deficiencies, but no life

threatening H&S deficiencies were observed other than for smoke detectors. The letter "c" is
given if there were one or more life threatening H&S deficiencies observed.
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Comparison of the Top 20 Observed Defects (Projected)*
Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HI001)
Most Recent FY Inspections vs. Previous FY Inspections

(Rank order based on % of the total defect count for the most recent FY)

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) G) (H)
Inspectable Area Inspectable item Defect Name Count of Defects | % of Total FY 2010 | Count of Defects | % of Total FY 2009 % Point
FY 2010 Defects FY 2009 Defects Difference

Dwelling Unit Kitchen Refrigerator - Missing/Damaged/Inoperable 2,078 12.1% 447 4.0% 8.1%
Dwelling Unit Doors Damaged Surface - Holes/Paint/Rusting/Glass™* 1,216 7.1% 670 6.0% 1.0%
Dwelling Unit Doors Damaged Hardware/Locks** 1,015 5.9% 449 4.0% 1.9%
Heaith & Safety-Unit Infestation Insects 914 5.3% 341 3.1% 2.2%
Dwelling Unit Bathroom Lavatory Sink - Damaged/Missing™ 807 4.7% 154 1.4% 3.3%
Dwelling Unit Kitchen Range/Stove - Missing/Damaged/Inoperable** 780 4.5% 842 7.6% -3.0%
Dwelling Unit Doors Damaged/Missing Screen/Storm/Security Door** 745 4.3% 461 4.1% 0.2%
Dwelling Unit Smoke Detector |Missing/Inoperable** 636 3.7% 312 2.8% 0.9%
Dweliing Unit Outlets/Switches |Missing/Broken Cover Plates 578 3.4% 184 1.7% 1.7%
Dwelling Unit Walls Damaged** 572 3.3% 445 4.0% -0.7%
Dwelling Unit Bathroom Shower/Tub - Damaged/Missing™ 516 3.0% 156 1.4% 1.6%
Dwelling Unit Walls Peeling/Needs Paint** 458 2.7% 1,025 9.2% -6.6%
Dwelling Unit Windows Inoperable/Not Lockable** 430 2.5% 68 0.6% 1.9%
Dwelling Unit Ceiling Water Stains/Water Damage/Mold/Mildew** 410 2.4% 286 2.6% -0.2%
Building Exterior Walls Stained/Peeling/Needs Paint 365 2.1% 689 6.2% -4.1%
Dwelling Unit Electrical System GFI - Inoperabie 347 2.0% 279 2.5% -0.5%
Health & Safety-Unit Hazards Tripping 341 2.0% 114 1.0% 1.0%
Dwelling Unit Walls Water Stains/Water Damage/Mold/Mildew** 310 1.8% 133 1.2% 0.6%
Dwelling Unit Kitchen Plumbing - Leaking Faucet/Pipes 278 1.6% 68 0.6% 1.0%
Health & Safety-Unit Air Quality Mold and/or Mildew Observed 252 1.5% 318 2.9% -1.4%

All Other Defects Excluding Top 20 4,146 24.1% 3,682 33.1% -9.0%

Total Count of all Defects 17,195 100% 11,123 100%
Total Number of Inspections Conducted 16 16

*Defect count projections: The number of defects is projected to reflect all buildings and units, and not just inspected buildings and units.

Column A: The inspectable area (Site, Building Exterior, etc.) where the defect is found.
Column B: The Inspectable item (bathroom, kitchen, doors, etc.) affected by the defect.
Column C: A description of the defect.
Column D: The projected Count of the most prevalent defects in the most recent inspections.

Column E: Each defect's projected count represented as a percentage {share) of the total of the defect type from the most recent inspections.

Column F: The projected Count of the defects for the previous inspections.
Column G: Each defect's projected count represented as a percentage (share) of the total of the defect type from the previous inspections.
Column H: The percent of point ditterence between the most recent inspections and previous inspections.

HUD top 20 REAC findings - All Defects

3/11/2011




B. The remaining inspections were completed in the month of December
2010 and January 2011. See above chart for scores. HUD has sent
us the attached chart which identifies the top 20 findings observed
during the REAC inspections.

In addition to the “Top 20 Deficiencies”, special attention should be
directed at any possible “Exigent Health & Safety” deficiency that may
be found. They are:

- Propane, natural, or methane gas leaks

- Exposed wires or open electrical panels

- Water leaks on or near electrical equipment

- Blocked or unusable emergency or fire exits

- Blocked fire escapes or ladders

- Missing or misaligned chimney for gas-fired water heater or HVAC

unit

- Window security bars preventing exit

- Expired fire extinguishers

- Inoperative or missing smoke detectors

All exigent health and safety findings were corrected within 24 hours.

C. Every AMP will come up with their own Corrective Action Plan to
address REAC findings.

D. The following steps listed will be taken in order to ensure increased
scores in the future.

AMP Management Quality Control

1. 10% review of maintenance work orders have already been conducted
in the past and 10% random inspections of AUI's will also be initiated.

2. Repeat or follow-up inspection of the unit that failed AUl or REAC
inspection will be initiated within 30 days.

3. Initiate random inspections for those units that failed AUl or REAC
inspection the previous year.

4. Management will educate maintenance staff to report the minor and
major repairs.

5. Maintenance will respond to and paint over graffiti within 2 hours.

6. Complete the minor repairs, such as broken electrical plates, replace
batteries.
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7. Develop better communication with the neighboring owners to report
vandalism and address plant overgrowth from the neighbors’ yards,
etc.

AMP Management Resident Education

1. Resident meetings will be conducted to inform residents of the REAC
inspection findings.

2. Residents with failed unit inspections/damages will be scheduled for
meetings with management.

3. Management will conduct a resident orientation at placement and
home visits after 30 days.

4. Remind tenants that batteries are free for the smoke detectors and to
contact the office for a free battery or smoke alarm testing.

5. Contact tenants for a meeting that are having poor housekeeping or
failing AUI or unsatisfactory REAC inspections from the previous year.

6. Improve the tenant move-in orientation to include emphasis on the
major deficiencies of the inspection or housekeeping issues.

HPHA Efforts

1. New tenant orientation to be provided to train residents on tenant
responsibilities, complying with the rental agreement; housekeeping
and the importance of reporting maintenance repairs.

2. Quarterly quality control unit inspections conducted by Central Office to
emphasize the importance of maintaining the units.

3. Increase in tenant damages charges to deter deficiencies.

4. Blocked egress for air conditioners needs to be addressed with a clear
policy.

5. Need to look at overall picture of failed inspections and not only
addressing EH&S items.
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Executive Director’s March/April 2011 Board Status Report

Accomplishments

Construction Management Branch
Large Capacity Cesspools
e Construction for the Kauai projects has progressed such that Kekaha and Kalaheo
conversions are complete;

* Processing of required DOH documents now in process Kilauea is complete except for
backfilling of 2 cesspools;

American Reinvestment and Recovery Act Grant
e Met ARRA 60% expenditure deadline of March 1°2011

Contract and Procurement Office

Contract(s):

e Execute contract to Issue Section 8 Project Based Housing Choice Vouchers to a
Qualified Firm or Organization in Honolulu, Hawaii

» Award contract to Conduct an Assessment of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s
Compliance with the Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988, the Americans with
Disabilities Act (Section 504), Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Section 515-3,
Hawaii Revised Statutes, and Related State and Federal Laws in its Federal and State
Public Housing Programs and its Non-Dwelling Facilities.

Property Management

* As of February 28, 2011, rent collections for HPHA State properties was 91.46% (an
increase from 83.27% in January 31, 2011) Total tenant occupancy rate was 95.13% (a
slight increase over 94.55% in January 2011.

» As of February 28, 2011, rent collections for HPHA Federal properties were 102.25% (an
increase from 87.2% in January, 100.29%). Total tenant occupancy rate was 91.91% (a
slight decrease from 92.12% in January, 92.25%).

* Received Technical Assistance feedback from Ray Adair and Sloan Jordon regarding
current AMP configuration and possible reconfiguration. TA was paid by HUD and
contract was administrated by Econmetrica. Reviewing recommendations and preparing
analysis.

Hearings Office
e Eviction Cases Heard for February 2011- 23 cases
-17 nonpayment of rent
- 6 non-rent, e.g., misconduct, unauthorized guests

Planning and Evaluation Office

e Submitted testimony and made presentation to Legislative Briefing Committee on
homelessness in the State of Hawaii

e Submitted and presented testimony to various House and Senate committees regarding
pending bills

W
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* Responded to additional information requests from Senate Ways and Means Committee
and Housing Finance Committee

* Responded to information requests from various legislators addressing constituent
concerns
Met with Senator Kim regarding Kuhio Park Terrace redevelopment project

* Met with Representative Rhoads and Senator Galuteria regarding Mayor Wright Homes
PHA Plan: Public Hearing held on February 23, 2011

Public comments received and summarized

Personnel
Recruitment
» Interviews held, results/ start date/job offers pending:
1. Public Housing Supervisor V/Section 8 (pending recommendation)
2. Housing Contract Supervisor/ Procurement Office (pending recommendation)
e Continuous Recruitment thru NEOGOV
1. State Housing Development Administrator

2. Public Housing Supervisor VI
3. Building Maintenance Worker | (AMP 38 and AMP 39)
¢ DHS Internal Vacancy Announcements
Secretary IV/OED (closing date of 3/10/11)
Housing Quality Inspector Ill/Section 8 (closing date of 3/10/11)
Building Maintenance Worker | (AMP 34 and AMP 37; closing date of 3/10/11)
Account Clerk I/AMP 30 (closing date of 3/17/11)
Public Housing Supervisor IVs (AMP 30, 33 and 34; closing date of 3/17/1 1)

ahRhwON =

Labor Relations

e Settlement Agreement — Hawaii Government Employees Association (HGEA) and the
State Department of Human Resource Development entered into a settlement
agreement that will end furlough effective April 1, 2011 thru June 30, 2011, for
Bargaining Units 2, 3, 4, 9, and 13 for positions that are 100% federal/special funded. In
addition to ending the furlough, employees shall receive 32 hours of compensatory time
off (CTO) in return for four furlough days applicable during the period February 1, 2011 -
March 31, 2011. The settlement agreement will impact majority of the HPHA staff.

Training

o Staff attended the following trainings:

Standard First Aid

Workplace Violence Training Program

HUD Environmental Training

Micronesian Culture Training

Emergency & Sole Source Procurement #110
Understanding Approvals in HePS #204

Editing and Amending Award in HePS #281

HePS Administrators Part 1

Unreasonable Accommodation

10. Communication Skills

11. HePS Basics, Refresher, and Beyond for approvers #205
12. Exemptions from HRS Chapter 103D #125

13. Managing Multiple priorities, Projects and Deadlines

CONODO A WN =
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14. Intra & Out of State Travel Procedures
15. Limited English Proficiency
16. Personnel staff trained AMP support staff on “How to record leave of absences”

Planned Activities for March/April

Construction Management Branch
e Elevator Consulting Services (ECS)
Execute change order (CO)1, $7,975 for additional inspection services at Makua
Alii/Kalakaua Homes modernizations. Change order was executed.

Execute CO2, $52,650 to design the main line feed at all modernization projects. The
current electrical lines may be undersized for the peak current demand from the new
elevator system. ECS to check if existing lines are properly sized. If not, they will
prepare bid documents for a line upgrade. Change order being finalized.

e Large Capacity Cesspools
Completion of Kilauea, including the backfilling of two cesspools expected within two
weeks.

* An environmental consultant will be retained to assist implement Department of Health
regulations to properly manage contaminated soils found in Kilauea.

» Manage and oversee installation of Mayor Wright Homes tankless backup system

e Evaluating structural issues for Building A. Building has been shifting for some time and
evaluation and analysis will provide information to make determination on next steps.
May require relocation of HPHA services as building currently houses, Section 8 and
applications.

Contract and Procurement Office

Solicitation(s)

* |ssue Invitation-for-Bids for Laundry Concession Services at Various State and Federal
Low Income Public Housing Complexes Statewide.

o [ssue Invitation-for-Bids for Refuse Collection Services at Various State and Federal Low
Income Public Housing Complexes Statewide.

¢ Issue Invitation-for-Bids for Tree Trimming Services at Various State and Federal Low
Income Public Housing Complexes Statewide.

Property Management
e Prepare for Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) reporting (Annual reporting
requirements scored by HUD). HUD has issued an interim rule on February 23, 2011.
PMMSB will be preparing to set new goals according to the interim rule. Vacancy/unit
turnaround is the first area PMMSB will be focusing on. New unit turnaround procedures
will be implemented to ensure our 97% occupancy goal is met.

e ]
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Prior to 1998, a PHA was evaluated by HUD with respect only to its management
operations. PHAS expanded assessment of a PHA to four key areas of a PHA’s
operations:

(0 The physical condition of the PHA’s properties;

(2) The PHA's financial condition;

(3) The PHA’s management operations; and

(4) The residents’ service and satisfaction assessment (through a resident survey).

On the basis of these four indicators, a PHA receives a composite score that represents
a single score for a PHA's entire operation and a corresponding performance
designation. PHAs that are designated high performers receive public recognition and
relief from some HUD requirements. PHAs that are designated standard performers may
be required to take corrective action to remedy identified deficiencies. PHAs that are
designated substandard performers are required to take corrective action to remedy
identified deficiencies. PHAs that are designated troubled performers are subject to
remedial action. The interim rule changes the PHAS key areas to:

(1) Physical condition;

(2) Financial condition;

(3) Management operations;

4) Capital Fund program

Tenant Monitor program — Training is currently being identified and procured.

Property Management Manual — Will be finished within 3 months

Asset Management requirements review — Ongoing task

Orientation for Applicants — Instrument is complete. Implementation after PHA plan is

approved

e Evaluate recommendations of Technical Assistance providers and develop action plans
for implementation with AMP managers

» Meet with Mayor Wright Homes residents to discuss plans for development, regarding,

hot water plans, exterior lighting repairs, security personnel and trash.

Fiscal Office
 Issue budget instructions for Agency budget planning FY 12
* Submit Single Audit to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and the
Single Audit Clearinghouse

» Continue to work with State Office of the Auditors in fulfilling information requests for the
legislative audit.

Information Technology Office
e Coordinated site visit with software vendor for EmPhasys/Elite software. This is the
software that the HPHA has been trying to convert to agency-wide. There have been
numerous issues and after 16 months the HPHA has not been able to successful
migrate to full implementation

m
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Personnel
Training
e Scheduled Recruitment Training for AMP managers from March 10, 2011 thru March 17,
2011.

» Additional training on Language Access scheduled for March 23, 2011 and March 30,
2011.

e Performance Management training for Construction Branch supervisors.

Administration/Labor Relation
» Provide compensatory time off (CTO) calculations and instructions to managers for their
employees affected by United Public Workers and HGEA settlement agreement.
e Assist managers regarding salaries for upcoming budget process.

Planning and Evaluation Office
» Working with Property Management Branch and Compliance Office developing medical
marijuana policy
» Beginning Hawaii Administrative Rules revision processes for Property Management
Branch
e Continuing to draft and submit testimony on various bills and resolutions before the
House and Senate committees in relation to the HPHA and housing issues.

Trends/Ilssues

e Receiving inquiries from various agencies regarding tenants with behavioral health
issues and pending actions

Potential Risks

Construction Management Branch
Large Capacity Cesspools
» Kauai continues to experience wet weather. The rain-out days increased to 21 days and
further delayed completion of Kilauea.
» Soil contamination exists at Kilauea and threatens to further delay project completion.
Working with EPA on extension.

Fiscal Office/Personnel
» Evaluating budget impacts of negotiated union settlement agreement that ends furloughs

%
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Federal LIPH
HPHA Island Overview Report

* Occupancy also counts Scheduled for Modernization Units.
** Please notice WL Income Limits assumes 2010 HUD Family Income Limit for Hawaii.
*** Delinquencies and Collections reflect only Rents, Prepays and Payment Agreements (Bili Code 0001 and 0006).

990

March 2011
Occupancy * LIPH and Elderly Waiting List™
Total . Total Vacant R Avg Avg
Island Available Total O(?cupled Units (excludes |Occupancy Ratio Move-ins Transfers Units Rent HUD Income Limit # of HoH % of WL | Family | Bedroom
. Units Ready - -
Units rent ready) Size Size
[Hawaii 601 537 59 89.35% 4 1 5)Average Income 21 0.21% 8.78 4.06
Kauai 319 293 26 91.85% 0 0 0]l.ow Income (80%) 26 0.26% 3.26 1.97
Maui 196 132 63 67.35% 0 0 1{Very Low Inc. (50%) 302 3.00% 3.04 2.01
Oahu 4,122 3,852 242 93.45% 17 3 281Extrmly Low Inc. (30%) 9,733 96.54% 2.56 1.77
Total 5,238 4,814 390 91.91% 21 4 34 10,082 100.00% 2.59 1.78
Non Vacated Delinquencies** Collection Rate
Island Cour.lt. of 30-90 Days Coun:lt' of Over 90 Days Charges Collected Ratio
Families Families
Hawaii 25| 12,268.00 15 $ 16,207.00 | $ 118,550.70 | § 137,139.87 115.68%
Kauai 32| $ 22,891.77 23| $ 74,469.93 | $ 83,547.00 1 § 82,100.90 98.27%
Maui 5] $ 1,094.00 11$ 7501 % 40,207.00 |1 $ 38,945.99 96.86%
Oahu 200| $ 102,001.14 124|$ 172519628 1,122,19847 {$ 1,137,018.64 101.32%
Total 262| $ 138,254.91 163{$ 263,204.05|$ 1,364,503.17 | §  1,395,205.40 102.25%
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Federal LIPH

HPHA Project Overview Report

March 2011

Occupancy*

Total Vacant Units

AMP Total A\{allable Total Occupied Units (excludes rent Occupancy Ratio Move-Ins Transfers UiNisRent
Units Ready
ready)

30P-Aiea 362 348 14 96.13% 1 0 0
31P-KVH 373 317 50 84.99% 0 0 6
32P-MWH 363 346 17 95.32% 0 0 0
33P-Kam/Kaamanu 371 364 6 98.11% 2 0 1
34P-Kalakaua 581 559 20 96.21% 2 1 2
35P-Kalanihuia 587 557 30 94.89% 9 1 0
37P-Hilo 300 259 39 86.33% 1 1 2
38P-Kauai 319 293 26 81.85% 0 0 0
39P-Maui 196 132 63 67.35% 0 0 1
40P-KPT 738 692 38 93.77% 1 1 8
43P-Kona 200 194 4 97.00% 2 0 2
44P-Leeward Oahu 258 229 23 88.76% 1 0 6
45P-Windward Oahu 225 216 7 96.00% 1 0 2
46P-Kamuela 101 84 16 83.17% 1 0 1
49P-Central Oahu 149 115 34 77.18% 0 0 0
50P-Palolo 115 109 3 94.78% 0 0 3

Total 5,238 4,814 390 91.91% 21 4 34

Non Vacated Delinquencies** Collection Rate

AMP g:rl:l?lti:sf 30-90 Days Count of Families Over 90 Days Charges Collected Ratio
30P-Aiea 19 9,179.96 5 12,5623.00 | § 138,429.00 143,227 17 103.47%
31P-KVH 13 11,694.60 13 1242175 $ 91,578.00 114,461.75 124.99%
32P-MWH 14 5,408.97 9 19,453.86 | $ 106,661.94 109,132.59 102.32%
33P-Kam/Kaamanu 21 9,896.09 13 27,33451 | $ 91,756.03 98,226.98 107.05%
34P-Kalakaua 6 3,114.00 4 6,172.38 | $ 132,628.29 116,629.56 87.94%
35P-Kalanihuia 8 4,155.85 5 4,02027 | $ 138,254.33 126,007.57 91.14%
37P-Hilo 8 2,326.00 3 10,629.00 | $ 63,478.70 73,854.87 116.35%
38P-Kauai 32 22,891.77 23 74,469.93 1 § 83,547.00 82,100.90 98.27%
39P-Maui 5 1,094.00 1 750 $ 40,207.00 38,945.99 96.86%
40P-KPT 60 29,111.45 23 15,265.27 | $ 249,557.00 237,764.18 95.27%
43P-Kona 12 7,901.00 9 4,449.00 | $ 39,218.00 44,790.00 114.20%
44P-Leeward Oahu 34 18,104.44 36 52,437.32 | $ 50,274.00 61,336.51 122.00%
45P-Windward Oahu 10 3,120.78 7 3,45890 | $ 63,657.00 67,396.80 105.87%
46P-Kamuela 5 2,041.00 3 1,129.00 | $ 15,853.00 18,495.00 116.67%
49P-Central Oahu 5 2,240.00 2 1,019.00 | $ 35,125.00 35,625.66 101.43%
50P-Palolo 10 5,975.00 7 18,413.36 | § 24,277.88 27,209.87 112.08%

Total 262} $ 138,254.91 163} $ 263,204.05|$ 1,364,503.17 | %  1,395,205.40 102.25%

* Occupancy also counts Scheduled for Modernization Units.
** Delinquencies and Collections reflect only Rents, Prepays and Payment Agreements (Bill Code 0001 and 0006).




890

FEDERAL PUBLIC HOUSING

Rent Collection from January 2010 to Januar 2011

Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10
Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collacted Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collscted Ratio
Hawaii | $ 1411272 § 12381828 10851% $ 1174256 § 11696195  10467%( S 11451669 § 12202878 10656%| $ 11306310 § 106 67127 9435%| § 11282292 § 108 453 00 96 14%] § 11029800 § Nn7s4a 3 10684%
Kauai H 7931700 § 7881884 9937%| $ 7856900 § 73688 81 9379%| 7581200 § 7450500 9328%| § 7780200 § 6401035 8227%( s 7837400 7043819 8987%| § 8023500 § 7258350 9046%
Maui N 3928600 $ 4022433 10239% $ 1852200 S 4195564  10816% (S 4273400 $ 4371738 10230%) $ 4228300 $ 3585747 8480%| § 4111600 S 38 654 05 9404%| $ 4227000 $ 40957 34 96 90%
Oahu $ 112328142 § 121593913 10825% § 112086972 § 1,117 474 18 9970%| § 112867065 § 114524782 101 47%[ § 111942019 § 99267238 BE7%) $ 112149778 § 1088 09560 8524%| s 110618186 $ 108226220 97 84%
Total $ 135598714 § 145880058  10758%| S 135070328 $ 1,350,080 58 B95%|S 138173334 § 138549398  10175%| § 136262829 § 1,198,211.47 B86E%E S 135381070 § 1.285.665 84 8497%{ § 133898486 $ 131364493 8811%
Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11
Charges Collacted Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collectad Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Coliected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio
Hawaii [$ 1233750 § 11266872 9132%| § 12185500 § 118086 25 9591%| § 12044300 § 111.02268 9218% § 11860800 § 118589 01 9998%] § 11981800 § 12141737 10133%| § 12016100 § 10642615 57%| ¢ 11855070 § 137 13987 11568%
Kauai $ 8670900 $ 7729885 8915%] $ 8790900 § 83078 18 9450% 8779900 $ 7538451 B586%| S 77800 S 7827656 9020%| S 8529100 S 8013898 9287%[ § 3391400 § 8810559 8116%($ 3354700 § 8210090 9827%
Maui $ 4201400 $ 4148994 9875%) § 4193400 § 4147117 9890%| § 3953700 § 3625717 9170%) § 4045500 § 39564 83 9780%|$ 4046800 § 964397 9796%| § 3916400 $ %0762 9278%| S 4020700 § 3894599 96 86%
Oahu $ 1129.75408 § 1045640 94 9255%| $ 114055258 § 1.080.710 77 9475%| § 112965795 § 106343120 94 14% | § 113594746 § 1049 99307 9235% § 113042471 § 113976979 10083% § 112888346 § 985 566 46 B730%S 112219847 § 113701864 101 32%
Total $ 138185208 § 1.277,098 46 9242%| 3 138225056 § 1323348.37 0%} $ 137743895 § 1.288 95.56 9337%| 3 135278846 § 128642352 9303% § 137700171 § 1,300,970 11 100.29% $ 137212248 § 118643582 8720% 5 138450317 §  1.352054 10225%
Rent Collection Rate
120.00%
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110.00% - YT
105.00% T 0% 101.78% 011% 100.20% 102.
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« 85.00%
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State LIPH

HPHA Island Overview Report

* Occupancy also counts Scheduled for Modernization Units.
** Please notice WL Income Limits assumes 2010 HUD Family Income Limit for Hawaii.
*** Delinquencies and Collections reflect only Rents, Prepays and Payment Agreements (Bill Code 0001 and 0006).

March 2011
Occupancy* LIPH and Elderly Waiting List**
Total . Total Vacant . Avg Avg
Island Available Total Otfcupled Units (excludes | Occupancy Ratio Move-ins Transfers Units Rent HUD Income Limit # of HoH % of WL | Family | Bedroom
N Units Ready X )
Units rent ready) Size Size
Hawaii 56 39 12 69.64% 8 1 5]Average Income 18 0.23% 8.16 4.21
IKauai 26 25 1 96.15% 0 0 OjLow Income (80%) 13 0.17% 2.46 1.62
[Maui 32 27 5 84.38% 0 0 0]very Low Inc. (50%) 170 2.20% 2.99 1.95
Oahu 749 730 13 97.46% 4 2 6|Extrmly Low inc. (30%) 7,515 97.40% 2.43 1.66,
Total 863 821 31 95.13% 12 3 11 7,716 100.00% 2.46 1.67
Non Vacated Delinquencies*** Collection Rate
Island Cour)t. of 30-90 Days Cour?t. of Over 90 Days Charges Collected Ratio
Families Families
|Hawaii 3 $ 1,104.00 8| $ 14,032171 % 9,585.00 | $ 11,807.70 124.23%
IKauai 11 $ 1,034.00 2] $ 8,637.46 | § 5,327.00 | § 6,287.00 118.02%
Maui 3l $ 1,024.00 18] § 13,287.53 1 § 5474.00 | $ 5,139.00 93.88%
Oahu 16] $ 14,060.94 53| $ 254,037.41 | § 230,412.00 | $ 206,035.83 89.42%
Total 23{$ 17,222.94 81| ¢ 289,994.57 | $ 250,798.00 | $ 229,369.53 91.46%
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State LIPH

HPHA Project Overview Report

March 2011

Occupancy *

Total Vacant Units

Project Rl A\{allable Total Occupied Units (excludes rent Occupancy Ratio Move-ins Transfers Hns st
Units Ready
ready)

2201-Hauiki 46 45 1 97.83% 0 0 0
2202-Puahala Homes 128 116 8 90.63% 1 0 4
2204-Kawailehua 26 25 1 96.15% 0 0 0
2205-Kahale Mua 32 27 5 84.38% 0 0 0
2206-Lokahi 30 23 2 76.67% 5 1 5
2207-Ke Kumu Elua 26 16 10 61.54% 3 0 0
2401-Hale Po'ai 206 204 2 99.03% 1 1 0
2402-La’iola 108 106 2 98.15% 1 0 0
2403-Kamalu-Ho'olulu 220 219 0 98.55% 1 1 1
2404-Halia Hale 41 40 0 97.56% 0 0 1

Total 863 821 31 95.13% 12 3 11

Non Vacated Delinquencies** Collection Rate
Project g::i?lti:sf 30-90 Days Count of Families Over 90 Days Charges Collected Ratio

2201-Hauiki 5| % 4,105.94 141 § 147,935.98 | $ 18,696.00 | $ 15,706.16 84.01%
2202-Puahala Homes 1% 9,955.00 26| $ 101,826.51 | § 45,778.00 | $ 44,306.67 96.79%
2204-Kawailehua 11 $ 1,034.00 2] $ 8,637.46 | $ 5,327.00 | $ 6,287.00 118.02%
2205-Kahale Mua 3% 1,024.00 18] § 13,287.53 | $ 5,474.00 | $ 5,139.00 93.88%
2206-Lokahi 11 $ 2.00 2| 8 12,591.50 | $ 6,014.00 | $ 7,043.00 117.11%
2207-Ke Kumu Elua 2{ % 1,102.00 6 $ 1,440.67 | $ 3,571.001 % 4,864.70 136.23%
2401-Hale Po'ai 0] $ - 5| $ 2,284.00 | $ 56,998.00 | $ 46,863.00 82.22%
2402-La'iola 0] $ - 7] % 1,986.52 | $ 34,599.00 | $ 30,406.00 87.88%
2403-Kamalu-Ho'olulu 0| $ - 18 4401 % 63,276.00 | $ 58,551.00 92.53%
2404-Halia Hale 23| § 17,222.94 | Count - Over 90 days| $ 81.00| % 11,065.00 | $ 10,203.00 92.21%

Total 46| $ 34,445.88 81| $ 290,075.57 | $ 250,798.00 | $  229,369.53 91.46%

* Occupancy also counts Scheduled for Modernization Units.
** Delinquencies and Collections reflect only Rents, Prepays and Payment Agreements (Bill Code 0001 and 0006).
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Rent Collection from January 2010 to Januar 2011

Feb10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10
Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio
Hawaii  |[$ 888200 752800 3588% | S 815300 § 756300  9276%]$ 310300 § 825900  10193%( $ 867800 3 82890 9552%( § 874500 § 771866 8826% (S 835000 § 727247 8217%
Kauai $ 529700 § 416411 7861%] 8 520700 $ 507700  9585%|$ 519800 § 441800 3499%| S 550900 $ 367900 6571%( S 550400 § 492700 8308%|$ 579500 § 577900 972%
Maui s 537900 $ 715700 13305%|$ 585100 § 623100  10649% S 577700 539000 9330%| $ 599300 § 4659 00 7774%] § 548800 S 540500  9849%|S 545300 § 533700 97 87%,
Oahu S 20788100 § 23914125 10494%|S 22718000 § 22745838 10013%|S 22583300 $ 24372080  10792%|$ 2478200 192 029 45 8543%| S 22487000 $ 2190448 OTSI%[S 20631700 § 23471962 10371%
Total $ 24740900 § 258.090.3 104.20%| § 24847000 § 463938 N9IM|S 4491100 § 261,787 60 106.89%; § 4505200 § 200.656.75 85.15%] § 24459700 § 231.355 14 97.00%: $ 24641500 $ 253,107.78 10272%
Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11
Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collacted Ratio Charges Collected Ratio Charges Collected Ratio
Hawail | $ 831700 § 751228 8520%|8% 904500 § 943800  1043:4%$ 994100 § 915912 9213%| 5 952876 888315 922%($ 914600 $ 75770 8220%|$ 944300 § 885838 9381% | § 958500 $ 1190770 12423%
Kauai $ 579500 § 419000 7230%| $ 582800 § 53700  9140%|$ 558000 $ 564300  10113%|$ 543800 427800 78%|8 559800 § 487600  87T10%[S 559800 § 456430 8154% | S 532700 § 628700 11802%
Maui s 536500 $ 499084 9303% $ 526800 § 450500  8554%)S 520500 $ 430900 8152%| § 608900 § 586600 WBU%| S 599900 § 464600  TT45%|S 564300 § 531300 9415%| § 547400 § 513900 9380%
Oahu $ 22613000 $ 218.001 22 9638%|S 20745000 $ 20985408  0226%|S 22737400 $ 22504883 9898%! 3 276%00_§ 21612273 9494%) $ 22862600 § 25600235 11197%{$ 22877000 § 18897895 8261%| S 2041200 $ 20603583 39 42%.
Total $ 24616700 $ 234694 4 UK S 24760000 $ 22012508  9254%[$ 24818100 § 244,150.75 98.38%| $ 875176 $ 235,149.88 9453% § 24936000 $ 27304205 10349% § 21345400 $ 20774513 83ZI% § 250,798.00 § 263953 91.48%
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(TN U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

gQ N ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ :‘% Honolulu Field Office
3 IS . . 500 Ala Moana Boulevard, Suite 3A
o%aI"" I g 1 MR -2 NO:7 Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
W peves hitp:/imww.hud.gov
RECTIVED February 25, 2011
HAWAIL PUBLIC
HOUSING AUTHORITY

Ms. Denise M. Wise

Executive Director

Hawaii Public Housing Authority
1002 North School Street
Honolulu, HI 96817

Dear Ms. Wise:

Subject: American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Year 2 ARRA Monitoring Report

During the period January 15 — February 25, our office conducted a
comprehensive review of your administration of the 2009 American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) program. This review consists of onsite visits to various
projects and review of files and documentations at HPHA’s Central Office. The purpose
of the review was to determine if HPHA was administering the program in accordance
with all applicable regulatory and programmatic requirements.

The scope of the review included the following:

1. Follow-up on prior review items, if applicable;
2. Contract administration; and
3. Other ARRA requirements.

There are no issues included resulting from this review. You are commended for
having expended 60% of funds awarded under the 2009 ARRA CFP before the deadline.
HPHA is also reminded that 100% of funds must be expended by March 17, 2012 to
avoid any recaptures.

We would like to thank you and your staff for the courtesy and cooperation
extended during the review. If you have any further questions, please contact Mei Tong,
Financial Analyst, at 522-8175, extension 230, or by email at mei.tong @hud.gov.

Sincerely,

Michael S. Flores
Director
Office of Public Housing
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AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA)

EXPENDITURE REPORT

Current Date:

3/10/2011 9:08

Reporting Year 1

Reporting Year 2

Project Contract No. NTP Issued i‘::é?;t Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 % Complete
Oct-Dec 09 Jan-Mar 10 Apr-Jun 10 Jul-Sep 10 Oct-Dec 10 Jan-Mar 11 Total
Makua Alii - Construction Mgt.
Service (SSFM International, Inc.) CMS 08-39-SA02 N/A $409,171.00 $55,290.00 $82,935.00 $54,245.00 $192,470.00 47.04%
Kalihi Valley Homes - Site &
Dwelling Improvements, Phase 4A
(Rainforest G Construction, LLC) CMS 09-15-CO01§ 10/26/2009 $1,563,593.00 $525,000.00 $1,024,966.00 $4,949.00 $8,677.10 $1,563,592.10 100.00%,
Kaimalino & Kealakehe - Reroofing
& Misc. Repairs (Coastal
Construction, Inc.) CMS 10-01 2/1/2010 $1,915,750.00 $547,988.92 $915,892.18 $314,970.15 $126,898.75 $1,905,750.00 99.48%
Hale Hauoli - Reroof & Renovation
(Isemoto Contracting Co., Ltd. CMS 10-07 9/7/2010 $1,798,597.00 $352,148.50 $352,148.50 19.58%
Makani Kai Hale | & Il - Physical
Improvements (Artistic Builders
Corporation) CMS 10-08 6/4/2010 $1,629,267.00 $97,806.05 $914,441.75 $430,200.96 $1,442,448.76 88.53%
Makua Alii - Reroof and Structural
Repairs (Hi-Tec Roofing, Inc.) CMS 10-09 4/26/2010 $2,090,130.00 $590,989.39 $684,994.43 $425,802.62 $1,701,786.44 81.42%
Kalakaua Homes - Reroofing (Tory's
Roofing & Waterproofing, Inc.) CMS 10-10 5/20/2010 $780,553.00 $700,813.82 $700,813.82 89.78%
Kahekili Terrace - Physical
Improvements (F&H Construction) CMS 10-11 6/28/2010 $5,259,289.00 $2,388,927.77 $514,302.01 $2,903,229.78 55.20%
Kalanihuia - Reroof & Elevator Lobby|
Improvements (ABC Design Center) CMS 10-12 4/19/2010 $196,865.00 $20,330.00 $167,412.30 $187,742.30 95.37%
Administration N/A N/A $602,228.00 $601,688.00 $601,688.00 99.91%
Total Amount: $16,245,443.00 $0.00 $601,688.00 $1,072,988.92 $2,705,273.62 $5,259,444.22 $1,912,274.94] $11,551,669.70 71.11%
Budget Balance: $16,245,443.00 | $15,643,755.00 | $14,570,766.08 | $11,865,492.46 $6,606,048.24 $4,693,773.30
Percentage Expended: 0.00% 3.70% 6.60% 16.65% 32.37% 11.77%

NOTE: HPHA must expend at least 60% of all ARRA Funds no later than March 17, 2011. The expenditure rate of 71.11% is actual expenditures made based on eLOCCS input and check cut by FMO as ofMarch 3, 2011.
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AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT
PROJECT STATUS REPORT

March 1, 2011

ADVERTISE - APPROVAL PRE-
CONTRACT INVITATION BID GRANTED CONTRACT | NOTICETO | CONTRUCTION|CONSTRUCTION| CONSTRUCTION
PROJECT AMOUNT FOR BID OPENING BY HUD EXECUTED PROCEED | CONFERENCE | START DATE COMPLETION

Hale Hauoli $ 1,990,000 11/17/2009 12/29/2009 2/9/2010 2/23/2010 9/7/2010 3/18/2010 10/4/2010 4/25/2011
Kahekili Terrace $ 5,335,492 1/11/2010 2/4/2010 2/23/2010( 3/11/2010 6/28/2010 4/20/2010 6/28/2010 4/29/2011
Kaimalino & Kealakehe $ 1,915,750 6/15/2009 7/16/2009 1/7/2010 1/7/2010 2/1/2010 1/28/2010 2/1/2010 11/29/2010
Kalakaua $ 780,553 1/12/2010 2/9/2010 2/26/2010 3/11/2010 5/20/2010 3/22/2010 6/1/2010 9/28/2010
Kalanihuia $ 196,865 12/4/2009 1/7/2010 2/26/2010( 3/11/2010 4/19/2010 4/1/2010 4/19/2010 10/14/2010
Kalihi Valley Homes $ 1,567,032 5/19/2009 7/12/2009 8/13/2009] 9/12/2009| 10/26/2009 9/18/2009 10/26/2009 3/1/2011
Makani Kai Hale | & I $ 1,629,228 1/11/2010 2/4/2010 2/25/2010 3/4/2010 6/4/2010 4/20/2010 6/4/2010 4/1/2011
Makua Alii $ 2,090,129 12/18/2009 1/12/2010 2/16/2010( 3/11/2010 4/26/2010 4/21/2010 4/26/2010 9/18/2011
Makua Alii Construction
Management $ 409,171 N/A N/A 2/9/2010 3/9/2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Sub-Total| $ 15,914,220
Administration $ 331,223 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Sub-Total| $ 331,223

TOTAL| $ 16,245,443

NOTE:

60% Expenditure deadline is March 17, 2011.

100% Expenditure deadline is March 17, 2012.




As of 3/1/2011

ARRA ACTUAL/PROJECTED WORK-IN-PLACE SUMMARY SHEET

PROJECTED
ACTUAL VALUE VALUE TOTAL AMOUNT %
DATE IN PLACE IN PLACE TO DATE REMAINING COMPLETE
ARRA GRANT $16,245,443.00 0%

3/2010 $801,688 $801,688.00 $15,443,755.00 4.93%

4/2010 $589,557 $1,391,245.04 $14,854,197.96 8.56%

5/2010 $630,993 $2,022,237.80 $14,223,205.20 12.45%
6/2010 $1,058,698 $3,080,935.68 $13,164,507.32 18.96%
7/2010 $888,529 $3,969,464.43 $12,275,978.57 24.43%
8/2010 $1,221,299 $5,190,763.10 $11,054,679.90 31.95%
9/2010 $1,436,176 $6,626,939.08 $9,618,503.92 40.79%
10/2010 $1,090,633 $7,717,671.83 $8,527,871.17 47.51%
11/2010 $2,100,096 $9,817,667.99 $6,427,775.01 60.43%
12/2010 $1,557,470 $11,375,138.09 $4,870,304.91 70.02%
1/2011 $678,689 $12,053,826.92 $4,191,616.08 74.20%
2/2011 $934,195 $12,988,022.30 $3,257,420.70 79.95%
3/2011 $1,240,145 $14,228,167.30 $2,017,275.70 87.58%
4/2011 $1,081,644 $15,309,811.00 $935,632.00 94.24%
5/2011 $336,705 $15,646,516.00 $598,927.00 96.31%
6/2011 $521,496 $16,168,012.00 $77,431.00 99.52%
7/2011 $27,645 $16,195,657.00 $49,786.00 99.69%
8/2011 $27,645 $16,223,302.00 $22,141.00 99.86%
9/2011 $22,141 $16,245,443.00 $0.00 100.00%
10/2011 $16,245,443.00 $0.00 100.00%
11/2011 $16,245,443.00 $0.00 100.00%
12/2011 $16,245,443.00 $0.00 100.00%
1/2012 $16,245,443.00 $0.00 100.00%
2/2012 $1 6,245,443.00 $0.00 100.00%
3/2012 $16,245,443.00 $0.00 100.00%

Note: The "actual" amounts on this report are reflective of the value of actual work-in-place or work that has been
completed. The ARRA Expenditure report is based on actual checks that have been paid to the contractors.
While this reports the value of work in place,contractors are deficient on payment draw requirements (such as
submitting certified payroll, section 3 certification, etc.) precluding approval of their payment requests. CMB
staff is working on bringing deficient contractors current on their requirements so that the ARRA grant can be

drawn down to reflect the value of the work in place.
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As of 3/1/2011

ARRA ACTUAL/PROJECTED WORK-IN-PLACE DETAIL

Makua Alii Kaimalino/ Makani Kai Makua Alii Kahekili
Actual Projected Total (Const.Mgt.) KVH Kealakehe Hale Hauoli Hale {Const.) Kalakaua Terrace Kalanihuia Administration

MAR'10| 801,688.00 801,688.00 200,000.00 601,688.00
APR 589,557.04 589,557.04 325,000.00{ 264,557.04
MAY 630,992.76 630,992.76 270,283.55| 283,431.88 77,277.33
JUN 1,058,697.88 1,058,697.88 225,000.00f 523,081.07 102,953.74 61,749.07 125,574.00]  20,330.00
JUL 888,528.75 888,528.75 27,645.00[  300,456.00] 179,703.63 277,997.82 102,726.30
AUG 1,221,298.67 1,221,298.67 27,645.00] 229,682.45] 213,097.48 230,000.00] 173,965.17| 182,012.77| 164,895.80
SEPT 1,436,175.98 1,436,175.98 27,645.00 4,493.00] 158,461.24 291,947.17| 212,603.45| 337,332.17{ 236,281.65| 167,412.30
oCcT 1,090,632.75 1,080,632.75 27,645.00 121,897.00 176,575.00 7,068.00 757,447.75
NOV 2,100,096.16 2,100,096.16 27,645.00 34,612.30 264,047.00] 465,322.98| 181,468.88| 1,127,000.00
DEC 1,657,470.10 1,657,470.10 27,645.00 126,898.00] 319,397.36| 234,000.00| 228,421.00] 79,738.74| 541,370.00
JAN "11 678,688.83 678,688.83 27,645.00 8,678.00 10,000.36 32,751.14] 219,000.00| 197,381.00 453,698.00 -270,464.67
FEB 934,195.38] 934,195.38 27,645.00 3,439.38 110,705.00] 133,283.00 650,000.00 9,123.00
MAR 1,240,145.00| 1,240,145.00 27,645.00 437,500.00 125,000.00 650,000.00
APR 1,081,643.70( 1,081,643.70 27,645.00 437,500.00 90,000.00 526,498.70
MAY 336,705.00]  336,705.00 27,645.00 280,000.00 19,060.00
JUN 521,496.00] 521,496.00 27,645.00 472,851.00 21,000.00
JUL 27,645.00 27,645.00 27,645.00
AUG 27,645.00 27,645.00 27,645.00
SEPT 22,141.00 22,141.00 22,141.00

$12,053,827  $4,191,616 $16,245,443 409,171.00 1,567,032.38 1,91 5,750.00 1,989,999.50 1,629,227.91 2,090,128.82 780,552.56 5,335,492.20 196,865.30 331,223.33
Total Value of Work In Place to Date $12,988,022 $221,160| $1,567,032| $1,915,750 $352,149| $1,629,228 $1,835,069 $780,553| $4,158,994 $196,865
% Work In Place to Date 79.95% 54.05% 100.00% 100.00% 17.70% 100.00% 87.80% 100.00% 77.95% 100.00%
60% amount needed $ 9,747,266 | § 245503 | $§ 940,219 ] $1,149,450 | $ 1,194,000 | § 977,587 | $1,254,077 | $ 468,332 | $ 3,201,295 | $ 118,119




Construction Management Branch
Status Report for Large Capacity Cesspool Conversions (LCCC) Statewide
March 3, 2011
Completed Activities

e Construction for the Kauai projects has progressed such that Kekaha and
Kalaheo conversions are complete;

e Processing of required DOH documents now in process Kilauea is
complete except for backfilling of 2 cesspools;

e Email updates have been sent to the EPA,;

e An IOM requesting approval of the Fee Proposal submitted by Okahara
and Associates to prepare bid documents to complete the conversions for
Kealekehe and Hale Haouli and replace individual waste water systems
for Lokahi has been approved.

e Diane Taira assigned to review EPA documents replacing Krislen Chun.

Planned Activities

» Completion of Kilauea, including the backfilling of two cesspools expected
within two weeks.

* An environmental consultant will be retained to assist implement DOH
regulations tor properly manage contaminated soils found in Kilauea.

The transfer of responsibility for Lai'lani, Hawaii Montessori and Jack Hall
properties is being formalized with the HHFDC, as well as Halaula, Ka'u,
Waimea, Honokaa, Hana and Wakiu Teachers Cottages with the DOE.
Transfer of files and documents is on-going.

Preparing contract documents for Okahara & Associates Inc. to complete
conversions for Kealekehe and Hale Haouli and replace faulty septic tanks
for Lokahi.

Meeting with Diane Tiara to review CAFO.
Risks

e Kauai continues to experience wet weather. The rain-out days increased
to 21 days and further delayed completion of Kilauea.

e Soil contamination exists at Kilauea and threatens to further delay project
completion.
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* Any delays in the processing of the Okahara contract and the preparation
and the award of bid documents will delay compliance with EPA
directives.

[g]
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Project Status Report
February 28, 2010
16 Elevator Modernization Project

Completed Activities

e At the February meeting, the Board agrees to terminate Okada Trucking contract.
e Meeting with the Attorney General on 2/24/11 to discuss termination of contract.

Planned Activities

e Elevator Consulting Services (ECS):

o Execute CO1, $7,975 for additional inspection services at Makua Alii/Kalakaua
Homes modernizations. Change order was executed.

o Execute CO2, $52,650 to design the main line feed at all modernization projects.
The current electrical lines may be undersized for the peak current demand from
the new elevator system. ECS to check if existing lines are properly sized. If not,
they will prepare bid documents for a line upgrade. Change order being finalized.

o ECS submits a $58,000 proposal to 1) rebid Okada contract, 2) design the a/c
systems at the elevator machine rooms at all modernization projects. Proposal
being reviewed by staff.

= The rebid modernization contract will have the contractor modernize the
elevators, plus install the a/c in the elevator machine rooms, plus upgrade
the main line feed (elevator power supply and cables).
¢ Okada Trucking:
o Board approves removal of Okada from 16 elevator modernization.
* Staff will deny Okada requests to have Elevator Services (ES) replace
Pacific Elevators on the modernizations.
= Replacing Okada will entail the following:
¢ Financial Settlement: Our contract doesn’t cover this, but some
kind of settlement will be expected.

o Okada has ordered the material for the Makua Alii and
Kalakaua Homes modernizations; work scheduled to start
on 3/22/11 (Okada has not responded to request to confirm
date). This work will not be allowed to start.

e Rebid the Contract:

o It will take about 3-4 months to rebid and award the
contract. ECS is asking $58,000 to redo bid documents and
bid review. Staff negotiating.

o Modemization rebid price estimated at $5.1M ($1.5M
higher than Okada winning bid). FMO has set aside
additional funds.

¢ Interim maintenance contractor: Staff desires Kone to be single
vendor handling emergency maintenance while Okada contract is
rebid. Kone handled maintenance before Okada came aboard.
Staff to contact State CPO seeking expedited review and
permission for Kone to take this role.
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Trends/Issues

Covered above.

Risks

Ability to expedite project rests on State Procurement Office giving permission for Kone to be

single vendor providing eclevator maintenance during the interim period (between Okada
dismissal and contracting new contractor).
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Elevator Modernization Report: Hawaii Public Housing Authority Elevators reported as of 3/1/2011
Note: All dates and costs are subject to change

MODERNIZATION (REBUILDING) OF HPHA ELEVATORS

Modernizations

. Year Age of . Estimated
Name Housing Elegator Elevator | Elevators in Numb_er e LTS Klanned Construction Funding Source |Design Start Construction Construction
Type No. Units Floors ) ) Start .
Installed Years Major Minor Cost Completion
oA Completed
Terrace A Family 3 1981 27 27 16 3 Sep-07 Jul-09 5 /2‘()) 10
Phase 2 $3,970,469
Completed
Phase 3 1 1964 44 Sep-07 Nov-09 11/2010
Phase 1 2 1964 44 Sep-07 May-10 May-11
. FY08 Elevator CIP
Kuhio Park completed
Terrace B Phase| Family 4 1964 44 298 16 3 Sep-07 Jul-09 571 0 ’
1
. ) completed,
Phase 2 5 1964 44 Sep-07 Nov-09 12/14/10
Phase 3 6 1981 27 Sep-07 May-10 Dec-11
g:;as?:‘a Home | £ dery 1 1983 25 221 10 2 $460,733|FY09 Elevator CIP Aug-08 3/22/2011 7/25/2011
2 1983 25 Aug-08 7/26/2011 10/17/2011
r:::: 1A'" Elderly 1 1967 41 211 20 2 $460,733|FY09 Elevator CIP Aug-08 3/22/2011 6/27/2011
2 1967 41 Aug-08 6/28/2011 8/29/2011
5321’22”'3 Elderly 1 1968 40 151 15 2 $471,204|FY09 Elevator CIP Aug-08 8/30/2011 12/12/2011
2 1968 40 Aug-08 12/13/2011 2/20/2012
lzz:::azla"' Elderly 1 1970 38 151 17 2 $445,026|FY09 Elevator CIP Aug-08 10/18/2011 1/23/2012
2 1970 38 Aug-08 1/24/2012 4/2/2012
E:;n:eh:na Elderly 1 1972 36 139 21 2 $465,968{FY09 Elevator CIP Aug-08 2/21/2012 5/28/2012
2 1972 36 Aug-08 5/29/2012 7/30/2012
Punchbowl
Homes Eiderly 1 1961 47 144 7 2 $371,728|FY09 Elevator CIP Aug-08 4/3/2012 6/25/2012
Phase 3
2 1961 47 Aug-08 6/26/2012 8/27/2012

Page 1
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Elevator Modernization Report: Hawaii Public Housing Authority Elevators reported as of 3/1/2011
Note: All dates and costs are subject to change

MODERNIZATION (REBUILDING) OF HPHA ELEVATORS

Modernizations

. Year Age of . Estimated
Name Housing Elevator Elevator | Elevators in Numb.er of| Number of Planned Construction Funding Source |Design Start Construction Construction
Type No. Units Floors . . Start .
Installed Years Major Minor Cost Completion
I\P/I:::;n:e Elderly 1 1971 37 124 4 2 $261,780|FY09 Elevator CIP Aug-08 8/28/2012 10/29/2012
2 1971 37 Aug-08 10/30/2012 12/24/2012
:Vr:g';:‘i Apts Family 1 1977 31 119 9 2 $424,712|FY09 Elevator cIP Aug-08 7/31/2012 10/22/2012
2 1977 31 Aug-08 10/23/2012 117/2013
Salt Lake Apts Family 1 1970 38 28 8 1 $1,000,000|B-08-401-K
Hale Poai Elderly 1 1989 19 206 7 2 $320,000
2 1989 19
Halia Hale Elderly 1 1995 13 41 5 1 $255,000
Laiola Elderly 1 1991 17 108 6 2 $220,000
2 1991 17 Full Modernization not
required, only installation
Kulaokahua Homeless 1 1992 16 30 3 1 $60,000|of safety related items.
Funding dependent on
- bids for major
Ho olulu Elderly Elderly 1 1994 14 112 7 2 $245,000 modernization listed
2 1994 14 above.
Kamalu Elderly Elderly 1 1993 15 109 7 2 $240,000
2 1993 15
Banyan St Manor Family 1 1977 31 55 3
TOTAL 34 2,518 181 23 10 $9,672,353
Average age of elevators 31

Page 2
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HPHA - FMO Office
Status Report
January 31, 2011

Accomplishments

Capability of producing balance sheet and income statements by funds
Revised schedule for Asset Management Fees (Federal & State)

Rotation of duties between staff

HPHA budget 2011 completed and entered in general ledger system

The external audit is on schedule to meet its deadline

Reconciled 2009 cash balances for FLRP and booked to general ledger

G/L closed to synchronize Board Reporting and month end financials

1099's Vendor file completed and sent to EMSS for processing

W-2's distributed to employees

AMPS will be provided Profit & Loss Statements and Budget balance remaining
reports for December 2010.

Board Report for December 2010 completed

Balance sheet for Board Report — Total Agency

FDS submission was resubmitted and waiting on response as to acceptance
Monthly time line and deadline for accountants and clerks duties assigned
All audit requirements completed

Planned Activities for Next Month

Emphasys Training ongoing
Application for the filling of 2 vacant accountant positions ongoing
Completion of budget instructions

Trends/Issues

Begin preparation on a monthly basis for the 2011 audit

Furlough days continue to have a negative impact on getting work done in a
timely manner

Implement efficiencies where possible, such as finding ways to produce financial
reports more easily, hopefully the proposed implementation of Elite Software will
improve this situation

Potential Risks

Not filling positions poses a risk of staff overload and burnout and not meeting
timelines

Not having the proper software and hardware within the department creates an
unfair burden for employees to keep pace with customer needs and technology
changes. The current Emphasys is an outdated DOS Software that prevents the
generation of suitable reports without having to utilize various steps in Excel to
produce presentable reports.
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HPHA Jan 31, 2011 Budget VS Actual

58,000,000
57,000,000
56,000,000
55,000,000
54,000,000
53,000,000
52,000,000
51,000,000
50,000,000
49,000,000
48,000,000
47,000,000

/ Actual

Total Revenues

Total Expenses

Total Revenues Total Expenses
B Actual 54,842,419 53,491,120
B Budget 50,956,850 57,016,134




HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
AGENCY TOTAL
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY {Amounts in Full Dollars) YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance Variance
Actual Budget Amount % Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
REVENUES

$ 1,561,289 $ 1,556,894 $ 4,395 - Dewelling Rental Income $ 10,906,896 $ 10,898,258 $ 8,638 - $ 10,781,740 $ 125,156 0.01
5,486,658 5,159,035 327,623 0.06 HUD Operating Subsidies 38,421,429 36,113,245 2,308,184 0.06 39,885,081 (1,463,651) (0.04)
356,641 - 356,641 - COCC Fee Income 2,282,521 - 2,282,521 - 2,085,064 197,457 0.09
242,972 - 242,972 - General Fund 730,985 - 730,985 - 742,233 (11,249)  (0.02)

- 209,850 (209,850) (1.00) Grant Income - 1,468,950 (1,468,950)  (1.00) - - -
487,971 353,771 134,200 0.38 Other Income 2,500,588 2,476,397 24,191 0.01 3,180,198 (679,610)  (0.21)
8,135,530 7,279,550 855,980 0.12 Total Revenues 54,842,419 50,956,850 3,885,569 0.08 56,674,316 {(1,831,897) (0.03)

EXPENSES

882,767 1,271,176 388,409 0.31 Administrative 5,564,919 8,898,232 3,333,313 0.37 6,220,532 655,613 0.11

- 4,080 4,080 1.00 Asset Management Fees - 28,560 28,560 1.00 - - -
302,398 256,903 (45,495) (0.18) Management Fees 2,078,314 1,798,321 (279,993) (0.16}) 1,992,383 (85,931) (0.04)
55,810 51,636 (4,174) (0.08) Bookkeeping Fees 423,604 361,452 (62,152) (0.17) 400,775 (22,828) (0.06)
3,773,436 3,617,175 (156,261) (0.04) Housing Assistance Payments 25,906,909 25,320,225 (586,684) (0.02) 25,600,795 (306,114)  (0.01)
- 38,520 38,520 1.00 Tenant Services 360,845 269,640 (91,205) (0.34) 695,346 334,501 0.48
1,013,342 1,032,208 18,866 0.02 Utilities 7,753,005 7,225,456 (527,549) (0.07) 6,988,669 (764,337) (0.11)
1,157,647 1,263,879 106,232 0.08 Maintenance 7,920,578 8,847,153 926,575 0.10 8,729,977 809,399 0.09
(60,518) 200,286 260,804 1.30 Protective Services 400,375 1,402,002 1,001,627 0.71 723,907 323,532 0.45
29,533 90,004 60,471 0.67 Insurance 555,126 630,028 74,902 0.12 633,560 78,434 0.12
157,867 319,295 161,428 0.51 General Expenses 2,527,445 2,235,065 (292,380}  (0.13) 7,072,773 4,545,328 0.64
7,312,282 8,145,162 832,880 0.10 Total Expenses 53,491,120 57,016,134 3,525,014 0.06 59,058,718 5,567,598 0.09
$ 823,248 $ (865,612) $ 1,688,860 1.95 Net Income(Loss) $ 1,351,298 $ (6,059,284) $ 7,410,582 1.22 $ (2,384,402) $ 3,735,700 1.57

CASH BASIS:
$ 823,248 $ (865,612) $ 1,688,860 1.95 Net Income(loss) per Above $ 1,351,298 $ (6,059,284) $ 7,410,582 1.22 $ (2,384,402} $ 3,735,700 1.57
Add back non cash items:

- - - Depreciation Expense 1,939,375 - 1,939,375 - 6,786,388 (4,847,013) (0.71)
- 24,280 (24,280) (1.00) Bad Debt Expense 2,886 1,688,960 (1,686,074)  (1.00) (4,081) 6,967 1.71
$ 823,248 $ (841,332) $ 1,664,580 1.98 TOTAL CASH BASIS $ 3,293,559 $ (4,370,324) $ 7,663,883 1.75 $ 4,397,905 $ (1,104,346) (0.25)
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HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY {Amounts in Full Dollars)
Variance
Actual Budget Amount %
REVENUES
$ - S - S - - Dewelling Rental Income
1,618,065 1,623,100 (5,035) - HUD Operating Subsidies
- - - - COCC Fee Income
- - - - General Fund
- - - - Grant Income
279,850 164,072 115,778 0.71 Other Income
1,897,915 1,787,172 110,743 0.06 Total Revenues
EXPENSES
113,047 101,340 (11,707) (0.12) Administrative
- - - - Asset Management Fees
19,668 21,151 1,483 0.07 Management Fees
12,293 13,219 927 0.07 Bookkeeping Fees
1,554,745 1,602,548 47,803 0.03 Housing Assistance Payments
- 27,917 27,817 1.00 Tenant Services
2,224 1,650 (574) (0.35) Utilities
58,000 493 (57,507} (116.65) Maintenance
- 41 41 1.00 Protective Services
328 2,178 1,850 0.85 Insurance
(7,599) 546 8,145 14.92 General Expenses
1,752,705 1,771,083 18,378 0.01 Total Expenses
$ 145,210 $ 16,089 $ 129,121 8.03 Net Income(Loss)
CASH BASIS:
$ 145210 $ 16,089 $ 129,121 8.03 Net Income(loss) per Above
Add back non cash items:
- - - Depreciation Expense
- - - - Bad Debt Expense
$ 145210 $ 16,089 $ 129,121 8.03 TOTAL CASH BASIS

980

YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance

Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %

$ -8 -8 - -8 -8 - -
11,407,397 11,361,700 45,697 - 10,232,574 1,174,823 0.11
1,309,987 1,148,504 161,483 0.14 1,164,814 145,174 0.12
12,717,384 12,510,204 207,180 0.02 11,397,388 1,319,997 0.12
530,441 709,380 178,939 0.25 614,891 84,450 0.14
138,948 148,057 9,109 0.06 148,728 9,780 0.07
86,843 92,533 5,691 0.06 92,955 6,113 0.07
10,951,406 11,217,836 266,430 0.02 11,493,414 542,008 0.05

- 195,419 195,419 1.00 - - -

11,1491 11,550 409 0.04 - (11,141) -
165,452 3,451 (162,001) (46.94) 194,909 29,457 0.15
245 287 42 0.15 305 60 0.20
2,296 15,246 12,950 0.85 8,595 6,298 0.73
71,003 3,822 (67,181) (17.58) 21,084 (49,919) (2.37)
11,957,775 12,397,581 439,806 0.04 12,574,879 617,105 0.05
$ 759,610 $ 112,623 $ 646,987 574 $ (1,177,491) $ 1,937,101 1.65
$ 759,610 $ 112,623 $ 646,987 574 $ (1,177,491) $ 1,937,101 1.65
$ 759,610 $ 112,623 $ 646,987 574 $ (1,177,491) $ 1,937,101 1.65




STATE RENT SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY {Amounts in Full Dollars) YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance Variance
Actual Budget Amount % Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
REVENUES

S - S - S - - Dewelling Rental Income $ - s -8 - -8 -8 . .
242,972 87,458 155,514 1.78 HUD Operating Subsidies 730,985 612,206 118,779 0.19 742,233 (11,249) (0.02)

- - - - COCC Fee Income - - - - - - -

- - - - General Fund - - - - - - -

- - - - Grant Income - - - - - - -
19,406 - 19,406 - Other Income 56,149 - 56,149 - 69,499 (13,350) (0.19)
262,377 87,458 174,919 2.00 Total Revenues 787,133 612,206 174,927 0.29 811,732 (24,599) (0.03)

EXPENSES

5,228 9,691 4,463 0.46 Administrative 42,745 67,837 25,092 0.37 52,508 9,764 0.19

- - - - Asset Management Fees - - - - - - -
3,690 1,020 (2,670) (2.62) Management Fees 6,531 7,140 609 0.09 7,293 762 0.10
2,312 639 (1,673) (2.62) Bookkeeping Fees 4,093 4,473 380 0.09 4,570 478 0.10
65,133 64,387 (746) (0.01) Housing Assistance Payments 434,802 450,709 15,907 0.04 469,064 34,262 0.07

- - - - Tenant Services - - - - - - -

556 383 (173) (0.45) Utilities 2,788 2,681 (107) (0.04) - (2,788) -

- - - - Maintenance 1,781 - (1,781) - - (1,781) -

- - - - Protective Services - - - - - - -
23 183 160 0.88 Insurance 159 1,281 1,122 0.88 1,163 1,004 0.86

(115) - 115 - General Expenses (115) - 115 - - 115 -
76,827 76,303 (524) (0.01) Total Expenses 492,784 534,121 41,337 0.08 534,599 41,815 0.08
$ 185550 $ 11,155 $ 174,395 15.63 Net Income(Loss) $ 294,350 $ 78,085 $ 216,265 277 $ 277,133 $ 17,217 0.06
$ 185550 $ 11,155 $ 174,395 15.63 Net Income(loss) per Above $ 294350 $ 78,085 $ 216,265 277 $ 277,133 $ 17,217 0.06

Add back non cash items:

- - - Depreciation Expense - - - - - - -

- - - - Bad Debt Expense - - - - - - -
$ 185550 $ 11,155 $ 174,395 15.63 TOTAL CASH BASIS $ 294350 $ 78,085 S 216,265 277 $ 277,133 $ 17,217 0.06
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PROJECT BASED CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY
Variance
Actual Budget Amount %
$ -8 -8 - -
2,130,653 1,950,240 180,413 0.09
22 121,489 (121,467) (1.00)
2,130,675 2,071,729 58,946 0.03
146 102,162 102,016 1.00
2,153,558 1,950,240 (203,318) (0.10)
991 4,039 3,048 0.75
2,154,695 2,056,441 (98,254) (0.05)
$ (24,021) $§ 15288 $ (39,309) (2.57)
$ (24,021) $ 15,288 $ (39,309) (2.57)
$ (24,021) $§ 15,288 $ (39,309) (2.57)

880

(Amounts in Full Dollars)

REVENUES
Dewelling Rental Income
HUD Operating Subsidies

Management Fees
Bookeeping Fees
Asset Management Fees
Capital Fund Admin Fee
CMSS Front Line Service Fee
ARRA Funds Admin Fee
COCC Fee Income
General Fund
Grant Income
Other Income

Total Revenues
EXPENSES
Administrative
Asset Management Fees
Management Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
Housing Assistance Payments
Tenant Services
Utilities
Maintenance
Protective Services
Insurance
General Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Income(Loss)

Net income(loss) per Above
Add back non cash items:
Depreciation Expense
Bad Debt Expense

TOTAL CASH BASIS

YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance

Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %

$ - % -8 - -3 -8 - -
14,520,702 13,651,680 869,022 0.06 13,638,317 882,385 0.06
529,607 850,423 (320,816) (0.38) 928,176  (398,569) (0.43)
15,050,309 14,502,103 548,206 0.04 14,566,493 483,816 0.03
21,417 715,134 693,717 0.97 14,763 (6,654) (0.45)
14,520,702 13,651,680 (869,022) (0.06) 13,638,317  (882,385) (0.06)
350,738 - (350,738) - 680,532 329,794 048
4,198 28,273 24,075 0.85 6,936 2,738 0.39
14,897,054 14,395,087  (501,967) (0.03) 14,340,547  (556,507) (0.04)
$ 153,254 $ 107,016 $ 46,238 043 $ 225946 $ (72,691) (0.32)
$ 153,254 $ 107,016 $ 46,238 043 $ 225946 $ (72,691) (0.32)
$ 153,254 $ 107,016 $ 46,238 043 $ 225946 $ (72,691) (0.32)




CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY (Amounts in Full Dollars) YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance Variance
Actual Budget Amount % Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
REVENUES
3 - S - - - Dewelling Rental Income S - S - S - - S - S - -
- - - - HUD Operating Subsidies - - - - - - -
300,332 - 300,332 - Management Fees 1,926,831 - 1,926,831 - 1,579,861 346,970 0.22
56,309 - 56,309 - Bookeeping Fees 355,690 - 355,690 - 356,475 (785) -
- - - - Asset Management Fees - - - - 148,728  (148,728) (1.00)
- - - - Capital Fund Admin Fee - - - - 503,376  (503,376) (1.00)
- - - - CMSS Front Line Service Fee - - - - - - -
- - - - ARRA Funds Admin Fee - - - - - - -
- - - - COCC Fee Income - - - - - - -
- - - - General Fund - - - - - - -
- - - - Grant Income - - - - - - -
6,042 19,166 (13,124) (0.68) Other Income 47,545 134,162 (86,617) (0.65) 34,003 13,543 0.40
362,683 19,166 343,517 17.92 Total Revenues 2,330,066 134,162 2,195,904 16.37 2,622,443 (292,377) (0.11)
EXPENSES
394,861 555,381 160,520 0.29 Administrative 2,495,134 3,887,667 1,392,533 0.36 3,126,804 631,669 0.20
- - - - Asset Management Fees - - - - - - -
- - - - Management Fees - - - - - - -
- - - - Bookkeeping Fees - - - - - - -
- - - - Housing Assistance Payments - - - - - - -
- 83 83 1.00 Tenant Services - 581 581 1.00 194 194 1.00
8,239 5,956 (2,283) (0.38) Utilities 49,846 41,692 (8,154) (0.20) 61,204 11,358 0.19
74,689 119,932 45,243 0.38 Maintenance 533,841 839,524 305,683 0.36 688,732 154,891 0.22
- 503 503 1.00 Protective Services 3,430 3,521 91 0.03 5,446 2,016 0.37
1,906 4,924 3,018 0.61 Insurance 35,319 34,468 (851) (0.02) 66,258 30,938 0.47
60,493 1,767 (58,726)  (33.23) General Expenses 154,897 12,369 (142,528) (11.52) 177,080 22,183 0.13
540,188 688,546 148,358 0.22 Total Expenses 3,272,468 4,819,822 1,547,354 0.32 4,125,717 853,249 0.21
$ (177,505) $ (669,380) $ 491,875 0.73 Net Income(Loss) $ (942,402) $(4,685,660) $ 3,743,258 0.80 $(1,503,274) $ 560,872 0.37
$ (177,505) $ (669,380) $ 491,875 0.73 Net Income(loss) per Above  $ (942,402) $(4,685,660) $ 3,743,258 0.80 $(1,503,274) $ 560,872 0.37
Add back non cash items:
- - - Depreciation Expense 411 - 411 - 1,437 (1,026) (0.71)
- - - - Bad Debt Expense - - - - - - -
$ (177,505) $ (669,380) $ 491,875 0.73 TOTAL CASH BASIS $ (941,991) $(4,685,660) $ 3,743,669 0.80 $(1,501,837) $ 559,846 0.37

6580




060

STATE ELDERLY PROGRAM
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON

For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY (Amounts in Full Dollars) YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance Variance
Actual Budget Amount % Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
REVENUES
$ 166,370 $ 149,664 $ 16,706 0.11 Dewelling Rental Income $ 1,156,368 $ 1,047,648 $ 108,720 0.10 $1,149,600 $ 6,768 0.01
- - - - HUD Operating Subsidies - - - - - - -
- - - - Management Fees - - - - - - -
- - - - Bookeeping Fees - - - - - - -
- - - - Asset Management Fees - - - - - - -
- - - - Capital Fund Admin Fee - - - - - - -
- - - - CMSS Front Line Service Fee - - - - - - -
- - - - ARRA Funds Admin Fee - - - - - - -
- - - - COCC Fee Income - - - - - - -
- - - - General Fund - - - - - - -
- - - - Grant Income - - - - - - -
89,793 4,647 85,146 18.32 Other Income 128,486 32,529 95,957 2.95 40,504 87,982 2.17
256,163 154,311 101,852 0.66 Total Revenues 1,284,854 1,080,177 204,677 0.19 1,190,103 94,751 0.08
EXPENSES
21,722 71,826 50,104 0.70 Administrative 111,220 502,782 391,562 0.78 36,525 (74,695) (2.05)
- - - - Asset Management Fees - - - - - - -
33,182 26,651 (6,531) (0.25) Management Fees 210,054 186,557 (23,497) (0.13) 174,336 (35,718) (0.20)
4,290 3,496 (794) (0.23) Bookkeeping Fees 27,158 24,472 (2,686) (0.11) 25,583 (1,575) (0.06)
- - - - Housing Assistance Payments - - - - - - -
- - - - Tenant Services - - - - - - -
95,888 83,780 (12,108) (0.14) Utilities 628,939 586,460 (42,479)  (0.07) 563,665 (65,274) (0.12)
86,637 42,584 (44,053) (1.03) Maintenance 442,588 298,088 (144,500)  (0.48) 512,042 69,454 0.14
- 2,180 2,180 1.00 Protective Services - 15,260 15,260 1.00 129 129 1.00
10,232 9,396 (836) (0.09) Insurance 73,830 65,772 (8,058) {0.12) 69,698 (4,132) (0.06)
- 1,531 1,531 1.00 General Expenses 230,835 10,717 (220,118) (20.54) 805,239 574,405 0.71
251,951 241,444 (10,507) (0.04) Total Expenses 1,724,623 1,690,108 (34,515) (0.02) 2,187,218 462,594 0.21
$ 4212 $§ (87,133) $ 91,345 1.05 Net Income(Loss) $ (439,769) $ (609,931) $170,162 0.28 $ (997,114) $557,345 0.56
$ 4212 $ (87,133) $ 91,345 1.05 Net Income(loss) per Above $  (439,769) $ (609,931) $ 170,162 0.28 $ (997,114) $557,345  0.56
Add back non cash items:
- - - Depreciation Expense 230,800 - 230,800 - 805,818 (575,018) (0.71)
- - - - Bad Debt Expense 35 - 35 - (578) 613 1.06
$ 4212 $ (87,133) $ 91,345 1.05 TOTAL CASH BASIS $ (208,934) $ (609,931) $ 400,997 0.66 $ (191,874) $ (17,060) (0.09)




160

MONTH OF JANUARY
Variance

Actual Budget Amount %
$ 76739 $ 70,888 $ 5,851 0.08

49,262 - 49,262 -
126,001 70,888 55,113 0.78
25,003 31,568 6,565 0.21
14,154 10,788 (3,366) {0.31)
1,830 1,581 (249) (0.16)
67,237 52,345 (14,892) (0.28)
43,389 49,696 6,307 0.13
2,525 2,884 359 0.12
- 195 195 1.00
154,138 149,057 (5,081) (0.03)
$ (28,137) $§ (78,169) $ 50,032 0.64
$ (28,137) $ (78,169) $ 50,032 0.64
$ (28,137) $ (78,169) $ 50,032 0.64

STATE LOW RENT

(Amounts in Full Dollars)

REVENUES
Dewelling Rental Income
HUD Operating Subsidies

Management Fees
Bookeeping Fees
Asset Management Fees
Capital Fund Admin Fee
CMSS Front Line Service Fee
ARRA Funds Admin Fee
COCC Fee Income
General Fund
Grant Income
Other Income

Total Revenues
EXPENSES
Administrative
Asset Management Fees
Management Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
Housing Assistance Payments
Tenant Services
Utilities
Maintenance
Protective Services
Insurance
General Expenses
Total Expenses

Net income(Loss)

Net Income(loss) per Above
Add back non cash items:
Depreciation Expense
Bad Debt Expense

TOTAL CASH BASIS

ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance

Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
$ 558,925 $ 496,216 $ 62,709 0.13 $ 542910 $ 16,015 0.03
73,619 - 73,619 - 468,986  (395,367) (0.84)
632,544 496,216 136,328 0.27 1,011,897 (379,353) (0.37)
153,987 220,976 66,989 0.30 124,403 (29,584) (0.24)
96,278 75,516 (20,762) (0.27) 70,787 (25,491) (0.36)
12,338 11,067 (1,271) (0.11) 10,388 (1,950) (0.19)
413,791 366,415 (47,376) (0.13) 393,003 (20,787) (0.05)
330,583 347,872 17,289 0.05 307,675 (22,907) (0.07)
17,674 20,188 2,514 0.12 21,481 3,808 0.18
68,074 1,365 (66,709) (48.87) 224,618 156,544 0.70
1,092,724 1,043,399 {(49,325) (0.05) 1,152,356 59,632 0.05
$ (460,180) $ (547,183) $ 87,003 0.16 $ (140,459) $(319,720) (2.28)
$ (460,180) $ (547,183) $ 87,003 0.16 $ (140,459) $(319,720) (2.28)
64,179 - 64,179 - 225,195 (161,016) (0.72)
(347) - (347) - (577) 230 0.40
$ (396,348) $ (547,183) $ 150,835 028 $ 84,159 $(480,506) (5.71)




FEDERAL LOW RENT PROGRAM
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON

For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY
Variance

Actual Budget Amount %
$ 1,318,180 $ 1,336,342 $ (18,162)  (0.01)
1,737,940 1,498,237 239,703 0.16
43,596 254,247 (210,651)  (0.83)

3,099,716 3,088,826 10,890 -
322,761 399,208 76,447 0.19
- 4,080 4,080 1.00
231,704 197,293 (34,411) (0.17)
35,085 32,701 (2,384) (0.07)
- 10,520 10,520 1.00
839,199 888,094 48,895 0.06
894,932 1,051,174 156,242 0.15
(60,518) 197,562 258,080 131
14,518 70,439 55,921 0.79
104,097 311,217 207,120 0.67
2,381,778 3,162,288 780,510 0.25
$ 717,938 $ (73,462) $§ 791,400 10.77
$ 717,938 $ (73,462) $ 791,400 10.77
- 241,280 (241,280) (1.00)
$ 717,938 $ 167,818 §$ 550,120 3.28

260

{Amounts in Full Dollars)

REVENUES
Dewelling Rental iIncome
HUD Operating Subsidies

COCC Fee Income
General Fund
Grant Income
Other Income

Total Revenues
EXPENSES
Administrative
Asset Management Fees
Management Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
Housing Assistance Payments
Tenant Services
Utilities
Maintenance
Protective Services
Insurance
General Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Income(Loss)

Net Income(loss) per Above
Add back non cash items:
Depreciation Expense
Bad Debt Expense

TOTAL CASH BASIS

YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance

Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
$ 9,191,603 9,354,394.00 $ (162,791) (0.02) $9,089,230 $ 102,373 0.01
12,493,331  10,487,659.00 2,005,672 0.19 15,510,813 (3,017,483) (0.19)
355,194 1,779,729.00 (1,424,535)  (0.80) 474,217 (119,023} (0.25)
22,040,128 21,621,782 418,346 0.02 25,074,261 (3,034,133) (0.12)
2,209,976 279445600% 584,480 0.21 2,250,639 40,663 0.02

- 28,560.00 28,560 1.00 - - -
1,626,502 1,381,051.00 (245,451)  (0.18) 1,591,239 (35,264) (0.02)
293,173 228,907.00 (64,266)  (0.28) 267,280 (25,893) (0.10)
10,106 73,640.00 63,534 0.86 14,620 4,514 0.31
6,646,501 6,216,658.00 (429,843) (0.07) 5,970,796 (675,704) (0.11)
6,446,333 7,358,218.00 911,885 0.12 7,026,619 580,286 0.08
396,700 1,382,934.00 986,234 0.71 718,027 321,327 0.45
425,847 493,073.00 67,226 0.14 466,365 40,518 0.09
1,998,554 2,178,519.00 179,965 0.08 5,837,816 3,839,262 0.66
20,053,693 22,136,016 2,082,323 0.09 24,143,402 4,089,709 0.17
$ 1,986,435 $ (514,234) $ 2,500,669 486 $ 930,858 $ 1,055,577 1.13
$ 1,986,435 $ (514,234) $ 2,500,669 486 $ 930,858 $ 1,055,577 1.13
1,643,985 - 1,643,985 - 5,753,949 (4,109,964) (0.71)
3,178 1,688,960 (1,685,782)  (1.00) (2,926) 6,104 2.09
$ 3633598 $ 1,174,726 $ 2,458,872 2.09 $6,681,881 $ (3,048,283) (0.46)




HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
FEDERAL LOW RENT PROGRAM BY AMPS
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

MONTH OF JANUARY (Amounts in Full Dollars) YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance ACCRUAL BASIS Variance Variance
Actual Budget Amount % Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
$ 250,195 $ 265593 $ (15,398) (0.06) Asset Management Project - 30 $ 1,645,189 $ 1,859,151 $ (213,962) (0.12) § 2,267,831 $ (622,641) (0.27)
213,287 198,107 15,180 0.08 Asset Management Project - 31 1,524,048 1,386,749 137,299 0.10 1,876,662 (352,614) (0.19)
251,845 253,593 (1,748) (0.01) Asset Management Project - 32 1,859,416 1,775,151 84,265 0.05 1,854,043 5,372 -
197,103 206,067 (8,964) (0.04) Asset Management Project - 33 1,434,709 1,442,469 (7,760) (0.01) 1,578,491 (143,782) (0.09)
310,455 310,571 (116} - Asset Management Project - 34 2,192,645 2,173,997 18,648 0.01 2,367,068 (174,423) (0.07)
324,376 327,143 (2,767) (0.01) Asset Management Project - 35 2,243,006 2,250,001 (46,995) (0.02) 2,580,769 (337,764) (0.13)
150,558 121,880 28,678 0.24 Asset Management Project - 37 1,048,122 853,160 194,962 0.23 1,396,106 (347,984) (0.25)
193,297 197,614 (4,317) (0.02) Asset Management Project - 38 1,520,302 1,383,298 137,004 0.10 1,379,449 140,853 0.10
96,649 87,241 9,408 0.11 Asset Management Project - 39 605,143 610,687 (5,544) (0.01) 885,605 (280,463) (0.32)
539,099 567,646 (28,547) (0.05) Asset Management Project - 40 3,827,606 3,973,522 (145,916) (0.04) 4,283,695 (456,089) (0.11)
102,089 103,349 (1,260) (0.01) Asset Management Project - 43 791,879 723,443 68,436 0.09 843,335 (51,457) (0.06)
148,007 131,977 16,030 0.12 Asset Management Project - 44 1,114,222 923,839 190,383 0.21 978,703 135,519 0.14
113,549 115,015 (1,466) (0.01) Asset Management Project - 45 704,714 805,105 (100,391} (0.12) 1,088,707 (383,993) (0.35)
49,319 44,028 5,291 0.12 Asset Management Project - 46 360,998 308,196 52,802 0.17 408,279 (47,281) (0.12)
81,400 83,268 (1,868) (0.02) Asset Management Project - 49 590,948 582,876 8,072 0.01 714,786 (123,838) (0.17)
78,488 75,734 2,754 0.04 Asset Management Project - 50 577,182 530,138 47,044 0.09 570,732 6,451 0.01
$ 3,099,716 $ 3,088,826 $ 10,890 - Total Revenues $ 22,040,128 $ 21,621,782 $ 418,346 0.02 $ 25,074,261 $ (3,034,133) (0.12)

NET INCOME(10SS)

S 125,932 $ (35,113) S 161,045 4.59 Asset Management Project - 30 S (85,319) $ (245,791) $ 160,472 065 $§ (133,125) $ 47,806 0.36
225,671 (15,624) 241,295 15.44 Asset Management Project - 31 313,639 (109,368) 423,007 3.87 (181,745) 495,384 2.73
138,612 38,379 100,233 2.61 Asset Management Project - 32 671,784 268,653 403,131 1.50 355,101 316,682 0.89

80,612 (2,911) 83,523 28.69 Asset Management Project - 33 262,701 (20,377) 283,078 13.89 (19,202) 281,903 14.68
78,846 50,901 27,945 0.55 Asset Management Project - 34 489,946 356,307 133,639 0.38 357,248 132,698 0.37
84,477 3,317 81,160 24.47 Asset Management Project - 35 424,440 23,219 401,221 17.28 335,768 88,671 0.26
39 (31,217) 31,256 1.00 Asset Management Project - 37 (86,434) (218,519) 132,085 0.60 (407,210) 320,776 0.79
47,242 25,784 21,458 0.83 Asset Management Project - 38 511,050 180,488 330,562 1.83 325,166 185,883 0.57
{11,481) (78,825) 67,344 0.85 Asset Management Project - 39 {179,131} (551,775) 372,644 0.68 (6,120) (173,010) (28.27)
(168,455) (13,027) (155,428) (11.93) Asset Management Project - 40 (702,294) (91,189) (611,105} {6.70) 611,964 (1,314,259) (2.15)
(33,908) (7,963) (25,945) (3.26) Asset Management Project - 43 (80,514) (55,741) (24,773) (0.44) (45,935) (34,579) (0.75)
51,307 (311) 51,618 165.97 Asset Management Project - 44 235,627 (2,177) 237,804 109.23 (460,980) 696,607 1.51
49,819 (5,623) 55,442 9.86 Asset Management Project - 45 (63,722) (39,361) (24,361) (0.62) 91,058 (154,780) (1.70)
(8,291) {22,603} 14,312 0.63 Asset Management Project - 46 (36,707) (158,221) 121,514 0.77 (82,664) 45,957 0.56
37,421 8,759 28,662 3.27 Asset Management Project - 49 90,060 61,313 28,747 0.47 49,007 41,053 0.84
20,095 12,615 7,480 0.59 Asset Management Project - 50 221,311 88,305 133,006 1.51 142,526 78,785 0.55

$ 717,938 $ (73,462) $ 791,400 10.77 Total Net Income(Loss) $ 1,986,435 $ (514,234) $ 2,500,669 486 $ 930,858 $ 1,055,577 1.13
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MONTH OF JANUARY
Variance
Actual Budget Amount %

S 250,195 $ 265,593 $ (15,398)  (0.06)
213,287 - 198,107 15,180 0.08
251,845 253,593 (1,748) (0.01)
197,103 206,067 (8,964)  (0.04)
310,455 310,571 (116) -
324,376 327,143 (2,767)  (0.01)
150,558 121,880 28,678 0.24
193,297 197,614 (4,317) (0.02)
96,649 87,241 9,408 0.11
539,099 567,646 (28,547)  (0.05)
102,089 103,349 (1,260) (0.01)
148,007 131,977 16,030 0.12
113,549 115,015 (1,466) (0.01)
49,319 44,028 5,291 0.12
81,400 83,268 (1,868) (0.02)
78,488 75,734 2,754 0.04

$ 3,009,716 $ 3,088,826 $ 10,890 -

S 125,932 $ (20,185) $ 146,117 7.24
225,671 5,363 220,308  41.08
138,612 46,603 92,009 1.97
80,612 3,129 77,483 24.76
78,846 51,501 27,345 0.53
84,477 13,338 71,139 5.33

39 (20,786) 20,825 1.00
47,242 40,694 6,548 0.16
(11,481) (36,636) 25,155 0.69
(168,455) 17,599 (186,054) (10.57)
(33,908) 473 (34,381) (72.69)
51,307 30,714 20,593 0.67
49,819 17,246 32,573 1.89
(8,291) (9,744) 1,453 0.15
37,421 12,197 25,224 2.07
20,095 16,312 3,783 0.23

$ 717,938 $ 167,818 $§ 550,120 3.28

HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
FEDERAL LOW RENT PROGRAM BY AMPS
ACTUAL VS BUDGET COMPARISON
For The Seven Months Ending January 31, 2011

(Amounts in Full Dollars)
CASH BASIS

REVENUES
Asset Management Project - 30
Asset Management Project - 31
Asset Management Project - 32
Asset Management Project - 33
Asset Management Project - 34
Asset Management Project - 35
Asset Management Project - 37
Asset Management Project - 38
Asset Management Project - 39
Asset Management Project - 40
Asset Management Project - 43
Asset Management Project - 44
Asset Management Project - 45
Asset Management Project - 46
Asset Management Project - 49
Asset Management Project - 50

Total Revenues

NET INCOME(LOSS

Asset Management Project - 30
Asset Management Project - 31
Asset Management Project - 32
Asset Management Project - 33
Asset Management Project - 34
Asset Management Project - 35
Asset Management Project - 37
Asset Management Project - 38
Asset Management Project - 39
Asset Management Project - 40
Asset Management Project - 43
Asset Management Project - 44
Asset Management Project - 45
Asset Management Project - 46
Asset Management Project - 49
Asset Management Project - 50

Total Net Income(Loss)

YEAR TO DATE JANUARY
Variance Variance

Actual Budget Amount % Prior Year Amount %
$ 1,645,189 S 1,859,151 $ (213,962) (0.12) $ 2,267,831 $ (622,641) (0.27)
1,524,048 1,386,749 137,299 0.10 1,876,662 (352,614) (0.19)

1,859,416 1,775,151 84,265 0.05 1,854,043 5,372 -
1,434,709 1,442,469 (7,760) (0.01) 1,578,491 (143,782) (0.09)
2,192,645 2,173,997 18,648 0.01 2,367,068 (174,423) (0.07)
2,243,006 2,290,001 (46,995) (0.02) 2,580,769 (337,764) (0.13)
1,048,122 853,160 194,962 0.23 1,396,106 (347,984) (0.25)
1,520,302 1,383,298 137,004 0.10 1,379,449 140,853 0.10
605,143 610,687 (5,544) (0.01) 885,605 {280,463) (0.32)
3,827,606 3,973,522 (145,916) (0.04) 4,283,695 (456,089) (0.11)
791,879 723,443 68,436 0.09 843,335 (51,457) (0.06)
1,114,222 923,839 190,383 0.21 978,703 135,519 0.14
704,714 805,105 (100,391) (0.12) 1,088,707 (383,993) (0.35)
360,998 308,196 52,802 0.17 408,279 (47,281) (0.12)
590,948 582,876 8,072 0.01 714,786 (123,838) (0.17)
577,182 530,138 47,044 0.09 570,732 6,451 0.01
$ 22,040,128 $ 21,621,782 $ 418,346 002 $ 25,074,261 $ (3,034,133) {0.12)
S 120,255 $ (141,295) $ 261,550 1.85 S 583,611 $  (463,356) (0.79)
570,706 37,541 533,165 14.20 711,977 (141,271) (0.20)
727,839 326,221 401,618 1.23 550,541 177,297 0.32
367,479 21,903 345,576 15.78 347,068 20,411 0.06
566,115 360,507 205,608 0.57 623,947 (57,832) (0.09)
524,579 93,366 431,213 4.62 685,322 (160,744) (0.23)
160,726 (145,502) 306,228 2.10 453,533 (292,807) (0.65)
562,492 284,858 277,634 0.97 503,782 58,709 0.12
(147,184) (256,452) 109,268 0.43 106,554 (253,737) (2.38)
(701,088) 123,193 (824,281) (6.69) 618,521 (1,319,610) (2.13)
(15,569) 3,311 (18,880) (5.70) 182,696 {198,265) (1.09)
414,490 214,998 199,492 0.93 163,124 251,366 154
72,324 120,722 (48,398) (0.40) 567,983 (495,659) (0.87)
11,229 (68,208) 79,437 1.16 85,428 (74,200) (0.87)
175,479 85,379 90,100 1.06 346,353 (170,874) (0.49)
223,728 114,184 109,544 0.96 151,440 72,288 0.48
$ 3,633,598 $ 1,174,726 $ 2,458,872 209 $ 6,681,881 $ (3,048,283) (0.46)




G/L BUDGET COMPARISION REPORT
FEDERAL LOW RENT PROGRAM

*Highlights:

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2011
Fiscal Year 2011 - January 2011 2010 Actual
INCOME ACCOUNTS Budget | Actual | Variance Jan-10
AMP 30 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 143,113.00 133,308.00 7% 145,092.00
AMP 31 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 82,329.00 90,035.00 -9% 78,597.56
AMP 32 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 103,047.00 103,963.18 1% 91,542.55
AMP 33 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 91,068.00 86,894.96 5% 83,537.03
AMP 34 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 130,437.00 131,304.00 1% 130,075.00
AMP 35 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 140,926.00 135,531.79 4% 134,500.71
AMP 37 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 56,317.00 62,234.00 -11% 60,409.16
AMP 38 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 77,794.00 79,987.00 -3% 71,399.00
AMP 39 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 42,281.00 39,759.00 6% 39,277.00
AMP 40 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 254,083.00 234,665.00 8% 257,630.01
AMP 43 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 37,585.00 36,963.00 2% 34,040.00
AMP 44 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 39,871.00 46,524.00 -17% 28,760.78
AMP 45 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 64,728.00 62,140.00 4% 55,466.00
AMP 46 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 14,069.00 16,997.00 -21% 16,050.00
AMP 49 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 37,061.00 35,184.00 5% 40,375.30
AMP 50 Net Tenant Rental Revenue 21,633.00 22,690.00 -5% 19,715.00
TOTAL OF INCOME ACCOUNTS 1,336,342.00 $ 1,318,179.93 $ 1,286,467.10

As illustrated in the report above, January 2011 revenue received from rents collected in the Federal Low Rent program when
compared to January 2010 rents collected indicates an increase in rents collected by 2%

January 2011 rental revenue $ 1,318,179.93
January 2010 rental revenue 1,286,467.10
$ 31,712.83 2.47%

Revenue budgeted for December 2010 was projected to be 4% higher than previous year actual (January Fiscal Year 2010)

Budgeted January 2011 rental revenue $ 1,336,342.00
January 2010 rental revenue 1,286,467.10

$ 49,874.90 3.88%
January 2011 rental revenue $ 1,318,179.93
Budget January 2011 rental revenue 1,336,342.00

$ (18,162.07) -1.36%

A Comparison o fthe last seven month totals indicats the followings:

July 2010 rental revenue $ 1,246,477.73 -
August 2010 rental revenue 1,340,486.97 94,009.24 7.54%
September 2010 rental revenue 1,325,5651.77 (14,935.20) -1.11%
October 2010 rental revenue 1,319,049.98 (6,501.79) -0.49%
November 2010 rental revenue 1,316,573.89 (2,476.09) -0.19%
December 2010 rental revenue 1,325,282.87 8,708.98 0.66%
January 2011 rental revenue 1,318,179.93 (7,102.94) -0.54%




Contract & Procurement Office

Monthly Status Report for February 2011

Solicitations Issued in February 2011:

Solicitation No.

Title

Due Date

n/a (Hawaii
Electronic
Procurement
System)

Request for Quotes for the Installation of
Instantaneous Gas Water Heaters and
Hardware at Mayor Wright Homes (AMP 32)
on the Island of Oahu, HPHA Job No. 11-
003-103-S

March 2, 2011

RFP-PMB-2011-04

Request for Proposals for Property
Management, Maintenance and Resident
Services for Federal and State Low-Income
Public Housing Complexes under Asset
Management Project 46 on the Island of
Hawaii

March 24, 2011

RFP-PMB-2011-05

Request for Proposals for Property
Management and Maintenance Services for
the Affordable Rental Housing Complex
Known as Ke Kumu Ekahi on the Island of

Hawaii

March 24, 2011

Contracts Executed in February 2011:

Contract No.

Contractor & Project

Supp. Amount

Total Amount

CMS 11-02

Ralph S. Inouye Co., Ltd.

Design and Consultation Services for
Building Improvements at Hale Po’ai (MU
42) on the Island of Oahu

Completion Date: 210 days from Notice to
Proceed

$1,639,445.00

CMS 08-20-SCO01

Elevator Consulting Services

Provide Seven (7) Additional Site Visits for
the Modemization of 17 Elevators at Various
Oahu Locations

End Date: January 3, 2015

$7,975.00

$373,942.55

Report on Contract & Procurement Office

For the Month of February 2011

Page 1 of 1
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Contract and Procurement Office
Monthly Status Report for February 2011

Accomplishments

Solicitation(s):
See Board of Directors Monthly Status Report.

Contract(s):
See Board of Directors Monthly Status Report.

Purchase Orders/pCards/Central Stores Requisitions Processed:

%
Type Feb | Jan | change | YTD
Central Stores Requisitions | 22 26 -15% | 209
Purchase Orders 106 | 126 | -17% | 1,206
pCard (Total) 522 | 616 | -15% [4,214
pCard (under $1,000) 509 | 606 | -16% |4,129
pCard (over $1,000) 13 10 30% 85

Planned Activities March 2011

Solicitation(s):
Issue Invitation-for-Bids for Laundry Concession Services at Various State
and Federal Low Income Public Housing Complexes Statewide.

Issue Invitation-for-Bids for Refuse Collection Services at Various State and
Federal Low Income Public Housing Complexes Statewide.

Issue Invitation-for-Bids for the Provision of Gas and Electric Ranges for
Various State and Federal Low Income Public Housing Complexes Statewide.

Issue Invitation-for-Bids for Tree Trimming Services at Various State and
Federal Low Income Public Housing Complexes Statewide.

Contract(s)
. Execute contract to Issue Section 8 Project Based Housing Choice Vouchers
to a Qualified Firm or Organization in Honolulu, Hawaii

Award contract to Conduct an Assessment of the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority’s Compliance with the Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988, the
Americans with Disabilities Act (Section 504), Violence Against Women Act
(VAWA) Section 515-3, Hawaii Revised Statutes, and Related State and
Federal Laws in its Federal and State Public Housing Programs and its Non-
Dwelling Facilities.

097



Award contract for Property Management, Maintenance and Resident
Services for Asset Management Project 43 on the Island of Hawaii.

Activities for the Month of March/April 2011

Solicitation(s):
Solicitations issued under the Construction Management Branch is
anticipated to increase due to the effort to encumber the funds under the
Capital Improvement Program.

Solicitations issued under the Property Management and Maintenance
Services Branch is anticipated to increase due to recurring services contracts
such as refuse collection and appliances having no options to extend
remaining.

Contract(s):

. Contracts to be executed under the Construction Management Branch is
anticipated to increase due to the effort to encumber the funds under the
Capital Improvement Program.

Contracts to be executed under the Property Management and Maintenance
Services Branch is anticipated to increase due to the need to procure
recurring services such as refuse collection and tree trimming for various
Asset Management Projects Statewide.

Purchase Orders/pCards/Central Stores Requisitions:
The number of pCard documents processed remained relatively steady. The
trend for the next month is for the number to remain steady.

The number of purchase orders and Central Stores requisitions processed
remained relatively steady. The trend for the next month is for the number to
remain steady.

Issues

Selected offices appear to still be catching up on submission of their pCard
authorization forms. Due to staffing issues, pCard authorization forms are
submitted late. As such, the Fiscal Management Office is unable to reconcile
charges on a timely basis and the CPO is unable to verify that purchases are
in compliance with State/Federal procurement rules.

Lack of staff continues to affect the CPO’s ability to track, manage, and
execute contracts on a timely basis.

Potential Risks

Contract(s):

Failure to execute a contract with The Michaels Development Company to
Issued Section 8 Project-Based Housing Choice Vouchers at Kuhio Park
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Terrace may jeopardize the sale of the Kuhio Park Terrace — Towers A & B to
The Michaels Development Company.

The HPHA is evaluating proposals received to Conduct an Assessment of the
Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s Compliance with the Fair Housing
Amendments Act of 1988, the Americans with Disabilities Act (Section 504),
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Section 515-3, Hawaii Revised
Statutes, and Related State and Federal Laws in its Federal and State Public
Housing Programs and its Non-Dwelling Facilities. Failure to award a
contract in a timely manner will affect the HPHA'’s ability to plan its capital
improvement budget needs appropriately.

The HPHA is evaluating proposals received to Furnish Property Management,
Maintenance and Resident Services for Asset Management Project 43 (AMP
43). Failure to award a contract timely will result in an interruption of property
management and maintenance services for the residents living in the public
housing complexes under AMP 43.

Scheduled interviews with prospective applicants to fill vacant contract
specialist position.

099



Approved by the Executive Director/w/

March 17, 2011

FOR DISCUSSION

SUBJECT: Update and Status of the Mixed Finance Redevelopment at Kuhio Park
Terrace (KPT) and Kuhio Homes with the Michaels Development
Company

L. FACTS
A. The Hawaii Public Housing Authority is working with its partner, The
Michaels Development Company, on the mixed finance redevelopment at

Kuhio Park Terrace and Kuhio Homes.

B. The first phase of the redevelopment will include the high rise buildings at
Kuhio Park Terrace and community buildings.

C. The Executive Director will provide an updated status report at the
March 17, 2011 board meeting.

For Discussion - March 17, 2011 Page 1
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Approved for the Executive DirectoW

March 17, 2011

FOR DISCUSSION

SUBJECT: Report on Effect of Ending the Furlough on the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority and Actions Related to the Filling of Vacant Positions.

. FACTS

A.  The United Public Workers (UPW) and the Hawaii Government Employees
Association (HGEA) have reached a final settlement agreement regarding
the discontinuance of the mandatory furlough days for 100% federal and
100% special funded positions.

B.  All furloughs for 100% federal and 100% special fund positions are
discontinued as of March 1, 2011 under the UPW Settlement Agreement for
the period beginning March 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2011; additionally
all furloughs for 100% federal and 100% special fund positions are
discontinued as of April 1, 2011under the HGEA Settlement Agreement for
the period beginning April 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2011.

C. The pay of these federal/special funded employees shall be restored back to
reflect the salary schedule in effect on June 30, 2009.

D.  These federal/special funded employees shall receive thirty-two (32) hours
of compensatory time off (CTO) in return for the four furlough days
applicable during the period February 1, 2011 — March 31, 2011 (both UPW
and HGEA qualify for this)

E.  Under the UPW settlement agreement all furloughed employees, including
federal/special funded employees, shall receive fifty-six (56) hours CTO, to
be taken in accordance with the collective bargain agreement (the UPW
furloughed employees who qualify would receive eighty-eight (88) hours of
CTO 56+32=88).

F.  CTO for less than full-time employees shall be prorated in accordance with
their full-time equivalency.

G. The use of the CTO shall be in accordance with the applicable collective
bargaining agreement.

For Information — March 17, 2011 Page 1 of 2

101



DISCUSSION

A

The termination of the furlough requirements for the UPW and HGEA will
impact the HPHA fiscally; the agency will have to pay 100% of salaries and
provide four days (32 hr.) of compensatory time off for each of the filled
positions which are currently either 100% federal or 100% special funded.

Although the agency has sufficient federal and revolving fund ceiling to
accommodate the increase in personnel expenditures brought on as a direct
result of the furlough termination for 100% federal and 100% special fund
positions the ability to provide revenue for these expenditures will be a
challenge which the agency must meet.

A combination of maximizing fees, rents, administration reimbursement, fee-
for-service and minimizing vacancies will allow the agency to provide for the
loss of furlough, the increase in CTO, and the agency acquiring new hires

Attachment A: Table - Estimated PR Increase

Prepared by: Mark Buflo, Budget Analyst IV

Reviewed by: Clarence Allen, Fiscal Officer

For Information — March 17, 2011 Page 2 of 2
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¢01

no. of

UPW positions March April May une Payroll totals
N - Federal (Current Positions) 106 32,803.42 32,803.42 32,803.42 32,803.42 $131,213.68
N - Federal (Vacant Positions) -
estimated comp time @ 88 hrs
HGEA
N - Federal (Current Positions) 119 - 41,820.70 41,820.70 41,820.70 125,462.10
N - Federal (Vacant Positions filled) * 35,774.17 47,698.17 65,506.17 148,978.50
* 9 employees in April, 3 employees in May, 5 employees in June
estimated comp time @ 32 hrs
W - Revolving (Current Positions) 17 - 5,611.10 5,611.10 5,611.10 16,833.30
W - Revolving (Vacant Positions) -
estimated comp time @ 32 hrs
Non-Union 2 1,285.74 1,285.74 1,285.74 1,285.74 5,142.96
19 hour hires (Current Positions) 28 243.82 243.82 243.82 243.82 975.28
Total $34,332.98 $117,538.95 $129,462.95 $147,270.95 $ 428,605.82

Total value of comp time

Notes:
The following figures are based on the following assumptions:
1. HGEA employees furloughs end on April 2011
2. Non-Union employees furloughs end on March 2011
3. Part time employees (19hr hires) furloughs end March 2011
4. No overtime charged for March - June
5. Vacant positions are filled during the period of April 2011- June 2011

Comp time

$180,433.85

83,648.37

11,223.14

$ 275,305.35



Approved by the Executive Director T)\/
March 17, 2011

FOR DISCUSSION

SUBJECT: Currently Pending LegislativeMeasures for the Fiscal Biennium
(FY2011-2013) Impacting the Hawaii Public Housing Authority

A. The Hawaii State Legislature convened for the first year of the biennium
on January 19, 2011.The Agency's only legislative proposal, a Concurrent
Resolution to approve the sale of the parcel of land at 2890 Hana
Highway, was rejected by the Governor’s Policy Office in January.

B. Staff has identified the following items currently before the 2011
Legislature that would potentially impact the HPHA:

e H.B. 79, Relating to State Funds: Asks the Department of Human
Services to delete the Hawaii public housing authority
administration revolving fund by close of business, June 30, 2011
and transfer the balance to the general fund. Passed from Finance
to Senate against strenuous objection; PEO will lobby in opposition
in Senate Ways & Means Committee.

e H.B. 200, Relating to the State Budget:House Finance provided full
funding for the HPHA's CIP request, in excess of $86 million. Did
not accept the Governor’'s suggested ceiling increases that would
bring the Agency’s wage and fringe benefits in line with Federal
standards. PEO will work with Senate Ways & Means to preserve
CIP funding and see that other housekeeping operating budget
items get approved.

e H.B. 231 H.D. 2, Relating to Public Housing: Would require visitors
to all public housing projects to obtain a visitor pass, and non-
possession of a visitors pass would constitute trespass in the first
degree. Establishes a pilot program to improve safety at Mayor
Wright Homes. Passed House Committees on Housing, Judiciary,
and Finance despite Agency opposition. PEO will continue to
oppose in the Senate.

e H.B. 1303 H.D. 2, Relating to Public Housing: Authorizes the HPHA
to assess a fee to all units for community facility maintenance.
Requires minimum rent schedule for housing projects and annual
Consumer Price Index adjustments of minimum rent. Streamlines
tenant selection requirements. This measure was passed prior to

For Information- March 17, 2011 Page 1
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the action of this Board on February 17, 2011, which resolved to
authorize the Executive Director to establish minimum rents in
State housing. This action by the Board will make those portions of
H.B. 1303 H.D. 2 moot. PEO will inform the Senate upon hearing
this measure of these developments and seek to have the measure
deferred.

e S.B. 897 S.D. 2, Relating to Homelessness: Seek to establish the
Hawaii Interagency Council on Homelessness and asks the
Director of Human Services to select a representative of the HPHA
to sit on the Council. PEO will seek to have bill amended to grant
representative designation authority transferred from Director of
DHS to HPHA Executive Director.

e S.B. 900 S.D. 2, Relating to Homelessness: ldentical to S.B. 897
S.D. 2, except that this version makes an appropriation for
administrative expenses of the Interagency Council on
Homelessness.

e S.B. 1394 S.D. 1, Relating to HPHA: Authorizes the HPHA to enter
into contracts with developers to develop public housing projects in
exchange for commercial space in the project. PEO has presented
supportive testimony of this expansion of the Board’s development
abilities.

C. Staff requests Board discussion and guidance on these and any other
legislative needs identified by the Board.

Prepared by: Nicholas Birck, Planner

For Information- March 17, 2011 Page 2
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W

Approved by the Executive Director

March 17, 2011

FOR INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Update on the Status of Vacant Units on Maui (Asset Management
Project 39)

(N FACTS

A

AMP 39 on Maui
AMP 39 consists of 171 units. Of those 171 units, currently 55 units are
vacant. The majority of the units have been vacant since 4" quarter,

2010.

AMP Staffing
The AMP has 3 maintenance staff - two building maintenance workers
and one general laborer.

Unit Status

Listed below is a status of the vacant units:

8 units

19 units

5 units

11 units

8 units

4 units

55 — Total

(8-Kahekili Terrace) recently renovated have water leaking
through the walls. The contractor hired for the renovation job is
repairing the leaks and the AMP will fix the damage to the units.
The cause of the leaks is under investigation.

(10-Kahekili Terrace, 7-Piihana, 2-David Malo Circle) are vacant
due to termite damage throughout the units

(3-Makani Kai Hale, 1-Piilani Homes, 1 Kahekili Terrace) are
vacant due to extensive tenant damage (3 were evicted, 2 were
long time residents - normal wear and tear).

(11-Kahekili Terrace) are assigned to the Construction
Management Services Branch to contract for repairs.

(6-Kahekili Terrace, 2-Makani Kai Hale) are being used for the
renovation/relocation activity.

(4-Makani Kai Hale) are ready for move in.

For Information — March 17, 2011 page 1
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D. AMP 39 on Molokai

1. AMP 39 on Molokai consists of 57 units. Of those 57 units,
currently 13 units are vacant. (8-Federal, 5-State)

2. The Molokai staff included 2 maintenance staff (1 BMW and 1
Laborer).

3. Listed below is a status of the vacant units:

2 units  (Federal) are assigned to CMS for repair due to structural
issues.

2 units  (State) are assigned to CMS due to contract errors from
2002 and 2004.

1 unit (Federal) will be referred to CMS due to extensive water
damage behind the bathroom wall.

8 units  (5-Federal, 3-State) will be fixed by the AMP staff and
should be tentatively ready by July 2011.

13- TOTAL

Prepared by: Stephanie Fo, Property Management -
& Maintenance Services Branch Chief

For Information ~ March 17, 2011 page 2
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Approved by the Executive Director

March 17, 2011

FOR DISCUSSION

SUBJECT: Update on the Energy Performance Contract

l. FACTS

A

The Hawaii Public Housing Authority executed a contract with Ameresco/
Pacific Energy JV (“Ameresco”) on November 21, 2008. Ameresco has
inspected HPHA's federal public housing inventory and has prepared an
investment grade energy audit on all federally subsidized low-income
housing projects.

The audit was intended to form the basis of an energy savings agreement
(ESA) with Ameresco to implement selected energy conservation
measures.

The audit contract expressly provided that if HPHA eventually entered into
an ESA with Ameresco, the $151,000 would be folded into the savings
realized under the ESA. The contract also expressly provided that the
HPHA was not bound to enter into an ESA with Ameresco and that HPHA
could pay Ameresco the $151,000 for the audit contract.

On October 19, 2009 the HPHA Board accepted the Investment Grade
Audit and Proposed Energy Conservation Measures from Ameresco, Inc.
and authorized the Executive Director to negotiate the scope of work and
the terms of an Energy Services Agreement with Ameresco, Inc.

However, based on teleconferences beginning on September 16, 2009,
Ameresco was aware that any ESA, including the financing, required
approval by the Department of Budget and Finance, pursuant 37D, Hawaii
Revised Statutes.

In July 2010, the HPHA submitted an engagement letter for Crews &
Associates to the Department of the Attorney General (AG) for their
review. As of March 11, 2011, the Department of Budget and Finance
confirmed that they had not reviewed, nor approved any official
documents or financing arrangements related to an ESA contract for the
HPHA. While the HPHA has held initial discussions with the Department
of Budget and Finance, no documents have been submitted for their
official review and approval.

For Discussion — March 17, 2011 Page 1
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H. The ESA is also subject to review and approval by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and must incorporate the HUD
regulations for performance contracting. The HUD review will cover:

- Specific proposed ECMs by project and AMP grouping;
- Baseline data to calculate the Rolling Base consumption
level,
- Cost reasonableness;
- Financial Schedules (amortization; cash flow;
- Utility Allowances;
- Methodology of measurement and verification;
- Life cycle replacement; and
- Contract Document
No documents have been submitted to HUD for their review to date.

l. The Board may go into executive session to consult with the Board’s
attorney(s) on questions and issues pertaining to the Board’s powers,
duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities related to this discussion.

For Discussion — March 17, 2011 Page 2
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Requesting Revised Motion(s):
IV. DECISION MAKING

CHANGE FROM:

B. Motion: To Adopt Board Resolution No. gPursuant to Section 11-220-8(a)
Hawaii Revised Statutes for the Mixed Finance Redevelopment at Kuhio Park
Terrace

TO remove “220-8(a)” and correct to “200-8(a)” 43
B. Motion: To Adopt Board Resolution No. 42 Pursuant to Section 11-200-8 Hawaii
Revised Statutes for the Mixed Finance Redevelopment at Kuhio Park Terrace

CHANGE FROM:

D. Motion: To Accept the Audited Financial Statements and Single Audit of the
Hawaii Public Housing Authority for Fiscal Year July 1, 2009 Ending
June 30, 2010

TO:

1. Motion: To Accept the Audited Financial Statements and Single Audit of the
Hawaii Public Housing Authority as presented for Fiscal Year Beginning July 1,
2009 Ending June 30, 2010, including a Qualified Opinion;

2. To Authorize the Executive Director to Undertake All Actions Necessary to
Publish the HPHA’s Audit and File the Audit to the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development and the Single Audit Clearinghouse Prior to the
March 31, 2011 Deadline; and

3. To Authorize the Executive Director to Reissue the Audited Financial Statements
and Single Audit of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority Upon Issuance of Final
Figures for Other Post Employment Benefits and Investment Pool Write Down
from the Department of Accounting and General Services, Subject to the Review
of the Board’s Finance Task Force.
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COMPREHENSIVE EXEMPTION LIST
for the
HAWAII HOUSING AUTHORITY
as approved by the
ENVIRONMENTAL COUNCIL

December 13, 1989

Pursuant to Section 11-200-8(a), Environmental Impact
Statement Rules, the following types of actions, where
they fall within the given classes of action, shall
generally be exempt from requirements regarding
preparation of an environmental assessment, negative
declaration, or EIS:

Exemption Class #1: Operations, repairs or maintenance of
existing structures, facilities,
equipment or topographical features,
involving negligible or no expansion
or change of use beyond that
previously existing.

1. Repair and maintenance of existing dwelling and
ancillary structures.

2. Maintenance of landscaping.

Exemption Class #2: Replacement or reconstruction of

existing structures and facilities
where the new structure will be
located generally on the same site
and will have substantially the same
purpose, capacity, density, height
and dimensions as the structure
replaced.

1. Replacement or reconstruction of functionally obsolete
teacher cottages.

2. Replacement or reconstruction of fire-damaged
dwellings or ancillary structures.

Exemption Class #3: Construction and location of single,

new small facilities or structures
and the alteration and modification
of same and installation of new,
small, equipment and facilities and
the alteration and modification of
same including but not 1limited to:
(a) single family residences not in
conjunction with the building of two
(2) or more such units; (b)
multi-unit structures designed for
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not more than four (4) dwelling units
if not in conjunction with the
building of two (2) or more such
structures; (c) stores, offices and
restaurants designed for total
occupant load of twenty (20) persons
or less, if not in conjunction with
the building of two (2) or more such
structures; (d) water, sewage,
electrical, gas, telephone, and other
essential public utility services
extensions to serve such structures
or facilities; and (e) accessory or
appurtenant structures including
garages, carports, patios, swimming
pools, and fences.

1. Construction of duplex teacher cottages.

2. Extension of essential public-utility services to
serve teacher cottages. .

3. Construction of fences.

Exemption Class #4: Minor alteration in the conditions of
land, water, or vegetation.

1. Landscaping alterations and improvements.
2, Minor site improvements.

Exemption Clags #6: Construction or placement of minor

gstructures accessory to existing
facilities.

1. Construction of small maintenance or storage buildings.
Exemption Class #7: Interior alterations involving such
things as partitions, plumbing, and
electrical conveyances.

1. Modernization and alterations to dwelling |units
interiors.

2. Alterations. to existing staff offices and maintenance
shops.

Exemption Class #8: Demolition of structures, except

those structures located on any
historic site as designated@ in the
national register or Hawaii register
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as -provided for in the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966,
Public Law 89-665, 16 U.S.C. §§470,
as amended, or chapter 6E, Hawaii
Revised Statutes.

l. Demolition or removal of functionally obsolete or
surplus teacher cottages.

NOTE:

As stated in Section 11-200-8(b), Environmental
Impact Statement Rules, all exemptions under this
list are inapplicable when the cumulative impact
of planned successive actions of the same type,
in the same place, over time, is significant, or
when an action that is normally insignificant in
its impact on the environment may be significant
in a particularly sensitive environment.

G143 DHE



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) provides the highlights of the Hawaii
Public Housing Authority’s (HPHA) financial performance for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2010. The HPHA’s MD&A is designed to: focus on significant financial issues; review the
HPHA'’s financial activity; highlight changes in the HPHA’s financial position (its ability to
address the next and subsequent year challenges); and identify individual fund issues or
concerns. Since the MD&A is designed to focus on the financial activities of the HPHA for the
last fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, readers should review this in conjunction with the financial
statements that follow.

INTRODUCTION

The Hawaii Public Housing Authority (HPHA) is administratively attached to the State’s
Department of Human Services. The HPHA’s Board of Directors consists of eleven members, of
whom nine are public members appointed by the Governor. Public members are appointed from
each of the counties of Honolulu, Hawaii, Maui, and Kauai. One public member must be an
advocate for low-income or homeless persons. One public member must be a person with a
disability or an advocate for persons with disabilities. As required by federal statutes, at least
one public member shall be a person who is directly assisted by the authority under the federal
low-rent public housing or federal section 8 tenant-based housing assistance payments program
while serving on the board. The Director of the Department of Human Services and the
Governor’s designee are ex-officio voting members. All HPHA board actions are taken by the
affirmative vote of at least six members.

During the audited period of July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010, the HPHA administered the
following major programs:

e Federal and State public housing programs
The HPHA administered over 5,300 federal public housing units in Hawaii with funds
received from the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD),
and 860 state public housing units developed with State funds.

e Federal and State rent subsidy programs
The HPHA administered two federally funded rental assistance programs -Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher Program, Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing Program and
the State funded rental assistance program, subsidizing monthly rental payments to
qualified households. HPHA also has a Special Allocation Program which administers a
project based program under a contract with the federal government through a
subcontract, Contract Management Services (a subsidiary of the Bremerton, Washington
Housing Authority).

(Rev. 3/16/11) 1



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

e Homeless programs
The HPHA also administered Homeless programs utilizing Federal grants and state
appropriations allotments. (Effective July 1, 2010, the Homeless programs were
transferred to the Department of Human Services.)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e At the close of the fiscal year, the assets of the HPHA exceeded its liabilities by
$384,653,188 (net assets). Of this amount, $300,169,193 is invested in capital assets, net of
related debt. (Detailed on Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets, page 20)

e The HPHA’s government wide net assets increased by $20,665,862. This is primarily due to
the one time allocation of $16.4 million in Capital Project fund balance for the year.
(Detailed on Government-wide Statement of Activities, page 21)

¢ Business-type activities recognized income before transfers of $486,197, compared with
prior year’s loss before transfers of ($5,840,177). This represents a positive change of
approximately $6,326,000. The change was primarily due to the improved operating
results of the Federal Low Rent Program (FLRP). Current year income before transfers
amounted to approximately $3,500,000 compared with prior year loss before transfers of
($3,153,000). The increase in operating and capital subsidies from the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) from $35,593,322 to $39,289,053 an increase
of $3,695,731 or 10.4% from prior year, a decrease in overall operating expenses from
approximately $56,135,000 to $52,680,000 and a State allotted appropriation of $610,000
all contributed to the improved results. (Detailed on Proprietary Funds, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets, page 30)

e Governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of $55,147,245, an increase of
$15,360,187 in comparison from prior year ending balance. The increase includes a net
change in fund balance of $16,417,083 for capital projects. (Detailed on Governmental
Funds, Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and changes in Fund Balance, page 24)

OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis serves as an introduction to the HPHA’s basic financial statements.
The HPHA's basic financial statements comprise three components:

1) Government-wide financial statements;
2) Governmental fund financial statements; and
3) Proprietary fund financial statements.

(Rev. 3/16/11) )



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

This report also contains other supplemental information in addition to the basic financial
statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements: The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the HPHA’s finances in a manner similar
to a private-sector business. The first two government-wide financial statements — Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities provide both long-term and short-term information
about the HPHA’s overall financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the HPHA's assets less liabilities,
resulting in net assets. The statement displays the financial position of the HPHA. Over time,
increases and decreases in net assets help determine whether the HPHA's financial position is
improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities shows how the HPHA’s net assets changed as a result of the year’s
activities. The statement uses the accrual basis of accounting, similar to the accounting used by
private-sector businesses. All of the revenues and expenses are reported regardless of the timing
of when cash is received or paid. The statement identifies the extent each expenditure function
draws from general and federal revenues of the HPHA or is financed through charges for
services and intergovernmental aid (primarily federal programs and state appropriations).

The government-wide financial statements of the HPHA are divided into three categories:

- Governmental activities. The activities in this section are primarily supported by State
appropriations or by HUD contributions, and focus on money flow into and out of those
funds and the balances left at year-end. The governmental funds statements — the
Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — are reported using modified accrual accounting (an accounting method
measuring cash and all other financial assets readily convertible to cash). The
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view to help determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources to finance the HPHA’s programs.
Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the
government-wide statements, additional information is provided to explain the
relationship (or differences) between them.

- Business-type activities. Business type activities (also referred to as “proprietary
funds”) are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises,
where funding to recover costs of providing goods and services to the general public is
derived through user charges. Business-type activities are reported using an accrual basis
of accounting and the economic resources measurement focus.

(Rev. 3/16/11) 3



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

- Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the HPHA in a trustee
capacity or as an agent for others. Activities from fiduciary funds are not included in the
government-wide financial statements because the HPHA cannot use these assets for its
operations. Fiduciary funds of the HPHA, consisting of agency funds and private-
purpose trust funds, are reported in the Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets using an
accrual basis of accounting. Agency funds held by the HPHA involve only the receipt,
temporary investment, and remittance of resources to individuals, private organizations,
or other governments in a purely custodial capacity.

Detailed information on HPHA’s most significant funds is represented in the fund financial
statements, but the fund statements are not a representation of the HPHA as a whole.

Fund Financial Statements: The HPHA uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate fiscal
accountability. A fund is defined as a grouping of related accounts used to keep track of specific
sources of funding and spending for particular purposes (sometimes referred to as a “self-
balancing” set of accounts). This means a fund’s assets will equal the total of its liabilities and
its fund balance (or net assets), similar to the way financial statements are presented.

The financial activities of the HPHA are recorded in individual funds, each deemed to be a
separate accounting entity. Funds are then either reported as a major or non-major fund. The
criteria for determining “major” or “non-major” funds is based on Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements - Management’s Discussion
and Analysis for State and Local Governments. Major funds are reported separately, while non-
major funds are combined as a whole and separated as a column in the fund financial statements.
Details for the non-major funds are found in the combining section of the financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements: Throughout the report, there are annotations referring to

notes. These notes to the financial statements provide additional information essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

(Rev. 3/16/11) 4



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
HAWAII PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
Condensed Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2010 & June 30,2009
(In thousands of dollars)

Governmental Business
Activities Activities Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Current and other assets $ 60,158 $ 43815 $ 37,944 $ 28,130 $ 98,102 $ 71,945
Assets held by trustee - - - - - -
Capital assets 27,814 27,814 272,478 275,285 300,292 303,099
Other assets - - 8,181 8,367 8,181 8,367
Total Assets $ 87972 $ 71,629 $ 318,603 $ 311,782 $ 406,575 $ 383411
Current and other liabilities $ 5011 $ 4,028 $ 11,723 $ 9971 $ 16,734 $ 13,999
Long-term liabilities 219 212 4,970 5213 5,189 5,425
Total Liabilities 5,230 4,240 16,693 15,184 21,923 19,424
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 27,814 27814 272,355 274,868 300,169 302,682
Restricted - - 7,160 7,345 7,160 7,345
Unrestricted 54,928 39,575 22,395 14,385 77,323 53,960
Total net assets 82,742 67,389 301,910 296,598 384,652 363,987
Total liabilities & net assets $ 87,972 $ 71,629 $ 318,603 $ 311,782 $ 406,575 $ 383411

Statement of net assets

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the HPHA’s financial position. At the
close of the fiscal year, the HPHA’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $384,653,188. As noted
earlier, $300,169,193 of net assets is invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Of the HPHA's total assets, $300,169,193 (or 74%) represents capital assets, net of related debt,
Cash and Due from the State of Hawaii (as presented in the detailed Government-Wide Statement
of Net Assets, page 19) in the amount of $88,280,987 and comprises 21.8% of total assets.
Amounts that are “Due from the state of Hawaii” represent available State allotted appropriations
as of the end of the fiscal year and are primarily designated for capital improvement projects.

Net assets for the previous fiscal year had a similar composition with the majority of total net
assets represented by capital assets, net of related debt.

(Rev. 3/16/11) 5



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

Accounts payable and accrued current expenses of $14,791,483 (as detailed in the Government-
Wide Statement of Net Assets, pg 20) comprise 74.0% of the HPHA’s total current liabilities.

The HPHA estimates that its long term liabilities changed from prior year primarily due to the
increase in the other post retirement employee benefits liability. (Detailed in the Notes to the
Financial Statements, #10.) The HPHA’s obligations related to other post retirement employee
benefits are based on unaudited projections provided by the State’s Department of Accounting
and General Services. At the time of filing, the State Department was unable to provide audited
figures. Any substantive change which requires disclosure will be provided when the HPHA
reissues its financial statements with the audited figures for other post retirement employee
benefits.

HAWAI PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
Government-Wide Statement of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2010 — June 30, 2009
(In thousands of dollars)

Governmental Business
Activities Activities Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Revenues
Program Revenues:
Charges for services $ 3 - $ 22,193 $ 24,101 $ 22,193 § 24,101
Operating Grants and Contributions 48,274 46,284 21,793 20,308 70,067 66,592
Capital Grants and Contributions - 17,496 15,285 17,496 15,285
General Revenues:
State Allotted Appropriations, net
of Lapses 48,852 21,446 - 48,852 21,446
Other Revenues (75) 426 (75) 426
Total Revenues 97,051 68,156 61,482 59,694 158,533 127,850
Expenses
Governmental Activities
Homeless Services and assistance
program 21,570 18,991 - 21,570 18,991
Rental housing assistance program 55,301 48,922 - 55,301 48,922
Business-type activities
Rental assistance program - 52,681 56,136 52,681 56,136
Housing development program - 8,319 8,319 8,319 8,319
Other - 2,322 1,079 2,322 1,079
Total governmental-wide expenses 76,871 67,913 63,322 65,534 140,193 133,447
Excess of revenues over
expenses 20,180 243 677) (5,840) 19,503 (5,597
Transfers (4,826)  (20,660) 4,826 13,981 0 (6,679)
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 15,354  (20,417) 5312 8,141 20,666 (12,276)
Total net assets, beginning of year 67,389 87,806 296,598 288,457 363,987 376,263
Total net assets, end of year 82,743 367,389 $ 301,910 $ 296,598 384,653  $363,987
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

Statement of Activities

Operating grants and contributions increased $3,474,153 in the current year from $66,592,784 to
$70,066,937. Capital grants and contributions also increased by $2,211,425 in the current year
from $15,284,905 to $17,496,330. Included in those increase are the HUD operating and capital
subsidies which increased from $35,593,322 to $39,289,053 an increase of $3,695,731 or 10.4%
from prior year. Those amounts in addition to the Stated allotted appropriation of $610,000
contributed to covering the business-type activities operating losses of $40,049,123 for the year,
as detailed in the Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net
Assets, page 30. Consequently, business-type activities recognized net income, before transfers,
of $486,197 for the year.

Government activities net assets increased by $15,353,294. The detailed charts on Government-
Wide Statement of Activities, page 21 note that this change is primarily due to $24,323,000 of
State allotted appropriations, net of lapsed funds. When capital projects related to business type
activities are completed with governmental funds, they are transferred to a business-type activity.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE HPHA’S FUNDS
Governmental funds

The focus of the HPHA’s governmental fund is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the
HPHA'’s financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balances may serve as a useful
measure of the HPHA’s net resource available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
(Detailed on Governmental Funds, Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance, page 24.)

e At the end of the fiscal year, combined fund balances amounted to $55,147,245, of which
$45,307,763 is reserved for capital projects, an increase of $15,360,187 in comparison with
the prior year’s combined fund balance.

e The key factors in this increase was the State allotted appropriation of $24,323,000, offset by

$7,905,917 in capital outlays and general fund operating transfers of $4,774,489 to pay for
rental housing service shortfalls under certain proprietary funds during the current year.

e The General fund allotted appropriation increased by $3,083,402 from $21,445,740 to
$24,529,142 primarily for Homeless services. Consistent with the increased in funding,

(Rev. 3/16/11) 7
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Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

expenditures for Homeless services also increased $1,112,310 to $17,891,737 and capital
outlays increased by over $1.0 million to $1,140,268.

Housing assistance payments under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program
increased $1,104,674 from the prior year to $19,604,914. Consequently, the net decrease in
the fund balance before transfers was $824,547. The deficiency in revenues was primarily
due to a decline in participant’s average income and a corresponding increase in voucher
assistance payments by the HPHA.

Proprietary funds

The HPHA’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-
wide financial statements, but in more detail.

The combined net assets restricted by legislation and contractual agreement amounted to
$7,160,353 are related to restricted deposits and funded reserves. (Detailed on Proprietary
Funds, Statement of Net Assets, page 26.)

With the implementation of HUD’s Asset Management and Project Based Budgeting, the
HPHA established the Central Office Cost Center (COCC) fund to account for costs related
to the general oversight of its housing projects and other indirect and administrative costs of
the Authority. The COCC fund charges fees to the HPHA’s various housing projects for
administrative services and general oversight.

There was an overall decrease in “Fee-for-service” for the COCC of $3,650,841 to
$7,660,433 (or 33%). The majority of the decrease is related to the following fees: 1)
Capital fund management fee decreased by $1.8 million; 2) Assets management fee of
$600,000 was not charged in the current year; 3) Hearings fee decreased by $400,000

The COCC also saw personnel services decrease $2,462,291 which was in part due to
furloughs and staff reductions.

Under the Federal Low Rent Program, net income before transfers amounted to $3,510,642
(as Detailed on Proprietary Funds, Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net
Assets, page 30) compared with prior year net loss before transfers of $3,153,535. The total
net variance was approximately $6.7 million and due to the following: 1) Rental revenues
decreased by approximately $1.2 million to $15,927,923; which is consistent with the
decease in the tenant’s average income levels; 2) Overall operating expenses decreased by
approximately $3.5 to $52,680,933. The majority of the decrease is related to a $3,650,841
(33%) decrease in COCC charges (administrative expenditures) during the current year. 3)
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Increase in HUD operating subsidy and capital grants of $3,695,731 from the prior year to
$39,289,053. The majority of this increase is due to funds provided under the American
Reinvestment and Recover Act. 4) State allotted appropriations of $610,000 for settlement
of the Kuhio Park Terrace lawsuit.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The HPHA’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 is $300,169,193 (net of related debt). This investment in capital
assets includes land, buildings and improvements, equipment, furniture, and fixtures. (Detailed
in Notes to the Financial Statements, #5, page 51.)

HPHA Capital Assets

Years ended June 30, 2009and June 30, 2008

(In thousands of dollars)

Governmental Business
Activities Activities Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Land 3 23713 $ 2373 $ 22966 $ 22973 $ 25.339 $ 25346
Buildings and
improvements 46,487 46,487 523,135 523,135 569,622 569,622
Equipment 1,198 1,198 10,001 10,001 11,199 11,199
Construction in progress 2,291 2,291 6,684 6,684 8,975 8,975

Total 52,349 52,349 562,786 562,786 615,135 615,135
Accumulated Depreciation (24.534) (24,534) (287,502) (287,502) (312,036) (312,036)

Total Capital Assets Net $ 27814

$ 27814 $ 275,285 § 275,285 $303.,099 $ 303,099

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

Major Projects Outstanding FY2010 (work-in-progress) at the end of the year

e AMP 131 Kalihi Valley Homes Site and Dwelling Improvement Phase [IVA at

$4,634,049

e AMP 137 Lokahi HazMat Abatement and Interior Renovation at $3,264,080

(Rev. 3/16/11)



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Mamnagement Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

AMP 130 Puuwai Momi, Electrical System Repairs at $2,134,851

AMP 143 Hale Hookipa, Nani Olu, Reroofing at $2,252,604

AMP 143 Kaimalino and Kealakehe Reroofing at $1,915,750

AMP 139 Kahekili Terrace Physical Improvements at $5,079,289

AMP 150 Palolo Valley Homes Physical Improvements at $2,634,720
AMP 143 Kealakehe — LL.C Conversion at $764,558

AMP 149 Kupuna Home Design STP Improve at $255,143

AMP 132 Mayor Wright Homes, Design at $1,559,125

AMP 137 Major Modernization at Lanikila Homes at $5,174,911

AMP 134 Makua Alii Structural and Spall Repairs 1st Phase at $1,940,130

Major projects completed with Governmental Funds and transferred to Fixed Assets

e AMP 131 Pahala Homes, Construction LCC Conversion at $375,362.00
e Halaula, Ka’u Teacher’s Cottages & Lokahi LCC Conversion at $752,949.00
e Hana Teacher Cottages, LLC Conversion at $219,383.00

Major projects completed with Proprietary Funds and transferred to Fixed Assets

e AMP 140 Installation of a fire alarm system at Kuhio Park Terrace at $1,499,972

Debt Activity

As of June 30, 2010, HPHA had $294,605 of Mortgage and Notes Payable debt outstanding
related to two loans for the Banyan Street Manor development. (Detailed in Notes to the
Financial Statements, #6.) During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, approximately $122,177
was paid as part of the planned amortization of the existing loans. No additional debt was
assumed during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR BUDGETS AND RATES
HUD increased operating funding for public housing for fiscal year 2010 by increasing the
operating subsidy proration (actual funding) rate to full funding. Due to HUD’s inability to

provide appropriations for a full fiscal year, the HPHA projects its budget forward using current
subsidy amounts and produces revised budgets once the actual appropriations are provided.

(Rev. 3/16/11) 10



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2010

During the prior fiscal year, the HPHA’s received funds under the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act in the amounts of $16,245,443 for the Capital Fund Program and $2,166,888
for the Homelessness Prevention and Rapid Re-housing Program. The allocations under the
ARRA grant were one time allotments which will be reduced next year’s nonoperating revenues
for business type activities (i.e., Federal Low Rent Program).

The HPHA was named as a defendant in a lawsuit over living conditions at Kuhio Park Terrace
calling for capital improvements such as elevators, trash chutes, fire alarms, and sewers, as well
as an increase in handicapped accessible units. The HPHA is working to address the issues
involved with existing funds, and continues to seek additional funding. The HPHA successfully
reached a settlement with the plaintiffs in an amount of $610,000, which was funded through a
State allocation to the Department of the Attorney General.

During the prior fiscal year, the HPHA Board approved the selection of The Michaels
Development Company for the mixed finance redevelopment project at the Kuhio Park Terrace
and Kuhio Homes. As part of the partnership, the HPHA will sell the physical assets (e.g.,
building and improvements) to The Michaels Development Company and enter into a long term
ground lease.

During the current fiscal year, the HPHA transferred its Homeless Programs (a government
funded program) to the Department of Human Services. The transfer will allow for better
coordination of homeless services and will affect net assets and activities for both government
activities and proprietary funds (central office management fees). A memorandum of agreement
to transfer the program was executed effective March 1, 2010. The HPHA, however, continues
to hold title to the State owned shelter facilities and is working to transfer those assets to the
Department of Land and Natural Resources.

CONTACT INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the HPHA’s finances for all
those with an interest in the HPHA’s finances. If you have any questions about this report or
need additional financial information, contact the Office of the Executive Director, Hawaii
Public Housing Authority 1002 North School Street, Honolulu, HI 96817.

(Rev. 3/16/11) 11
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Maréh ;201

Ms. Denise Wise

Executive Director

Hawaii Public Housing Authority
State of Hawaii

Dear Ms. Wise:

This is our report on the financial audit of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority (Authority) as of and for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. Our audit was performed in accordance with the terms of our
contract with the State of Hawaii and with the requirements of the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Government Auditing Standards, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations.

OBJECTIVES OF THE AUDIT .

1 > A ™1

| AW ™

I IR |
The primary purpose of our audit was=fo 'for?hwan opinion ‘on the fairness of the presentation of the
Authority’s basic financial statements as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, and to comply
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. The objectives of the audit were as follows:

1. To provide a basis for an opinion on the faimess of the presentation of the Authority’s basic
financial statements.

2. To determine whether expenditures and other disbursements have been made and all
revenues and other receipts to which the Authority is entitled have been collected and
accounted for in accordance with the laws, rules and regulations, and policies and
procedures of the State of Hawaii and the federal government.

3. To determine whether the Authority has established sufficient internal controls to properly
manage federal financial assistance programs and to comply with the applicable laws and
regulations.

4. To determine whether the Authority has complied with the laws and regulations that may
have a material effect on the basic financial statements and on its major federal financial
assistance programs. '



SCOPE OF THE AUDIT

Our audit was performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Anmerica as prescribed by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants; Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the provisions of OMB Circular
A-133. The scope of our audit included an examination of the transactions and accounting records of the
Authority as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.

ORGANIZATION OF THE REPORT

This report is presented in five parts as follows:

PartI -

Part 11 -

Part IIT —

Part IV —
Part V —

The basic financial statements and related notes of the Authority as

of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, and our opinion

on the basic financial statements.

Our report on internal control over financial reporting

and compliapce, .

Our report on compliancé "{yitfx;w(%;ments applicable to each

major progranrand intefnal tontrol éver compliance.

The schedule of findings and questioned costs and management responses
The summary schedule of prior andit findings.

We wish to express our sincere appreciation for the excellent cooperation and assistance extended by the
officers and staff of the Authority.

Sincerely,

Wilcox Choy

Partner
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Auditor
State of Hawaii

Board of Directors
Hawaii Public Housing Authority:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority (Authority), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States of America. Those standards \ﬁrf;rm{%'xat,’{we jplan.and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financia stglem@ts»%a& free’ of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence stipporting'the dmounts'and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit

provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

It is the State’s policy that the measurement of the actuarial valuation and the annual required contribution
(ARC) are made for the State as a whole and are not separately computed for the individual state
departments and agencies. The State allocates the ARC to the various departments and agencies based
upon a systematic methodology. However, as of the date of our report, such a valuation and allocation of
the ARC was not completed by the State and we were unable to satisfy ourselves about the Authority’s
recorded share of the ARC for the year by means of other auditing procedures. Additionally, the required
disclosure and required supplementary information on the State’s post-retirement health care and life
insurance benefit plans were not available as of the date of our report.

As discussed in note 1, the financial statements of the Authority are intended to present the financial
position, changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, of only that portion of the
governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate other fund
information of the State of Hawaii that is attributable to the transactions of the Authority. They do not
" purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the State of Hawaii as of June 30, 2010, and
the changes in its financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustment, if any, as might have been determined to be
necessary had we been able to substantiate the annual required contribution as discussed in the preceding
paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Authority as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in
financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
Mﬁf,, ;&,ﬁ;f%ikf on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 8t0'18 and Budgetary Comparison Schedules on pages
66'to' 68 are not a required part of the, basic. financial.statements but are supplementary information
requlred by the Governmental Accou mgﬁtanﬁa;ﬂs‘Bémﬂ We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries’ of mmnagei‘ﬂent regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express no opinion on Management's Discussion and Analysis or on the Budgetary Comparison
Schedules.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Authority’s basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govemments and Non-
Profit Orgamzattons and is not a requlred part of the basic financial statements. 'Eh : accompanying

nle i is: presented for purposes of aq[dm,onafl a:nalg'sls and are not a‘te ~
basic finaticial statements: Such information have been subjected to the auditing procedures apphed in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

KMH LLP

Honolulu, Hawaii
March _ , 2011



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

GOVERNMENT-WIDE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2010

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current Assets: )
Cash $ 4,825,639 v $ 30,518,010 $ /35,343,649
Due from State of Hawaii 53,205,830 v - 53,205,830
Receivables:
Accrued interest - 153,653 153,653
Tenant receivables, less allowance for doubtful receivables of $4,434,396 - 468,715 468,715
Other ™~ ™ . 149,100 ¥ 10,882 159,982
i 5= 149,100 633,250 782,350
L/ \/
Internal balances (81,468) v 81,468 -
Due from other state agencies - 944,254 944 254
Due from HUD 326,458 5,148,833 5,475,291
Inventories - , 884,417 884,417
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,706,046 ¥ 5,500 1,711,546
Deposits held in trust - 23,148 W,/ 23,148
Total current assets 60,131,605 38,238,880 98,370,485
Note Receivable - G 426,100 426,100
Accrued Interest - ' 594,307 594,307
Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves - 7,160,353 7,160,353
Capital Assets, less accumulated depreciation 91 / 2%} 25,850,787 il 281,329,112 307,179,899
Total assets $ 85,982,392 $ 327,748,752 3 413,731,144

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

GOVERNMENT-WIDE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (continued)

June 30, 2010

Governmental Business-type
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS Activities Activities Total
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 4,460,455 v $ 7,197,251 $ 11,657,706
Accrued expenses 619,904 « 2,583,656 3,203,560
Due to other state agencies - 4,962 4,962
Due to State of Hawaii - 571,402 571,402
Due to HUD 210 ¥ 15,818 16,028
Security deposits - 927,236 927,236
Deferred income - 298,943 298,943
Mortgage payable - 53 123,278 123,278
Total current liabilities 5,080,569 11,722,546 16,803,115
Accrued Expenses 1% 149,315 5,914,888 6,064,203
Note Payable - 74 171,327 171,327
Commitments and Contingencies
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 25,850,787 281,205,834 307,056,621
Restricted by legislation and contractual agreements - 7,160,353 7,160,353
Unrestricted 54,901,721 21,573,804 76,475,525
Total net assets 2 31 80,752,508 151 309,939,991 390,692,499
Total liabilities and net assets 3 85,982,392 $ 327,748,752 $ 413,731,144

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statemeant.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

GOVERNMENT-WIDE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2010
Program Revenues Net (expense) revenue and changes in net assets
Charges for Operating Capital
services and grants and grants and Governmental Business-type
Expenses other revenues contributions contributions activities activities Total
Functions/Programs:
Governmenta] activities:
Homeless service and assistance program $ 22916046 3 - $ 2,105,613 $ - $ (20,810433) $ - $ (20,810,433)
Rental housing and assistance program 48,117,616 - 46,243,638 - (1,873,978) - (1,873,978)
Total governmental activities 71,033,662 - 48,349,251 - (22,684,411) - (22,684,411)
Business-type activities: N N A e
Rental assistance program 52,168,216 L§,36g,5;§3¢ \:’ ;'é 3 l:‘;292,723;_ 17,496,330 - 3,481,430 3,481,430
Rental housing program 8,383,873 4,055m6 W/ i -1 - - (4,328,847) (4,328,847)
Others 1,159,720 1,573,902 - - - 414,182 414,182
Total business-type activities 61,711,809 21,989,521 21,792,723 17,496,330 - (433,235) (433,235)
Total government-wide $ 132,745,471 $ 21,989,521 $ 70,141,974 $ 17,496,330 (22,684,411) (433,235) (23,117,646)
State Allotted Appropriations, net of lapsed funds of $1,120,026 48,852,142 610,000 49,462,142
Other Non-Program Revenue (75,192) 553,508 478,316
Net Transfers (12,611,586) 12,611,586 -
Intergovernmental Transfer (117,639) - (117,639)
Total general revenues and transfers 36,047,725 13,775,094 49,822,819
Change in net assets oo} 13363314 %[ 13,341,859 26,705,173
Net Assets at July I, 2009 67,389,194 296,598,132 363,987,326
Net Assets at June 30, 2010 $ 80,752,508 $ 309,939,991 $ 390,692,499

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2010
Housing Section 8 Total
Capital Choice Contract Other Governmental
" ASSETS General Projects Voucher Administration Funds Funds
Current Assets:
Cash $ - $ - $ 4,137,202 $ 688,223 $ 214 $ 4,825,639 v
Due from State of Hawaii 5,543,422 47,662,408 - - - 53,205,830 -~
Other receivables 117,398 - 31,702 - - 149,100 v
Due from other funds st 6,130 - 317,522 w1t 739,689 - 1,063,341
Due from HUD - - - 296,886 29,572 326,458 v
Prepaid expenses and other assets 63,525, prme. g s wek,042,521 - - 1,706,046 .,
il B 4 W A
Total assets $ 5730475 S "4,662408 " $ || 6,128,947 $ 1,724,798 $ 29,786 $ 61,276,414
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 2,105,788 $ 2,354,645 $ - $ 18 $ 4 $ 4,460,455
Accrued expenses 39,336 - 307,661 272,907 - 619,904
Due to other funds vt/ 340,578 - 587,801 186,858 29,572 1,144,809
Due to HUD - - - - 210 210
Total liabilities 2,485,702 2,354,645 895,462 459,783 29,786 6,225,378
Fund Balances - Unrestricted :
Reserved : 3,244,773 45,307,763 - - - 48,552,536
Unreserved - - 5,233,485 1,265,015 - 6,498,500
Total furnd balances 3,244,773 45,307,763 5,233,485 1,265,015 - 55,051,036
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 5,730,475 $ 47,662,408 $ 6,128,947 $ 1,724,798 $ 29,786 $ 61,276,414

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2010

Total fund balance - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in
the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities
are not financial resources and therefore
not reported in the funds 25,850,787

Long-term compensated absences are not due
and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported in the funds (149,315)

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE

$ 55,051,036

.

2% 25,701,472

Net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:
Intergovernmental — HUD annual contributions and others
State allotted appropriations, net of lapsed funds of $1,120,026
Other

Total révenues

Expenditures:
Housing assistance payments
Homeless services
Personnel services
Administration
Professional secrvices
Security
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance
Capital outlays
Other

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Nonoperating Expenditure - Interest Expense

Intergovernmental Transfer

Other Financing (Uses) Sources - Transfers (Out) In
Net change in fund balances

Fund Balances at July 1, 2009

Fund Balances at June 30, 2010

Hawaii Public Housing Authority

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Housing Section 8 Total
Capital Choice Contract Other Governmental

General Projects Voucher Administration Funds Funds
$ - 3 - 20,691,067 $ 25,235,780 2,305,599 $ 48232446
24,529,142 24,323,000 - - - 48,852,142
79,288 - 41,214 160 - 120,662
24,608,430 24,323,000 20,732,281 25,235,940 2,305,599 97,205,250
848,606 - 19,604,914 23,548,385 - 44,001,905
e} 7,891,737 : - - - 17,891,737

) g T ) i

§oNdsnem Y 1,135,673 (5331) - 1,581,976
7 B/~ | , 832,877 1,184,080 2,240,099 4,340,299
) 85545 - 65,852 42,541° - 193,938
- - 605 - - 605
3,836 - 912 - - 4,748
6,376 - 14,463 - - 20,839
1,140,268 3,063 - - - 1,143,331
79,609 - 28,097 - - 107,706
20,590,854 3,063 21,683,393 24,769,675 2,240,099 69,287,084
4,017,576 24,319,937 (951,112) 466,265 65,500 27,918,166
- - 75,037 - - 75,037
- (117,639) - - - (117,639)
i (4,774,489) (7.785,215) 65,500 (51,882) (65,500) (12,611,586)
(756,913) 16,417,083 (810,575) 414,383 - 15,263,978
4,001,686 28,890,680 6,044,060 850,632 - 39,787,058
$ 3,244,773 $ 45,307,763 5,233,485 $ 1,265,015 - $ 55,051,036

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

RECONCILIATION OF THE CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended June 30, 2010

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
staternent of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as
expenditures. In the statement of activities, the
cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation during the year.

Long-term compensated absences repq,ged in 1he
statement of activities do not requirg the;‘*u qﬁf
current financial resources and theréforé are n&
reported as expenditures in governmental funds

Net operating transfers, capital related items

$ 15,263,978

(1,963,553)

62,889

(1,900,664)

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 13,363,314 }

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash

Recejvables:
Accrued interest

Tenant receivables, less allowance for doubtful

accounts of $4,229,732
Other

Due from other funds

Due from other state agencies
Due from HUD

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Deposits held in trust

Total current assets
Note Receivable
Accrued Interest

Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves
Capital Assets, less accumulated depreciation

Total assets

Hawaii Public Housing Authority

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
June 30,2010
Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Federal Low Revolving for Elders Office Cost Enterprise Enterprise Service
Rent Program Fund Revolving Fund Center Fund Funds Funds Funds
$ 16,967,065 $ 531,372 $ 1,405,902 $ 6,113,600 $ 4,250,155 $ 29,268,094 1,249,916
- - 55,272 - 62,231 117,503 36,150
341,594 27,676 - - 99,445 468,715 -
- Py, R M e mepedg 2,135 8,099 10,882 -
341,594 L I 2ae6 ) b == 55920 2,135 169,775 597,100 36,150
7T &7 «i 1 2%/
225,084 664,426 688,598 5,568,596 178,230 7,324,934 116,513 ~ {24 @
- - - 86,281 857,973 944,254 < 2\t
5,148,833 - - - - 5,148,833 -
741,628 22,444 90,717 29,628 - 884,417 -
- - - 5,500 - 5,500 -
- - - - 23,148 23,148 -
23,424,204 1,245,918 2,241,137 11,805,740 5,479,281 44,196,280 1,402,579
- 426,100 - - - 426,100 -
- 594,307 - - - 594,307 -
- - - - 7,160,353 7,160,353 -
207,852,242 16,469,778 39,202,228 83,805 17,706,266 281,314,319 14,793
3 231,276,446 b 18,736,103 $ 41443365 _$ 11889545 $§ 30345900 _$ 333,691,359 1417372

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Due to other state agencies
Due to State of Hawaii
Due to HUD
Security deposits
Deferred income
Mortgage payable

Total current liabilities

Accrued Expenses

Note Payable

Commitments and Contingencies

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted by legislation and contractual agreements
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Hawaii Public Housing Authority

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (continued)
June 30, 2010
Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Federal Low Revolving for Elders Office Cost Enterprise Enterprise Service
Rent Program Fund Revolving Fund Center Fund Funds Funds Funds
s 5,907,934 $ 76,096 $ 127,086 7,600 H 1,078,535 7,197,251 $ -
1,241,318 50,154 11,067 631,018 650,099 2,583,656 - o
2,845,199 352,507 217,957 - 3,882,416 7,298,079 61,900 o
- - - - 4,962 4,962 -
- - - - 571,402 571,402 -
- - - - 15,818 15,818 -
680,007 34,667 145,777 - 66,785 927,236
272,035 22,121 - - 4,787 298,943 -
- - - - 123,278 123,278 -
10,946,493 [r=my, F=5355455%  peee 501887 638,618 6,398,082 19,020,625 61,900
R —_—
61241 |4 | B30 i 5,100,445 - 5914888 -
- - - - 171,327 171,327 -
207,852,242 16,469,778 39,202,228 83,805 17,582,988 281,191,041 14,793
- - - - 7,160,353 7,160,353 -
11,716,470 1,677,578 1,739,250 6,066,677 (966,850) 20,233,125 1,340,679
219,568,712 18,147,356 40,941,478 6,150,482 23,776,491 308,584,519 1,355472 2% f
$ 231,276,446 $ 18,736,103 $ 41,443,365 11,889,545 $ 30,345,900 333,691,359 $ 1,417,372

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

RECONCILIATION OF THE PROPRIETARY FUNDS NET ASSETS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2010
Total net assets of enterprise funds $ 308,584,519
Amounts reported for business-type activities in the
statement of net assets are different because
internal service fund assets and liabilities are included Ny
with business-type activities ¢ 1,355,472
Net assets of business-type activities $ 309,939,991

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Federal Low Revolving for Elders Office Cost Enterprise Eliminating Enterprise Service
Rent Program Fund Revolving Fund Center Fund Funds Entries Funds Funds
Operating Revenues:
Rental $ 15,927,923 $ 926,025 M 1,954,781 $ - $ 1,329,948 $ - $ 20,138,677 $ 53,229
Fee-for-service - - - 7,660,433 - (7,660,433) - -
Other . 328,888 78,614 91,265 11,966 51,343 - 562,076 -
Total operating revenues 16,256,811 1,004,639 2,046,046 7,672,399 1,381,291 (7,660,433) 20,700,753 53,229
Operating Expenses:
Project 6,361,490 - - - - - 6,361,490 -
Personnel services 8,663,274 675,'{?9;“ Y = #;647.618 - - 14,986,611 -
Depreciation 11,374,773 521,1“75 j"E !.,,.,} 1,394 y 2,464 954,756 - 14,248,235 37,757
Administration 7,698,028 madss J |\ 1102481 !7 538,176 926,754 (1,660,433) 2,879,489 52414
Provision for losses 455,193 - - - 102,758 - 557,951 -
Professional services 415,043 30,367 18,402 232,221 16,086 - 712,119 7,418
Security 1,517,056 - 977 9,367 - - 1,527,400 -
Insurance 635,604 30,273 116,418 24,433 - - 806,728 -
Repairs and maintenance 3,992,231 178,034 456,054 159,826 334,267 - 5,120,412 -
Utilities 11,055,524 716,545 1,014,279 79,744 446,838 - 13,312,930 -
Capital expenditures - - - 7,260 - - 7,260 2,344
Other ) - - - - 131,926 - 131,926 -
Total operating expenses 52,168,216 2,426,696 4,103,578 6,701,109 2,913,385 (7,660,433) 60,652,551 99,933
Operating (loss) incomne carried forward (35,911,405) (1,422,057) (2,057,532) 971,290 (1,532,094) - (39,951,798) (46,704)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2010

Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Federal Low Revolving for Elders Office Cost Enterprise Eliminating Enterprise Service
Rent Program Fund Revolving Fund Center Fund Funds Entries Funds Punds
Oper'ating (loss) income brought forward (35,911,405) (1,422,057) (2,057,532) 971,290 (1,532,094) - (39,951,798) (46,704)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest income 104,033 - 15,263 18,219 2,510 - 140,025 11,155
HUD operating subsidy and others 39,289,053 - - - - - 39,289,053 -
State alloted appropriation 610,000 - - - - - 610,000 -
Other (expenses) revenues (251) 24,801 48,383 19,108 553,508 - 645,549 32,993
Net perating exp Q) 40,002,835 24,801 . 63,646, .. ... 31,327 556,018 - 40,684,627 44,148
I YL . |
Income (loss) before transfers 4,091,430 (1,397156) 0 \\( i {\6}" {},008,617 (976,076) - 732,829 (2,556)
s § F- [
Net Operating Transfers o "F'Ji 8,682,212 2,318,127 1,024,445 586,802 - - 12,611,586 -
Change in net assets 12,773,642 920,871 (969,441) 1,595,419 (976,076) - 13,344,415 (2,556)
Net Assets at July 1, 2009 206,795.070 17,226,485 41,910,919 4,555,063 24,752,567 - 295,240,104 1,358,028
Net Assets at June 30, 2010 $ 219,568,712 $ 18,147,356 3 40,941,478 $ 6,150,482 $ 23,776,491 $ - $ 308,584,519 $  1,355472

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statemeat.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

RECONCILIATION OF THE CHANGE IN NET ASSETS =
OF PROPRIETARY FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year ended June 30, 2010

Change in net assets - total enterprise funds $ 13,344,415
Change in net assets - internal service fund Ot (2,556)
Change in net assets of business-type activities $ 13,341,859 >/

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Federal Low Revolving for Elders Office Cost Enterprise Enterprise Service
i Rent Program Fund Revolving Fund Center Fund Funds Funds Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from renters $ 15,519,144 $ 945,682 $ 1,977,508 $ - $ 1,276,824 $ 19,719,158 -
Cash payments to employees (9,014,015) (659,643) (55,823) - - (9,729,481) -
Cash payments to suppliers (32,099,412) (1,222,333) (2,689,980) (1,055,037) (2,541,919) (39,608,681) -
Cash receipts from (payments to} other funds 1,862,099 509,647 (382,525) 7,123,490 (1,456,729) 7,655,982 26,583
Other cash receipts (payments) 521,202 78,794 73,612 10,149 232,001 915,848 (26,583)
Net cash used in operating activities (23,210,982) (347,853) {1,077,208) 6,078,602 (2,489,733) (21,047,174) -
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
HUD operating subsidy and others received 27,942,346 ----- - - - - 27,942,346 -
Cash payments to otlier state agencies f (____.._ [ - - (145,467 (145,467) -
Operating transfers.in 217 75& j { LY ;éﬁ";%g {512,511 - - 1,290,114 -
Other - - 553,508 553,508
Net cash provided by
noncapital financing activities 28,160,112 559,837 512,511 - 408,041 29,640,501 -
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities _
HUD capital subsidy received 11,450,335 - - - - 11,450,335 -
Principal payments on mortgage loans - - - - (122,177) (122,177) -
Interest payments - - - - (9.849) (9,849) -
Payments for acquisition of property and equipment (11,450,335) - - - (40,061) (11,490,396) -
Other ' - - - - 60,790 60,790 -
Net cash used in capital and related
financing activities - - - - (111,297) (111,297) -
Subtotal carried forward 4,949,130 211,984 (564.697) 6,078,602 (2,192,989) 8,482,030 -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Subtotal brought forward

Cash Flows from Investing Activities ¢
Receipts of interest

Change in Valuation of Cash Held in State of Hawaii Treasury

Net increase in restricted deposits and funded reserves

2
Net cash provided by (used:ing investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at July 1, 2009

Cash at June 30, 2010

Hawaii Public Housing Authority

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2010

Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Federal Low Revolving for Elders Office Cost Enterprise Enterprise Service
Rent Program Fund Revolving Fund Center Fund Funds Funds Funds
4,949,130 211,984 (564,697) 6,078,602 (2,192,989) 8,482,030 -
35,711 927 20,147 18,219 12,359 87,363 15,149
- 1,775 54,582 - 181,500 237,857 30,557
- - - - 185,158 185,158 -
35,',-};;2% o s s 14,729 18,219 379,017 510,378 45,706
i 1 i
4,984,}%4_1[?: ] ], (489,968) 6,096,821 (1,813,972) 8,992,408 45,706
11,982,224 316,686 1,895,870 16,779 6,064,127 20,275,686 1,204,210
16,967,065 $ 531372 % 1405902 $. 6,113,600 $ 4,250,155 $ 29,268,094 § 1,249,916

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2010

Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Federal Low Revolving for Elders Office Cost Enterprise Enterprise Service
Rent Program Fund Revolving Fund Center Fund Funds Funds Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities *,
Reconciliation of operating (loss) income to net cash
(used in) provided by operating activities
Operating (loss) income $ (35511,405) $ (1422057) § (2057532) $ 971,290 $ (1,532,094) § (39,951,798) § (46,704)
Adjustments to reconcile operating (loss) income < ’
to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

Depreciation 11,374,773 521,275 1,394,967 2,464 954,756 14,248,235 37,757

Provision for losses 455,193 - - - 102,758 557,951 -

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Tenant receivables (399,898 17432 3576 - (43,121) (422,011) -

Other receivables 192,31 - 'f% T (648 (1,817) 84,955 274,804 -
Due from other funds 1,862,099 lﬁ{w e 950,913) 4,318,531 94,360 6,384,935 3312

Due from other state agency -k - Lo (86,281) - (86,281) -

Due from HUD - - - - 111,870 111,870 -

Inventories (26,515) (6,152) (23,536) 4,111 - (52,092) -

Prepaid expenses and other assets - - - (5.500) 63,503 58,003 -

Deposits held in trust - - - - 3,316 3,316 -

Accounts payable 2,875,561 13,521 (13,942) (2,621) (710,519) 2,162,000 -

Other accrued expenses 374,350 16,256 286 878,425 (59,473) 1,209,844 -
Due to other funds (3,998,573) 48,789 (31,612) - (1,551,089) (5,532,485) 5,635

Due to HUD - - - - 3,159 3,159 -

Security deposits 8,204 877) 2,146 - 5,828 15,301 -

Deferred income (17,085) 3,102 - - (17,942) (31,925) -

Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities $ (23,210982) § (347,853) $  (1,077,208) § 6,078,602 § (2,489,733) $ (21,047,174) $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this staternent.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

FIDUCIARY FUND
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

June 30, 2010

ASSETS
Cash

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liability - Accounts Payable
Net Assets - Held in Trust
B !T!r'l.p\\
"i"

Total liabilities and net afset§ | ./

Private Purpose
Trust

423,069

423,069

423,069

423,069

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Addition - Intergovernmental Revenue
Deductions - Capital Outlays

Change in net assets
Net Assets at July 1, 2009

Net Assets at June 30, 2010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Year ended June 30, 2010

FIDUCIARY FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
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Private Purpose
Trust

500,000

78,586

421,414

1,655

$
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

1.  Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

a.

General

Act 196, SLH 2005, as amended by Act 180, SLH 2006, created the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority (the Authority).

The Authority’s mission is to provide safe, decent and sanitary dwelling for low and
moderate income residents of Hawaii and to operate its housing program in accordance with
federal and state of Hawaii laws and regulations.

For financial reporting purposes, the Authority includes all funds that are controlled by or
dependent on the Authority’s Board of Directors. Control by or dependence on the Authority
was determined on the basis of statutory authority and monies flowing through the Authority
to each fund. The Authority is a component unit of the State of Hawaii.

The financial statements Eoﬁ:th' ""'A\th’ch'ltf di¢~intended to present the financial position,
changes in financial posmqgg and‘};asirﬁov's}"sﬂ where applicable, of only that portion of the
governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the State of Hawaii that is attributable to the transactions of
the Authority. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the
State of Hawaii as of June 30, 2010, and the changes in its financial position and cash flows,
where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The State Comptroller maintains the central
accounts for all State funds and publishes financial statements for the State annually, which

include the Authority’s financial activities.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements, the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities, report information of all of the non-fiduciary activities of the Authority.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by State allotments and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely
to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

1.

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

b.

C.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (continued)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include charges to customers who
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function.

Program revenues also include grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function. State allotments and other items
not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.
Resources that are dedicated internally are reported as general revenues rather than program
revenues. The Authority employs an indirect cost allocation system.

Net assets are restricted when constraints placed on them are either externally imposed or
imposed by constitational a;g ?enaib“ﬁng‘LeglslaUOn Internally imposed designations
of resources are not presegmm e@qgi net as(;ets ‘When both restricted and unrestricted
resources are available for use, generally it is the Authority’s policy to use restricted
resources first then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and
fiduciary fund. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. Non-major funds are
summarized into a single column. The Authority’s fiduciary fund is presented in the fund
financial statements. Since by definition their assets are being held for the benefit of a third
party (other local governments, private parties, etc.) and cannot be used to address activities
as obligations of the government, their funds are not incorporated into the government-wide
statements.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
i. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing

" of the related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon
as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010

1.

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (continued)

ii.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

The Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
Authority considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current fiscal year end. In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to
intergovernmental revenues, the provider should recognize liabilities and expenses and
the recipient should recognize receivables and revenues when applicable requirements,
including timing requirements are met.
L YD) A 1 .
Principal revenue sgurcgs cénsk ‘@ﬁscei)tlble to accrual include federal grants and
rental income. Some Tevenue items that are considered measurable and available to
finance operations during the year from an accounting perspective are not available for
expenditure due to the State’s present appropriation system. These revenues have been
accrued in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles since they have
been earned and are expected to be collected within sixty days of the end of the period.
Other revenues are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the Authority.

= EEERAR

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. Modifications to the accrual basis of accounting include employees’
vested vacation and other post-retirement benefits, which are recorded as expenditures
when utilized or paid. The amount of indebtedness related to accumulated vacation and
other post-retirement benefits at June 30, 2010 has been reported in the government-
wide financial statements.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

1.

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

C.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (continued)
ili. Proprietary Funds and Fiduciary Fund

The financial statements of proprietary funds and the fiduciary fund are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, similar
to the government-wide statements described above.

Each proprietary fund has the option under GASB Statement 20, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Proprietary funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting, to elect to apply all Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, unless FASB
conflicts with GASB. The Authority has elected to not apply FASB statements after
the applicable date.

Proprietary funds 'sti;'; ;§ Jpirating révenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating révehues expenses generally result from providing services or
goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. Revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses. The principal operating revenues of the Authority’s enterprise funds is rental
income. Federal grants are reported as nonoperating income.

Fund Accounting

The financial activities of the Authority are recorded in individual funds, each of which is
deemed to be a separate accounting entity. The Authority uses fund accounting to report on
its financial position and results of operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate
the legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to
certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts.

GASB Statement 34 sets forth minimum criteria for the determination of major funds. The

non-major funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements and detailed in
the combining section.
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Hawéii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010

1.

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

d. Fund Accounting (continued)

i

Governmental Funds

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the Authority. It is
used to account for all financial activities except those required to be accounted for in
another fund. This fund includes the Rent Supplement and the Homeless Programs.
The annual operating budget as authorized by the State Legislature provides the basic
framework within which the resources and obligations of the general fund are
accounted.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes. These funds include Section 8 Housing Choice

Voucher Program, ?ﬁ ? inistration,. Shelter Plus Care, Housing Opportunities
rtn

for Persons with »P;ogram, Emergency Shelter Grant Program,
Residential Oppo uﬁ’icmnt Programs (ROSS), Supportive Housing
Program, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Program and Economic
Development Initiative Special Project Grant Boys and Girls Club of Hawaii (Boys and
Girls Club).

Capital Projects Fund — Capital projects funds are used to account for fimancial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other
than those financed by proprietary fund type).

The Authority reports the following major governmental funds:

. General Fund
. Capital Projects Fund

° Housing Choice Voucher Program — accounts for federal contributions for
housing assistance payments under the Housing Choice Voucher Program.

. Section 8 Contract Administration — accounts for federal contributions primarily
for housing payments under the Project-Based Section 8 Program.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2010

1.  Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

d.

Fund Accounting (continued)

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds — These funds account for those activities for which the intent of
management is to recover, primarily through user charges, the cost of providing goods
or services to customers, or where sound financial management dictates that periodic
determinations of results of operations are appropriate.

The enterprise funds include the Federal Low Rent Fund, Housing Revolving Fund,
Housing for Elders Revolving Fund and other funds. The other funds include the
Banyan Street Manor Project, Wilikina Apartments Project, Kekumu at Waikoloa
Project, Disbursing Fund and Kuhio Park Terrace (KPT) Resource Center.

Internal Service Fundseg\— 'Ilhe@e ds-acceunt for those activities, which provide goods
or services pnmaley im tﬁé {.lmr'ity ‘rather than to external parties. In the
government-wide sfatements ‘{nterhal service funds are included with business-type
activities. These funds include the Equipment Rental Fund and Vehicle Rental Fund.

The Authority reports the following as major proprietary funds:

Federal Low-Rent Program accounts for the proceeds from federal contributions for the
development of rental property and rental income and federal operating subsidies from
such properties.

Housing Revolving Fund accounts for various state multifamily housing projects
located throughout the State of Hawaii.

Housing for Elders Revolving Fund accounts for various state elderly housing projects
located throughout the State of Hawaii.

Central Office Cost Center Fund was established to account for costs related to the
general oversight of its housing projects and other indirect and administrative costs of
the Authority. The fund charges fees to the Authority’s various housing projects for
such services. In addition to the fee income to operate the. public housing programs,
the Authority also earns fees from its other federal and state programs. The fee income
earned by the fund is considered to be de-federalized.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

d.

Fund Accounting (continued)
ifii. Fiduciary Fund

The private-purpose trust fund accounts for net assets held in a trustee capacity for
others.

HUD Subsidized Programs

The Federal Low-Rent Program Fund operates under HUD’s Annual Contribution Contract
and consists of the operations of low-rent housing properties. The purpose of the program is
to provide decent and affordable housing to low-income families at reduced rents. The
properties are owned, maintained and managed by the Authority. The properties are
acquired, developed and modernized under HUD’s comprehensive grant programs. Funding
for the properties is provided by federal operating subsidies and tenant rentals (determined as
a percentage of family i mc?mae21 @uﬁted;{oqulgneomposnlon)

."1=- .....

The Section 8 Programs l?:o“ns@ts 5’1‘4 the" ﬁousmg Choice Voucher Program Fund and the
Section 8 Contract Administration Fund. The Housing Choice Voucher Program Fund
provides rental housing assistance subsidies to qualified participants. The purpose of the
program is to assist low-income families, the elderly and the disabled to afford decent, safe
and sanitary housing in the private market. Federal housing assistance is provided on behalf
of the family or individuals and is paid directly to the landlord directly by the Authority. The
family or individual is responsible for finding a suitable housing unit in which the landlord
agrees to rent under the program. The Section 8 Contract Administration Fund administers
non-Authority owned housing units used for low-income housing. HUD provides a
contracted dollar amount to the Authority, which is used to provide rental payment assistance
to landlords.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property and equipment, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and
proprietary funds financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Authority as land
and those assets with estimated useful lives greater than one year and with an acquisition cost
greater than:

Land improvements $ 100,000
Building and building improvements $ 100,000
Equipment $ 5,000
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

1.  Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

f.

i.

Capital Assets (continued)

Purchased and constructed capital assets are valued at cost. Donated assets are recorded at
their fair market value at the date of donation.

Capital assets utilized in the governmental funds are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental fund financial statements.

Depreciation expense is recorded in the government-wide financial statements, as well as the
proprietary funds financial statements. The Authority utilizes the straight-line method over
the assets’ estimated useful life. No depreciation is recorded for land and land improvements.
Generally, the useful lives are as follows:

. Governmental Proprietary Fund and
H 3\ D {ff \ L. }Kctivities Business-type Activities
DYt o
h f’ \-n 5 N
Building and building improvements 25 years 10 — 40 years
Equipment 7 years 1 — 10 years

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows — proprietary funds,
include all cash and investments with original purchased maturities of three months or less.

Inventories

In the governmental funds, the cost of inventories is recorded as an expenditure when
consumed.

Interfund Receivables and Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that
may result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and service type
transactions are classified as “due to and from other funds.” Interfund receivables and
payables between funds (noncurrent portion) are reported as “advances from and to other
funds.” Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are
eliminated in the statement of net assets.



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

1.  Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

J

~\‘t§ ‘

HUD Annual Contributions

The Authority receives annual contributions and subsidies from HUD for operating the
Authority’s housing assistance payment programs and the development and operation of low-
income housing projects. The Authority also receives annual subsidies from HUD for
housing assistance payments and operating deficits incurred in the operation of the programs.
Annual subsidies recorded in the proprietary fund types are recognized as nomoperating
revenue when realized and earned and are accounted for in the statement of revenues,
expenses and changes in fund net assets — proprietary funds as HUD operating subsidy.

Vacation

Employees are credited with vacation at a rate of 168 hours per calendar year. Accumulation
of such vacation credits is limited to 720 hours at calendar year end and is convertible to pay
upon termination of emplg; gwl._(ia i 'tl@&iorugecumulated unpaid vacation are accrued at
the end of each accounn@ ‘utilizi ’g“al nt salary rates. Such vacation credits are
recorded as accruned wages and emp oyec benefits payable in the government-wide and the
enterprise funds financial statements at the balance sheet date. Accumulated unpaid vacation
estimated to be used or paid during the next year is approximately $692,000.

I:.‘

The change in accumulated unpaid vacation during the year is approximately as follows:

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2009 Additions Reductions June 30, 2010
$2,221,000 $1,106,000 $1,155,000 $2,172,000

As of June 30, 2010, approximately $219,000 and $1,953,000 of the unpaid vacation balance
was for government-wide activities and business-type activities, respectively, and is included
in accrued expenses in the accompanying balance sheets.

Allocated Costs

The Authority provides certain administrative services to its various funds. The cost of these
services is allocated to the funds based on estimates of bénéfits provided ¢o the funds.
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1.  Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

m.

Reservations of Fund Balances

The general and capital projects fund balances are reserved for continuing appropriations,
which are comprised of encumbrances and unencumbered allotment balances. Encumbrances
represent outstanding commitments, which generally are liquidated in the subsequent fiscal
year.

Unencumbered allotment balances represent amounts that have been released and made
available for encumbrance or expenditure and are legally segregated for a specific future use.

Risk Management

Liabilities related to certain types of losses (including torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction
of assets, errors or omissions, natural disasters and injuries to employees) are reported when
it is probable that the lossp&hgga eqcu;:ed and «theamount of those losses can be reasonably
estimated. L) \ [‘ ’ 'm 1

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Significant
estimates and assumptions include the valuation for accounts receivable and the liability of
other post employee benefits. Actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In 2009, the Authority adopted GASB Statement No. 55, The Hierarchy of Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments. The Statement
incorporates the hierarchy of GAAP for state and local governments into GASB’s
authoritative literature. The sources of accounting principles that are generally accepted are
categorized in descending order of authority as follows: (1) officially established accounting
principles — GASB Statements and Interpretations, (2) GASB Technical Bulletins, (3)
AICPA Practice Bulletins, and (4) Implementations Guides. - This Statement was effective
upon its issuance. The adoption of GASB Statement No. 55 did not have an impact on the
Authority’s financial position or results of operations.

46



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

1.

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

p-

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

In 2009, the Authority adopted GASB Statement No. 56, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in the AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards.
This Statement incorporates into GASB the following three accounting and reporting
guidelines currently existing in the American Institute of Certified Public Accounts’
Statement on Auditing Standards — related party transactions, going concern considerations
and subsequent events. The adoption of GASB Statement No. 56 did not have an impact on
the Authority’s financial position or results of operations.

In 2010, the Authority adopted GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements. This Statement incorporates into GASB certain accounting and reporting
guidelines currently existing in the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Statements and
Interpretations, the Accounting]Pri cﬂes[':g;ééréf Opinions and the American Institute of
Certified Public Account@g&"f Commitfes on Acgounting Procedure’s Accounting Research
Bulletins. The adoption of GASB Statement No. 62 did not have an impact on the
Authority’s financial position or results of operations.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions. This Statement establishes standards of accounting and financial
reporting standards for all governments that report governmental funds. It establishes criteria
for classifying fund balances into specially defined classifications and clarifies definitions for
governmental fund types. This Statement is effective for financial statement periods
beginning after June 15, 2010. Management is currently assessing the impact of GASB
Statement No. 54 on its financial position and results of operations and has not determined if
the adoption will have a material effect on its financial statements.

In 2010, the GASB issued Statement No. 59, Financial Instrument Omnibus. This Statement
provides accounting and financial reporting guidance related to certain financial instruments
and external investment pools by providing more complete information, improving
consistency of measurements, and providing clarifications of existing standards. This
Statement is effective for- financial statement periods beginning after June 15, 2010.
Management is currently assessing the impact of GASB Statement No. 59 on its financial
position and results of operations and has not determined if the adoption will have a material
effect on its financial staternents,
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2. Budgeting and Budgetary Control

The budget of the Authority is a detailed operating plan identifying estimated costs and results in
relation to estimated revenues. The budget includes (1) the programs, services and activities to be
provided during the fiscal year, (2) the estimated revenues available to finance the operating plan,
and (3) the estimated spending requirements of the operating plan. The budget represents a process
through which financial policy decisions are made, implemented and controlled. Revenue
estimates are provided to the State Legislature at the time of budget consideration and are revised
and updated throughout the fiscal year. Amounts reflected as budgeted revenues in the
accompanying required supplementary information — budgetary comparison schedule are estimates
as compiled by the Authority and reviewed by the Department of Budget and Finance. Budgeted
expenditures are derived primarily from acts of the State Legislature and from other authorizations
contained in the State Constitution, the Hawaii Revised Statutes and other specific appropriation
acts in various Session Laws of Hawaii.

Expenditures of these approprigted, ﬂ;n*ds 3 IAE purshant to the appropriations in the bienmial
budget as amended by subsequent ,gilgp"[égn}’eﬁtﬁl gppropnauons Budgetary contro! is maintained at
the departmental level. Budget revisions and interdepartmental transfers may be affected with
certain executive and legislative branch approvals.

The general fund and certain special revenue funds have legally appropriated annual budgets. The
final legally adopted budget in the accompanying required supplementary information — budgetary
comparison schedule represent the original appropriations, transfers and other legally authorized
legislative and executive changes.

To the extent not expended or encumbered, general fund and special revenue funds appropriations
generally lapse at the end of the fiscal year or grant period for which the appropriations were made.
The State Legislature or federal government specifies the lapse dates and any other contingencies
that may terminate the authorization for other appropriations. Known lapses occurring in the year
of appropriation, if any, are included in the amended budgets, and are netted against revenues in the
accompanying required supplementary information - budgetary comparison schedule.

A comparison of both the original budget and the final budget to the actual revenues and
expenditures of the general and certain special revenue funds are presented in the accompanying
required supplementary information — budgetary comparison schedule. Differences between
revenues and expenditures reported on the budgetary basis and those reported in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) are mainly due to revenues and expenditures of
unbudgeted funds and the different methods used to recognize resource uses. For budgeting
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2. Budgeting and Budgetary Control (continued)

purposes, resource uses are recognized when cash disbursements are made or funds are

encumbered.

For financial statements presented in accordance with GAAP, expenditures are recognized when
incurred and encumbrances are not reported as resources used.

A summation of the differences between revenues and expenditures reported on the budgetary basis
and those reported in accordance with GAAP for the general and certain special revenue funds for
the year ended June 30, 2010 is set forth in the required supplementary information.

3. Cash

The State maintains a cash pool that is available to all funds.

The Director of Finance is

responsible for the safekeeping 1 meniespaid-into-the State Treasury., The Director of Finance
P "3

may invest any monies of the State, whi

. . i
necessary for meeting the immediate requireme;

ja.the

rPirector’s judgment are in excess of the amounts

nts of the State. Cash is pooled with funds from

other State agencies and departments and deposited with approved financial institutions or invested
in the State Treasury Investment Pool. Cash accounts that participate in the investment pool accrue
interest based on the average weighted cash balances of each account.

The State requires that the depository banks pledge, as collateral, government securities held in the
name of the State for deposits not covered by federal deposit insurance.

At June 30, 2010, total cash reported in the statement of net assets is $35,366,797,

w
which consisted

of the following:
Governmental Business-Type Total
State pool and petty cash $ - $ 6,542,291 $ 6,542,291
Cash in bank (book balance) 4,825,639 23,975,719 28,801,358
4,825,639 30,518,010 35,343,649
Deposits held in trust - 23,148 23,148
Total Cash $ 4,825,639 $ 30,541,158 $ 3)5,366,797
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3.

Cash (continued)

During 2010, the Authority recorded a valuation gain of approximately $269,000 for its State pool
cash balances. The valuation adjustment relates primarily to the State of Hawaii auction rate
securities.

9 » Bank balance of cash in bank was approximately $30,092,000, of which $789,000 was covered by

t)\

4.

federal depositary insurance and $29,303,000 by collateral held by the pledging financial
institution’s trust department or agent in the name of the -Authority.

Note Receivable

The note receivable consists of a $426,100 uncollateralized promissory note receivable, bearing
interest at 9%, from a developer who had leased certain building improvements under a sublease
agreement with the Authority. The entire payment of principal and unpaid interest was due and
payable on January 1, 2009, un s%‘g]mmé%tygmquﬁai such building improvements constructed
by the developer for a sum equal to'the Ampuing gwed under this note. During 2009, the Authority
had agreed with the developer to acquire such building improvements. However, as of June 30,
2010, the legal title transfer has not been executed. Consequently, the financial statements reflect a
note receivable balance of $426,100 and the related accrued interest receivable balance of

approximately $594,000. %1
\a
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5.  Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:

July 1, 2009 Increases Decreases June 30, 2010
Governmental Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 2,373,410 $ - $ - $ 2,373410
Construction in progress 2,290,870 - (1,940,521) 350,349
Total capital assets not being depreciated 4,664,280 - (1,940,521) 2,723,759
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Building and improvements 46,486,556 1,608,321 - 48,094,877
Equipment 1,197,769 - - 1,197,769
Total capital assets being depreciated 47,684,325 1,608,321 - 49,292,646
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Building and improvements =y q @3 Qﬂﬁg we 1,617,156 - 25,018,242
Equipment | ) - < x,é ,; 14,197 - 1,147,376
Total accumulated depreciation L/1 4 534, %65 " 1,631,353 - 26,165,618
Governmental activities, net $ 27,814,340 $  (23,032) $ (1,940,521) $ 25,850,787
LY
July 1, 2009 Increases Decreases June 30, 2010
Business-Type Activities
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 22,966,200 $ - $ - $ 22,966,200
Construction in progress 6,684,021 20,351,323 - 27,035,344
Total capital assets not being depreciated 29,650,221 20,351,323 - 50,001,544
Capital assets being depreciated:
Building and improvements 523,135,387 36,149 - 523,171,536
Equipment 10,000,988 - (234,284) 9,766,704
Total capital assets being depreciated 533,136,375 36,149 (234,284) 532,938,240
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Building and improvements 277,980,886 13,976,055 291,956,941
Equipment 9,521,013 309,937 - ([177,219) 9,653,731
Total accumulated depreciation . 287,501,899 14,285,992 -/ (177,219) . 301,610,672
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 275,284,697 $ 6,101,480 $ (57,065) $281,329,112 -
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5.  Capital Assets (conﬁnued)
Current-period depreciation expense was charged to function as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Homeless Service and Assistance Program $ 1,322,167
Rental Housing and Assistance Program 309,186
Total depreciation expense — governmental activities 1,631,353

Business-Type Activities:

Federal Low Rent Program 11,374,773
Housing Revolving Fund 521,275
Housing for Elders Revolving Fund 1,394,967
Central Office Cost Center Fund ' 2,464
Others ; "\\}?‘. "ﬁg‘ﬂ éx I;‘:'- == & ;w 992,513
Total depreciation expense —{'fb_uéfnr‘éess" ype Activities =1\ 14,285,992
Total depreciation expense $ 15,879,588

At June 30, 2010, capital assets for the proprietary funds consisted of the following:

Enterprise Funds
Federal Housing Housing Central Other Total Internal
Low Rent Revolving for Elders Office Enterprise Enterprise Service
Program Fund Revolving Fund Cost Center Funds Funds Funds Total
Land $ 13,093,629 $ 2252881  § 6104817 s - $ 1,514,873  $22,966200 § - $ 22,966,200
Buildings and
improvements 419,451,696 22,311,062 55,275,568 42,857 26,090,353 523,171,536 - 523,171,536
Equipment,
furniture
and fixtures 6,800,599 252,521 208,356 65,557 703,087 8,030,120 1,736,584 9,766,704
Construction in
Progress 24,614,918 1,969,572 450,854 - - 27,035,344 - 27,035,344
Less accumulated
depreciation 256,108,600 10,316,258 22,837,367 24,609 10,602,047 299,888,881 1,721,791 301,610,672
-~ Net-property and- -
equipment $ 207,852,242 $ 16,469,778 $ 39,202,228 $ 83,805 $17,706,266 $281,314,319 $ 14,793 $281,329,112

.9 . i i ) I ‘ L [ b
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

6. Mortgage and Note Payable

The Banyan Street Manor Project entered into a mortgage note agreement in October 1976 in the
amount of $1,727,800 with USGI, Inc. (insured by HUD). On September 1, 1996, Greystone
Servicing Authority, Inc. (GSCI) became the new servicing agent and mortgagee. The mortgage
loan bears interest at 7.5 percent and is collateralized by the rental property. At June 30, 2010, the
mortgage payable balance was $123,278. Principal and interest are payable in monthly installments -
of $11,370, maturing January 1, 2018. It is expected that the loan will be paid off by June 2011.

The note payable amounting to $171,327 is an unsecured promissory note payable to an individual
(the former owner of Banyan Street). The entire principal balance plus accrued interest, which
accrues at the same rate as the residual receipt funds held by GSCI, Inc. (approximately 1.0 percent
for the year ended June 30, 2010), is due within 45 days of full payment of the 7.5 percent GSCI,
Inc. mortgage note collateralized by HUD which matures on January 1, 2018.

Balance at Less Long-
Balance at June 30, Current Term
July 1, 2009 Addition Reductions 2010 Portion Portion

Mortgage payable § 245,455 $ - $ 122,177 $ 123,278 $ 123,278 $ -
Note payable 171,327 - - 171,327 - 171,327

Total $ 416,782 $ - $ 122,177 $ 294,605 $ 123278 0/ $ 171,327 7|

The approximate debt service requirement of the mortgage and note payables through 2011 and
thereafter to maturity are as follows:

Principal Interest Total

Year ending June 30,
2011 $ 123,278 $ 5,000 $ 128,278
2012 - - -
2013 - - -
2014 - - -
2015 - - -
2016-2018 | 171,327 - 171,327

$ 294,605 $ 5,000 $ 299,605
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7.

Commitments and Contingencies

a.

Lease Commitments

The Authority leases land under noncancellable operating lease expiring at 2028. The land
lease for the Banyan Street Manor Project contains the option to purchase the fee-simple
interest in the land at any time for a specified percentage of fair market value at the time of
purchase.

Sale of Banyan Street Manor and Wilikina Apartment Projects
Banyan Street Manor Project

~ On January 28, 2011, the Authority entered into an agreement to sell the Banyan Street

Manor property, including all buildings, structures and improvements on the land for
$8,500,000. The prospective buyer shall deposit into escrow $100,000 with the balance of
the purchase price being paid by a combination of investment proceeds from the sale of
federal and state low-ingome &o@mﬁg"itaagréditg, mortgage financing from the State of
Hawaii issuance of lowﬁeé‘fni’e Hoiising [tax-exempt bonds, and such other government-
assisted financing as determined by the buyer. The closing of this sale shall be forty five (45)
calendar days following the later of the following dates (as defined in the agreement): (1) the
Feasibility Date; (2) HUD Approval Date or the City Approval Date. As of March 1%, 2011,
the agreement has not yet been consummated.

Wilikina Apartment Project
On February 22, 2011, the Authority entered into an agreement to sell the Wilikina

7+ Apartment property, including all buildings, and all fixtures and equipment used in

connection with the operation or occupancy of the building for $10,000,000. The prospective
buyer intends to finance the acquisition using a combination of four percent (4%) low-income
housing tax credits allowable for qualified affordable housing projects under Section 42 of
the Internal Revenue Code, as allocated by the State of Hawaii, Hawaii Housing Finance and
Development Corporation (HHFDC) and tax-exempt private activity bonds allocated by
HHFDC. In accordance with the provision of this agreement, the Closing Date shall take
place on a mutually selected date on or before sixty (60) days after all of the following have
occurred: (1) HUD has approved the transfer of the Housing Assistance Payment Contract to
the buyer; (2) HHFDC has issued the bonds; (3) HUD has approved the New Rent Schedule;
and (4) HUD has approved the 221(d)(4) mortgage insurance. As of-March ;_, 2011, the
agreement has not yet been consummated.
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7.

Commitments and Contingencies (continued) \

Rt
Construction Contracts

At June 30, 2010, the Federal Low Rent Program fund and the Capital Projects fund had
outstanding construction contract commitments to expend approximately $15,925,000 and
$18,343,000, respectively, for the construction and renovation of housing projects.

Torts

The Authority is involved in various actions, the outcome of which, in the opinion of
management and the Attorney General, will not have a material adverse effect on the
Authority’s financial position except for the OHA and Kuhio Park Terrace lawsuits described
below. Losses, if any, are either covered by insurance or will be a liability against the State
of Hawaii.

Gl B

Workers’ Compensauo@.zf‘ %\& i
The State is self-insured f k?ib’éco p‘ensauon Accordingly, the Authority is liable for

workers’ compensation claims filed by its employees. Liabilities for workers’ compensation
claims are established if information indicates that it is probable that liabilities have been
incurred and the amount of those claims can be reasonably estimated. The basis for
estimating the liabilities for unpaid claims include the effects of specific incremental claim
adjustment expenses, salvage and subrogation, and other allocated or unallocated claim
adjustment expenses. These liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred
but not reported. The workers’ compensation reserve amounted to approximately $313,000
at June 30, 2010. pore®

Accumulated Sick Leave Pay

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each month of
service without limitation. It may be taken only in the event of illness and is not convertible
to pay upon termination of employment. However, a State employee who retires or leaves
government service in good standing with 60 days or more of unused sick leave is entitled to
additional service credit in the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (ERS).
Accumulated sick leave at June 30, 2010 amounted to approximately $4,591,000.

a8
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7.

Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

g.

et

Deferred Compensation Plan

In 1984, the State established a deferred compensation plan, which enables State employees
to defer a portion of their compensation. The State Department of Human Resources
Development has the fiduciary responsibility of administering the plan. Deferred
compensation is not available to employees -until termination, retirement, death or an
unforeseeable emergency.

Litigation
OHA et al. v. State of Hawaii, Civil No. 94-0205-01 (First Circuit)

- The lands transferred to the United States by the Republic of Hawaii at Hawaii’s annexation

to the United States in 1898 are commonly referred to as the ceded lands. Upon Hawaii’s
admission to the Union in 1959, title to ceded lands still held by the United States and to
lands, which the Unitedﬁ'" 165 giq %di@j‘“@kéhange for ceded lands after 1898 was
conveyed by the United [Stated toythe State of lll-lawaii. Section 5 of the Admission Act
expressly provided that those lands were to be held by the State as a public trust. Certain
rental housing projects of the Authority are situated on parcels of land, which are to be held
by the State as a public trust under Section 5.

In 1979, the State legislature (the “Legislature”) adopted HRS Chapter 10 (“Chapter 10,”),
which, as amended in 1980, specified, among other things, that OHA expend 20 percent of all
funds derived by the State from the Ceded Lands for the betterment of Native Hawaiians.

In 1987, in Trustees of the Office of Hawaiian Affairs v. Yamasaki, 69 Haw. 154 (1987)
(“Yamasaki”), the Hawaii Supreme Court concluded that Chapter 10 was insufficiently clear
regarding the amount of monies OHA was entitled to receive from the public trust lands.

In 1990, in response to Yamasaki, the Legislature adopted Act 304, Session Laws of Hawaii
1990, which (i) defined “public land trust” and “revenue,” (ii) reiterated that 20 percent of the
now defined “revenue” derived from the “public land trust” was to be expended by OHA for
the betterment of native Hawaiians, and (iii) established a process for OHA and the Director
of Finance of the State jointly to determine the amount of monies which the State would pay
OHA to retroactively settle all of OHA’s claims for the period June 16, 1980 through
June 30, 1991. Since fiscal year 1992 and until the first quarter of fiscal year 2002, the State,
through its departments and agencies paid 20 percent of “revenues” to OHA on a quarterly
basis.
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7.

Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

h.

Litigation (continued)
OHA et al. v. State of Hawaii, Civil No. 94-0205-01 (First Circuit) (continued

On January 14, 1994, OHA filed suit against the State alleging that the State failed to
properly account for and fully pay the pro rata share of proceeds and income derived from the
lands of public trust established by the Admission Act and the 1978 amendments to the State
Constitution. OHA seeks an accounting of all proceeds and income, funds and revenues
derived from the lands since 1978, and restitution or damages amounting to 20 percent of the
proceeds and income derived from (a) the lands since November 7, 1978, (b) the lands since
June 16, 1980, and (c) the lands under Act 304, Session Laws of Hawaii 1990, as well as
interest thereon. The State has denied all of OHA’s substantive allegations, and asserted its
sovereign immunity from suit and other jurisdictional and claim-barring defenses.

In May 1996, OHA filed Wms or pastial.summary judgment as to the State’s liability

to pay OHA 20 percentﬁof i€s fro ifour 'specific sources, including rental housing
projects of the Authorit tudted " 6n public trust lands. The State opposed those four
motions. The State also filed a motion to dismiss on sovereign immunity grounds.

On October 24, 1996, the Circuit Court of the First Circuit of the State of Hawaii (First
Circuit Court) denied the State’s motion to dismiss and granted OHA'’s four motions for
partial summary judgment. The State has filed an interlocutory appeal to the Hawaii
Supreme Court from both orders. All other proceedings have been stayed pending the Hawaii
Supreme Court’s disposition of the appeal.

OHA'’s complaint and motions do not specify the State’s alleged failures, nor do they state
the dollar amount of the claims. The First Circuit Court’s October 24, 1996 order granting
OHA'’s motions for partial summary judgment did not determine the amounts owing. The
basis and methodology for calculating any such amount are being disputed. OHA has not
provided complete information for its claims for the period from 1981 through 1991, and has
provided no information as to its claims for the period from 1991 to the present. The expert
witness retained by OHA in this case has estimated that the State’s potential liability for the
four sources specified in OHA’s summary judgment motions for the years 1981 through 1991
(but not thereafter) to be not less than $178,000,000, of which approximately $9,200,000 is
related to gross rental income derived by the Authority.

On June 30, 1997, the Governor approved Act 329, Session Laws of Hawaii, 1997. The
purpose of this Act was to achieve a comprehensive, just and lasting resolution of all
controversies relating to the proper management and disposition of the lands subject to public
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7.

Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

h.

Litigation (continued)
OHA et al. v. State of Hawaii, Civil No. 94-0205-01 (First Circuit) (continued)

trust, and of the proceeds and income, which the lands generate. The Act also fixes the
amount of proceeds and income OHA will receive during the two-year period at $15.1
million per year, and requires the completion, continued maintenance, and use of a
comprehensive inventory of the public trust lands.

On September 12, 2001 the Hawaii Supreme Court concluded by holding that Act 304 was
effectively repealed by its own terms, and that there was no judicial management standard, by
which to determine whether OHA was entitled to the revenues it sought because the repeal of
Act 304 revived the law which the court in Yamasaki had previously concluded was
insufficiently clear to establish how much OHA was entitled to receive. The Supreme Court

dismissed this case for lack- ability iately thereafter, agencies ceased paying
T

OHA any receipts from th

The Legislature took no action during the 2002 and 2003 legislative sessions to establish a
new mechanism for establishing how much OHA was to receive. On January 23, 2003, and
pending legislative action to establish such a mechanism, the Governor issued Executive
Order No. 03-03 directing state agencies to resume transferring receipts from the ceded lands
to OHA. During the 2003 legislative session, the Legislature appropriated moneys from the
various funds into which the ceded lands receipts had been deposited and directed the
agencies to pay them to OHA. During the 2004 legislative session, the Legislature did not
appropriate any moneys from the various funds. OHA continues to pursue its claims for a
portion of the revenues from the ceded lands.

Lewers Faletogo et al. v. HPHA & Realty Laua, et al., Civil No. 08-1-2608-12

On December 18, 2008, the residents of Kuhio Park Terrace filed a lawsuit against the
Authority alleging various conditions at the project violated housing requirements. The
plaintiffs seek injunctive and declaratory relief, retrospective and prospective rent abatement,
special and compensatory damages, treble damages, attorney’s fees and costs, and additional
relief. The case is currently in the preliminary stages and as such, the ultimate outcome of the
litigation and its effect on the Authority, if any, cannot be determined. Accordingly, no
estimate of loss has been made in the accompanying statement of net assets of the Authority,
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7. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

h.

8. Retirement Plan

a.

Litigation (continued)

Hazel McMillion et al. v. HPHA & Realty Laua, et al., Civil No. 08-00578 IMS/LEK

On December 18, 2008, the disabled residents of Kuhio Park Terrace and Kuhio Homes filed
a law suit against the Authority alleging housing conditions violated federal disability laws.

The plaintiffs seek injunctive and declaratory relief, damages, attorney’s fees and costs, and
additional relief.

As of June 30, 2009, the Authority’s Federal Low-Rent Program accrued an estimated loss of
approximately $600,000. During the fiscal year 2010, both of the above cases (Civil No.
08-1-2608-12 and 08-00578) have been settled in which approximately $610,000 was paid
from the State of Hawaii General Fund appropriations. 4}

i

f-‘(”‘\ ;}f i

Plan Description \/\I i

All eligible employees of the State and Counties are required by Chapter 88 of the Hawaii
Revised Statutes to become members of the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of
Hawaii (ERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement plan. The ERS
provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. The ERS issues a
publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements
and required supplementary information for ERS. That report may be obtained from ERS.

The ERS consists of a contributory plan and a noncontributory plan. Employees covered by
Social Security on June 30, 1984 were given the option of joining the noncontributory plan or
remaining in the contributory plan. All new employees hired after June 30, 1984, who are
covered by Social Security, are generally required to join the noncontributory plan. Both
plans provide a monthly retirement allowance based on the employee’s age, years of credited
service, and average final compensation (AFC). The AFC is the average salary earned during
the five highest paid years of service, including the vacation payment, if the employee
became a member prior to January 1, 1971. The AFC for members hired on or after this date
is based on the three highest paid years of service excluding the vacation payment. All
benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service for the contributory and
noncontributory plans, respectively. All contributions, benefits and eligibility requirements
are governed by Chapter 88.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

8.

Retirement Plan (continued)

a.

Plan Description (continued)

On July 1, 2006, a new hybrid contributory plan became effective pursuant to Act 179, SLH
of 2004, Members in the hybrid plan are eligible for retirement at age 62 with 5 years of
credited services or age 55 and 30 years of credit service. Members will receive a benefit
multiplier of 2% for each year of credited service in the hybrid plan. The benefit payment
options are similar to the current contributory plan. Almost 58,000 current members, all
members of the noncontributory plan and certain members of the contributory plan are
eligible to join the new hybrid plan. Most of the new employees hired from July 1, 2006 are
required to join the new hybrid plan.

Funding Policy

Most covered employees of the contributory plan are required to contribute 7.8 percent of
their salary. Police offic ,«?@%te igves&gﬁtors of the department of the prosecuting
attorney and the attorne L%ejez'ﬂ%n‘ '}ff?"enfprcemcnt investigators, and public safety
investigators are required to contribute 12.2 percent of their salary. The actuarial cost or
funding method used to calculate the total employer contribution required is the entry age
normal actuarial cost method. Effective July 1, 2005, employer contribution rates are a fixed
percentage of compensation, including the normal cost plus amounts required to pay for the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability.

The Authority’s contributions requirements as of June 30, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were
approximately $1,603,000, $1,728,000, and $1,589,000 respectively.

Other Post Retirement Employee Benefits

The Authority contributes to the Employers Union Trust Fund (EUTF), an agent multiple-employer
defined benefit plan that replaced the Hawaii Public Employees Health Fund effective July 1, 2003,
pursuant to Act 88, SLH of 2001. The EUTF was established to provide a single delivery system of
health benefits for state and county workers, retirees, and their dependents. The eligibility
requirements for retiree health benefits are as follows:

For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the Authority pays the entire base monthly contribution
for employees retiring with 10 years or more of credited service, and 50% of the base monthly
contribution for employees retiring with fewer than ten years of credited service. A retiree can elect .
family plan to cover dependents.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

9.  Other Post Retirement Employee Benefits (continued)

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 but before July 1, 2001, and who retire with at less than 10
years of service, the Authority makes no contributions. For those retiring with at least 10 years but
fewer than 15 years of service, the Authority pays 50% of the base monthly contribution. For those
retiring with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of service, the Authority pays 75% of the base
monthly contribution. For those employees retiring with at least 25 years of service, the Authority
pays 100% of the base monthly contribution. Retirees in this category can elect family plan to cover
dependents.

For employees hired on or after July 1, 2001, and who retire with less than 10 years of service, the
Authority makes no contributions. For those retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than 15 years
of service, the Authority pays 50% of the base monthly contribution. For those retiring with at least
15 years but fewer than 25 years of service the Authority pays 75% of the base monthly
contribution. For those employees retiring with at least 25 years of service, the Authority pays
100% of the base monthly confribiififn. nf3; sifgle pfan coverage is provided for retirees in this
category. Retirees can elect fam%;ﬁgg; g‘Bﬁ‘ﬁ g%t péy the difference.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation -

It is the State’s policy that measurement of the actvarial valuation and the annual required
contribution (ARC) for postretirement healthcare and life are made for the state as a whole and are
not separately computed for the individual state departments and agencies such as the Authority,
The state allocates the ARC to the various departments and agencies based upon a systematic
methodology. However, as of March _ ., 2011, such a valuation and allocation of the ARC was not
completed by the State. The Authority estimated its share of the ARC for the year ended June 30,
2010 to approximate $1,820,000. Current year contributions totaled approximately $703,000,
which represented 39% of the Authority’s share of the ARC.

The following is a summary of changes in postretirement liability during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010:

Balance at June 30, 2009 $ 3,467,126
Additions 1,819,937
Deletions (703,329)
Balance at June 30, 2010 | $ 4,583,734
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

Other Post Retirement Employee Benefits (continued) @

o \0 N
As of June 30, 2010, approximately $481,000 and $4,103,000 of the postretirement liability balance
was for government-wide activities and business-type activities, respectively, and is included in the
accompanying balance sheets.

The State’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report includes the required footnote disclosure and
required supplementary information on the State’s OPEB benefit plans.

10. Interfund Receivables and Payables
The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2010 is as follows:
Housing Central
Housing Section 8 Federal Housing For Elders Office Internal
General Choice Contra Revalving Cost Center Services Non-major
Due from Fund Voucher Admin g Fund Fund Fund Enterprise
General Fund $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 317,301 N - $ 23,277
Housing Choice
Voucher - - - - - 587,801 -
Section 8 Contract
Admin - - - - - - 126,601 - 60,257
Federal Low-Rent
Program - 82,339 - - - 2,762,860 - -
Housing
Revolving Fund - - - - - - 352,507 -
Housing for
Elders
Revolving Fund 3,407 - - - - - 214,550 -
Internal Services - - - . - - -
Nonmajor —
Enterprise 2,723 235,183 739,689 225,084 664,426 688,598 1,206,976 54,613 65,124
Nonmajor —
Government - - - - - - - 29,572
Total 56,130 'S 317,52 $ 739,689 $225,084 $ 664,426 $ 688,598 $ 5,568,596 $ 54,613 $ 178230
2 Baha i 1 Ty s R S T et e+ i o e e g

The interfund receivable and payable balances are due to interfund goods or services provided or
reimbursable expenditures and payments between funds. '
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

11. Operating Transfers
The composition of net operating transfer balances reflected in the financial statements as of
June 30, 2010 is as follows:
Housing Central
Housing Federal Housing For Elders Office
Choice Low Rent Revolving Revolving Cost Center Nonmajor -
Transfer From Voucher Program Fund Fund Fund Enterprise
General Fund $ - $ 2,900,657 $ 637,096 $ 861,690 $ 375,046 $
Capital Projects Fund - 5,729,673 1,681,031 374,511
Section 8 Contract Admin - 51,882 - - -
Federal Low Rent Program - - - - -
Housing Elders Revolving - - - - 211,756
Fund
™
Nonmajor — Government 65,500 | | § - -
=7
;i—z.s‘f (W |
Total $ 65,500 $ 8,682,212 $1,236,201 $ 586,802 3

The following describes the operating transfers noted above:

General Fund: The General Fund expended approximately $4,774,000 from the current year annual
State of Hawaii appropriations to pay for rental housing service shortfalls under certain enterprise
funds.

Capital Projects: The Capital Projects fund expended approximately $7,785,000 for the benefit of
certain properties under the Federal Low Rent Program fund, the Housing Revolving fund and the
Housing for Elders Revolving fund.

Section 8 Contract Administration: The Section 8 Contract Administration fund expended
approximately $52,000 to pay for rental housing service shortfalls under the Federal Low Rent
Program fund.

Housing for Elders Revolving Fund: The Housing for Elders Revolving Fund expended
approximately $212,000 from its administrative fee to pay for administrative shortfalls under the
Central Office Cost Center fund. . : ‘
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2010

11.

12.

Operating Transfers (continued)

Nonmajor — Government: Approximately $66,000 was transferred from the Resident Opportunities
and Self-Sufficiency fund to the Housing Choice Voucher Program to pay for family self-
sufficiency program services as permitted by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development.

Subsequent Events

During the 2009 legislative session, S.B. bill No. 910 was enacted and requires the transfer of the
functions and duties of the homeless programs branch of the Authority to the Department of Human
Services effective July 1, 2010. Consequently, the state homeless program which is reported under
the General Fund, along with the following special revenue funds: Shelter Plus Care fund; HOPWA
Program fund; Emergency Shelter Grant Program fund and the Supportive Housing Program fund,
were transferred to the Department of Human Services subsequent to year end. The impact of the

transfer to the Authority’s net a@ »ﬁ%ro?;magciy -$}1-;000 000.
¥
i 2007 4
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE -
MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year ended June 30, 2010

General Fund
Final
Original Budget Budget Budgetary Actual
Revenues -
State allotted appropriations $ 19,620,763 $ 19,620,763 $ 24,529,142
Expenditures:
Homeless service and assistance program 14,107,491 14,107,491 19,582,610
Rental housing and assistance program 5,513,272 5,513,272 5,702,616
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $ - $ - $ (756,084)
Housing Choice Voucher Program
% [uf“m‘l J}\‘ .‘ = l._‘._ﬂ Final
H ) =< il Budget Budget Budgetary Actual
L Jo \/ @%zga get g getary
Revenues -
HUD contributions $ 20,502,126 $ 20,548,689 $ 20,691,067
Expenditures -
Rental housing and assistance program 20,502,126 20,548,689 21,556,829
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
UNDER EXPENDITURES $ - $ - $ (865,762)

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE -
MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2010

Section 8 Contract Administration

Final
Original Budget Budget Budgetary Actual
Revenues
HUD contributions $ 22,660,093 $ 25,235,808 $ 25,235,780
Expenditures
Rental housing and assistance program 22,660,093 25,235,808 24,775,006
EXCESS OF REVENUES
$ - $ 460,774

OVER EXPENDITURES}
ARV i

See accompanying independent auditor's report.

67



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE -
BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

Year ended June 30, 2010

Housing Section 8
Choice Voucher Contract
General Fund Program Administration
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other sources and uses -
actual on budgetary basis $ (756,084 % (865,762) § 460,774
Reserve for encumberance at year end* 5,622,005 - -
Expenditures for liquidation of prior
year's encumbrances - ) ) 18,700) - =
i] .:‘.—b\“: Ej.."%—r?: {;‘; ‘i{\ Il_.ag L= "’\r: w0
| = ol X‘.._“ \ fr— |
Reversion of prior year's allotments | \ I\ :{1,120$26) - -
Accrual adjustments, operating transfers and other (4,464,499) 105,361 (46,391)
DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
UNDER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES - US GAAP BASIS $ (737,304) $ (760,401) $ 414,383

* Amount reflects the encumbrance balance included in continuing appropriation.

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash
Due from HUD
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable .
Due to other funds
Due to HUD

Total current liabilities

Fund Balances - Unreserved

Total liabilities and fund balances

Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET — NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2010
Emergency
Shelter Supportive
Shelter HOPWA Grant Housing Boys and
Plus Care Program Program ROSS Program Girls Club Total
56 $ 34 54 4 214
- 8,304 4,123 7,954 29,572
56 3 8,338 4,177 7,958 29,786
- $ - $ - - - 4 4
- 3,335 5,856 8,304 4,123 7,954 29,572
56 30 36 34 54 - 210
56 3,365 5,892 8,338 4,177 7,958 29,786
56 $ 3,365 $ 5,892 8,338 4,177 7,958 29,786

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES — NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Emergency
Shelter Supportive
Shelter HOPWA Grant Housing Boys and
Plus Care Program Program ROSS Program Girls Club Total

Revenue - Intergovernmental — HUD annual contributions $1,183553 § 162,000 $ 760,060 $ 68357 $ 129598 $ 2,031 $ 2,305,599
Expenditure - Administration 1,183,553 162,000 760,060 2,857 129,598 2,031 2,240,099

Excess of revenues over expenditures _.—;,?:‘ ,} } { \ *__ - | R 65,500 - - 65,500

ARYanY t

Other Financing Uses - Transfers Out b/ 8 NS A ' - (65,500) - - (65,500)

Net change in fund balance - - - - - - -
Fund Balances at July 1, 2009 - - - - - - -
Fund Balances at June 30, 2010 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS — NONMAJOR OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2010

Banyan
Street Wilikina Kekumu at KPT
Manor Apartments Waikoloa Disbursing Resource
ASSETS Project Project Project Fund Center Total
Current Assets:
Cash $ 16,257 $ 500,805 $ 2,382 $ 3,620,631 $ 110,080 $ 4,250,155
Receivables:
Accrued interest - pe g K - 62,231 - 62,231
Tenant receivables, less allowance ] Q\; "‘u»-;g i_ \
for doubtful accounts 1428 L=’ 1 67808 4,062 - 26,147 99,445
Other 2,509 5,590 - - - 8,099
3,937 73,398 4,062 62,231 26,147 169,775
Due from other funds - - - 177,529 701 178,230
Due from other state agencies - - - 857,973 - 857,973
Deposits held in trust - - 23,148 - - 23,148
Total current assets 20,194 574,203 29,592 4,718,364 136,928 5,479,281
Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves 1,339,498 5,820,855 - - - 7,160,353
Capital Assets, less accumulated depreciaiton 3,167,463 4,118,763 - - 10,420,040 17,706,266
Total assets $ 4,527,155 $ 10,513,821 $ 29,592 $ 4,718,364 $ 10,556,968 $ 30,345,900

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS -~ NONMAJOR OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS (continued)

June 30, 2010
Banyan
Street Wilikina Kekumu at KPT
Manor Apartments Waikoloa Disbursing Resource
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS Project Project Project Fund Center Total
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 6,301 $ 18471 § 3400 § 1,050,363 s - $ 1,078,535
Accrued expenses - other - 10,608 582,568 - 56,923 650,099
Due to other funds 615,154 45,174 128,375 3,093,713 - 3,882,416
Due to other state agencies - - - 4,962 - 4,962
Due to State of Hawaii - - s g - 571,402 - 571,402
_.nk\ ey, o :..,?,.n.u
Due to HUD _ 3,159 e YRS AL T - - 15818
Security deposits 12,542 21,176 || i \‘@‘g@?&g i F - 11,109 66,785
Deferred income 1,205 3,582 - - - 4,787
Mortgage payable 123,278 - - - - 123,278
Total current liabilities 761,639 111,670 736,301 4,720,440 68,032 6,398,082
Note Payable 171,327 - - - - 171,327
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt : 3,044,185 4,118,763 - - 10,420,040 17,582,988
Restricted by legislation and
contractual agreements 1,339,498 5,820,855 - - - 7,160,353
Unrestricted (789.494) 462,533 (706,709) (2,076) 68,896 (966,850)
Total net assets 3,594,189 10,402,151 (706,709) (2,076) 10,488,936 23,776,491
Total liabilities
and net assets 3 4,527,155 s 10,513,821 $ 29,592 § 4,718,364 $ 10,556,968 $ 30,345,900

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES — NONMAJOR OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Banyan
Street Wilikina Kekumu at KPT
Manor Apartments Waikoloa Disbursing Resource
Project Project Project Fund Center Total
Operating Revenues:
Rental $ 385,873 $ 194,121 $ 282,079 $ - $ 467,875 1,329,948
Other 11,729 35,444 4,170 - - 51,343
Total operating revenues 397,602 229,565 286,249 - 467,875 1,381,291
Operating Expenses:
Depreciation 150,000 308,564 - - 496,192 954,756
Administration . 223,161 310,431 148,301 - 244,861 926,754
Provision for losses - - - - 102,758 102,758
Professional services - T—‘-Q\ g j:% i & - 4,109 16,086
Repairs and maintenance 91,703 E\_):g&%% / Lﬁz\ _(’;"65.33' - 48,323 334,267
Utilities 60,165 Leafoso6 84 A l1106 ; 163,543 446,838
Other 83,601 48,325 - - - 131,926
Total operating expenses 608,630 908,751 336,218 - 1,059,786 2,913,385
Operating loss (211,028) (679,186) (49,969) - (591,911) (1,532,094)
Nonoperating (Expense) Revenue:
Interest (Expense) Income (9,849) 12,326 - - 33 2,510
QOther Revenues . - 553,508 - - - 553,508
Net nonoperating (expense) revenue (9,849) 565,834 - - 33 556,018
Loss before transfers (220,877) (113,352) (49,969) - (591,878) (976,076)
Net Operating Transfers - - - - - -
Change in net assets 3 (220,877) b (113352) _§ (49,969) $ - 3 (591,878) (976,076)

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —- NONMAJOR OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Banyan
Street Wilikina Kekumu at KPT
Manor Apartments Waikoloa Disbursing Resource
Project Project Project Fund Center Total
Net Assets at July 1, 2009 $ 3,815,066 $ 10,515,503 $ (656,740) $ (2,076) $ 11,080,814 $ 24,752,567
Change in Net Assets (220,877) (113,352) (49,969) - (591,878) (976,076)
_f',a:n..;\. - .\)l [ *f:ﬁ‘“‘u s
Net Assets at June 30, 2010 $ 3,594,189 $ 10,402,151 | (2,076) $ 10,488,936 $ 23,776,491
s

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - NONMAJOR OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from renters
Cash payments to suppliers
Cash receipts (payments) from/to other funds
Other :

Net cash used in
operating activities
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

Cash Payments to Other State Agencies
Other

Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Payments for acquisition of property and equipment
Principal payments on mortgage loans
Interest payments
Other

Net cash (used in) provided by capital and
related financing activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Receipts of interest
Change in Valuation of Cash Held in State of
Hawaii Treasury
Net decrease (increase) in restricted deposits and
funded reserves

Net cash provided by
investing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash
Cash at July 1, 2009
Cash at June 30, 2010

Year ended June 30, 2010
Banyan
Street Wilikina Kekumu at KPT
Manor Apartments ‘Waikoloa Disbursing Resource
Project Project Project Fund Center Total
$ 388,600 $ 181,434 $ 280,889 $ - $ 425901 3 1,276,824
(711,803) (601,855) (336,253) (455,751) (436,257) (2,541,919)
206,535 (12,465) (12,531 (1,634,759) (3,509) (1,456,729)
80,607 147,314 4,170 - - 232,091
(36,061) (285,572) (63,725) (2,090,510) (13,865) (2,489,733)
- - - (145,467) - (145,467)
- 553,508 - - - 553,508
3 y 1
- 553,508 i A P - (145,467) : 408,041
(40,061) - - - - (40,061)
(122,177) - - - - (122,177)
(9,849) - - - - (9,849)
- 60,790 - - - 60,790
(172,087) 60,790 - - - (111,297)
- 12,326 - - 33 12,359
- - - 181,500 - 181,500
197,334 (12,176) - - - 185,158
197,334 150 - 181,500 33 379,017
(10,314) 328,876 (63,725) (2,054,477) (13,832) (1,813,972)
27,071 171,929 66,107 5,675,108 123912 6,064,127
g 16!257 3 500!805 $ 2,382 3,620,631 110,080 4,250,155

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - NONMAJOR OTHER ENTERPRISE FUNDS (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2010
Banyan
Street Wilikina Kekumu at KPT
Manor Apartments Waikoloa Disbursing Resource
- Project Project Project Fund Center Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Operating loss $ (211,028) §  (679,186) § 49969) $ - $ (591911 (1,532,094)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 150,000 308,564 - - 496,192 954,756
Provision for losses - - - - 102,758 102,758
Changes in assets and liabilities: N ;‘:’% =1

Tenant receivables a, g?j “{ ~C | - - (41,974) (43,121)

Other receivables 64,514 o ° - 20,441 - 84,955

Due from other funds - - (12,531) 106,891 - 94,360

Due from HUD - 111,870 - - - 111,870

Prepaid expenses and other assets 63,503 - - - - 63,503

Deposits held in trust - - 3,316 - - 3,316
Accounts payable (211,897) - (22,430) (476,192) - (710,519)
Other accrued expenses (104,779) (1,668) 22,395 - 24,579 (59,473)
Due to other funds 206,535 (12,465) - (1,741,650) (3,509) (1,551,089)

Due to HUD 3,159 - - - - 3,159

Security deposits 3,874 6,460 (4,506) - - 5,828
Deferred income 1,205 (19,147) - - - (17,942)
Net cash'used in operating activities $ (36,061) $ (285572) § (63,725) §$ (2,090,510) § (13,865) (2,489,733)

See accompanying independent auditor’s report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS — INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2010

Equipment Vehicle
ASSETS Rental Rental Total
Current Assets:
Cash $ 797,810 $ 452,106 $ 1,249,916
Accrued interest receivable 22,874 13,276 36,150
Due from other funds - 116,513 116,513
Total current assets 820,684 581,895 1,402,579
Capital Assets, less accumulated depreciation 6,987 7,806 14,793
Total assets $ 827,671 $ 589701 $ 1,417,372
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSE;{;&,‘
K. ,I‘ J M =l
Current Liability - Due to Other Funds = s r \ Y4 61,900 $ - $ 61,900
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets 6,987 7,806 14,793
Unrestricted 758,784 581,895 1,340,679
Total net assets 765,771 589,701 1,355,472
Total liabilities and net assets $ 827,671 $ 589,701 $ 1417372

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Equipment Vehicle
Rental Rental Total
Operating Revenue - Rental $ 17,231 $ 35,998 $ 53,229
Operating Expenses:
Administration 16,821 35,593 52,414
Professional services 3,701 3,717 7,418
Depreciation 2,680 35,077 37,757
Capital expenditures 2,344 - 2,344
Total operating expenses 25,546 74,387 99,933
Operating loss m :"‘“é ,{f\} '1(8»515) (38,389) (46,704)
LN
Nonoperating Revenues:
Interest Income 6,829 4,326 11,155
Other Expenses 19,503 13,490 32,993
Change in net assets 18,017 (20,573) (2,556)
Net Assets at July 1, 2009 747,754 610,274 1,358,028
Net Assets at June 30, 2010 $ 765,771 $ 589,701 $ 1,355472

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2010

Equipment Vehicle

Rental Rental Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash receipts from other funds $ 22,866 $ 3,717 $ 26,583
Other cash payments (22,866) (3,717) (26,583)
Net cash used in operating activities - - -
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Change in Valuation of Cash Held
in State of Hawaii Treasury 19,503 11,054 30,557
Receipts of interest 9 643 5,506 15,149
Net cash provided by mtgggmg a‘&yﬁt}é; | 29,146 16,560 45,706
Net increase in cash 29,146 16,560 45,706
Cash at July 1, 2009 768,664 435,546 1,204,210
Cash at June 30, 2010 $797,810 $452,106  $1,249,916

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Reconciliation of operating loss to
net cash used in operating activities
Operating loss $ (8,315) $(38,389) § (46,704)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
to net cash used in operating activities

Depreciation 2,680 35,077 37,757
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Due from other funds - 3,312 3,312
Due to other funds 5,635 - 5,635
Net cash used in operating activities $ - $ - $ -

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

RECONCILIATION OF CASH
June 30, 2010

The Authority's cash consists of the following as of June 30, 2010:

Equity in State Treasury investment pool - Gov't Wide $ 6,542,291
Cash in banks 28,801,358
Deposits held in trust 23,148

35,366,797
Equity in State Treasury investment pool - Fiduciary Funds 423,069

$ 35,789,866

Total cash is in agreement with the State Comptroller's central accounting records
as of June 30, 2010, as reconciled below:

Appropriation June 30,
symbol 2010
Cash in State Treasury
Special Funds $-04-337-K $ 18,309
$-05-337-K 20,774
MO AT sor37k 76,886
WARY 1;7 47 1 s-08337K 10,434
. ) o - $-09-337-K 111,502
S-10-337-K 1,030,007
5-05-308-K 70
S-07-308-K 1,359
S-08-308-K 45,568
$-09-308-K 81,266
S-10-308-K 342,054
S-08-304-K 89,005
$-06-332-K 3,200
S$-07-332-K 23,027
$-08-332-K 6,530
$-09-332-K 3,105,678
$-10-332-K 783,917
$-10-336-K 813,175
$-10-335-K 460,810
Trust Funds T-06-927-K 588
T-07-920-K 1,061
T-09-935-K 421,414
T-10-913-K 33,163
Total cash held in State Treasury
as reported by State Comptrollers _

accounting records carried forward ' 7,479,797

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

RECONCILIATION OF CASH (continued)

June 30, 2010

Appropriation June 30,
symbol 2010
Subtotal brought forward 7,479,797
Reconciling items:
Summary Warrant Vouchers not recorded by DAGS (381,144)
State Treasury Investment Pool Write-down (133,293)
(514,437)
Cash held outside State Treasury:
Cash in bank 28,801,358
Deposits held in trust 23,148
= ™ A =7 28,824,506
R A |
L7 N/ |
Cash on statement of net assets $ 35,789,866

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Year ended June 30, 2010

Federal
CFDA Federal
Federal Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number Expenditures
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Section 8 Project-Based Cluster --
Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments - Special Allocations 14.195 $ 24,775,006
Emergency Shelter Grants Program: 14.231
Annual Grant 160,125
ARRA Grant 599,935
Supportive Housing Program 14.181 129,598
Shelter Plus Care ‘ . 14.238 1,183,553
oy, jE——" U e mm
Bl 7N R |l
Housing Opportunities for Persons Lu};rm Program | 14.241 162,000
Public and Indian Housing 14.850 21,792,723
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program 14.871 21,556,828
Public Housing Capital Fund 14.872
Annual Grant 13,832,324
ARRA Grant 3,664,006
Resident Opportunity & Self Sufficiency 14.870 68,357
Community Development Block Grants/Economic Development
Initiative 14.246 2,031
Total federal expenditures $ 87,926,486

The accompanying note is an integral part of this schedule.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Note to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year ended June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal
grant activity of Hawaii Public Housing Authority (the Authority) and is presented on the accrual basis
of accounting and in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in the
Schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial
statements. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the Authority, it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Aautbhority.
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PART 11

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and
on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Hawaii Public Housing Authority

We have audited the financial statements of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority, as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated------------- . We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States of America.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s
internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However,
we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting, described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, items 2010-01 through 2010-04, that we
consider to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting. A significant deficiency
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

We also noted other matters involving the internal control over financial reporting, which we have
reported to management of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority, in a separate letter dated----------------- .
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, including applicable provisions of the Hawaii
Public Procurement Code (Chapter 103D of the Hawaii Revised Statutes) and procurement rules,
directives and circulars, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and response as items 2010-04, 2010-07through 2010-10, 2010-12 and 2010-13.

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority in a
separate letter dated

Hawaii Public Housing Authority's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questions Costs. We did not audit the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority's response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of
the Hawaii Public Housing Authority, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

KMH LLP

Honolulu, Hawaii
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PART III

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to
Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance
With OMB Circular A-133

Board of Directors
Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority (the Authority) with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2010. The Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s major federal programs are
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Hawaii Public
Housing Authority’s compliance with those requirements.

As described in item 2010-04 in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, the
Hawaii Public Housing Authority did not comply with requirements regarding special tests and provisions
that are applicable to its Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. Compliance with such
requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Hawaii Public Housing Authority to comply with
requirements applicable to that program.

As described in items 2010-07, 2010-08, 2010-09 and 2010-10 in the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs, the Hawaii Public Housing Authority did not comply with requirements regarding
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the Davis Bacon Act, reporting, equipment and real property and activities allowed or unallowed,
respectively, that are applicable to its Public Housing Capital Fund program. Compliance with such
requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Hawaii Public Housing Authority to comply with
requirements applicable to that program.

As described in items 2010-12 and 2010-13 in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs, the Hawaii Public Housing Authority did not comply with requirements regarding special tests and
provisions and activities allowed or unallowed that are applicable to its Public and Indian Housing
program. Compliance with such requirements is necessary, in our opinion, for the Hawaii Public Housing
Authority to comply with requirements applicable to that program.

In our opinion, except for the noncompliance described in the preceding paragraph, the Hawaii Public
Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are

applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Hawaii
Public Housing Authority’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that
all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as
discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to
be material weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies
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in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs as items 2010-04, 2010-09 through 2010-11, and 2010-13 through 2010-16 to be material
weaknesses.

A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiencies in internal
control over compliance described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as
items 2010-05 and 2010-06 to be significant deficiencies.

The Hawaii Public Housing Authority’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. We did not audit the Hawaii Public
Housing Authority’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

The Hawaii Public Housing Authority's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in
the Response by Affected Agency section. We did not audit the Hawaii Public Housing Authority's
response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and federal awarding agencies

and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those
specified parties.

KMH LLP

Honolulu, Hawaii
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PART IV

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results:

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified.

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? A Yes

e Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered

__None reported

to be material weaknesses? _ Yes  None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?  Yes __No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
e Material weakness(es) identified? v Yes __No
e Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered v Yes __None reported
to be material weakness(es)?

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Qualified.
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? ~ Yes _ No
Identification of major programs:

CFDA

Number(s) Name of Federal Program

14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program

14.872 Public Housing Capital Fund

14.850 Public and Indian Housing

14.195 Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Program
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B $2,442,806 (3% of federal award
programs: expended)
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? __ Yes v _No
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II — Financial Statement Findings

Finding No.: 2010-01 Financial Management Competencies — Material Weakness

Criteria: For effective internal control, a company needs sufficient accounting and financial reporting
expertise to ensure development of reliable financial statements. Internal control is affected by people
and is not merely policy manuals, procedures and forms.

Condition & cause: During 2010, with the continued lack of appropriate management leadership in the
Fiscal Management Office (FMO) and the lack of understanding of accounting principles and financial
reporting standards at the senior level has again significantly impacted HPHA's ability to perform its core
accounting functions and compliance with both internal and external policies and procedures. Many of
the issues and conditions noted in the current year were originated from prior years.

With no Fiscal Officer for the majority of the year and vacancy of its Chief Financial Officer, the
agency’s ability to provide timely and reliable financial reporting has been severely compromised.
Consequently, numerous routine accounting functions and control activities were not being performed on
a timely basis.  This lack of dedicated oversight responsibilities and overall management of its
accounting and financial reporting function during the 2010 fiscal year have limited the effectiveness of
HPHA'’s ability to record and report accurate and timely financial information. Some of these conditions
noted include the following:

e Lack of appropriate review and approvals, resulting in numerous correcting journal
entries

Incorrect implementation of “project-based” accounting
Reconciled monthly general ledgers not prepared on a timely basis
Monthly reconciliations of all account balances not performed
Accruals incorrectly recorded or not recorded at all

Certain revenue and expense items recorded on a cash basis
Journal entries recorded incorrectly

Expenses not allocated on a timely basis

Depreciation expense not recorded on a timely basis

Transfer of assets not properly accounted for between funds

Context: Accounting personnel continue to be challenged by the understanding and use of the
“emPHAsys” computer system, the application of generally accepted governmental accounting standards,
various State of Hawaii generated reports from the Department of Accounting and General Services and
Housing Urban Development’s (HUD) reporting requirements. Without proper supervision and
oversight, these shortcomings are magnified.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-01 Financial Management Competencies — Material Weakness (continued)

The lack of proper training continues to be a significant shortcoming of the HPHA. The shortage of
training, in combination with the lack of clearly documented policies and procedures and the presence of
shortage of staffing, has limited the effectiveness of the HPHA’s internal control environment and
procedures. Additionally, HUD’s reporting requirements, including but not limited to “project-based”
accounting, the Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) electronic submission filing requirements and
asset-management accounting further accentuates the need for proper training and supervision.

Questioned costs: None

Effect: The internal control over financial reporting, which is designed to provide reasonable assurance to
HPHA’s management and board of directors regarding the preparation of timely and reliable financial
reporting, will be compromised.

Failure to provide adequate oversight and supervision and the ineffectiveness or absence of key
accounting and internal control functions can lead to misstatement of financial results and non-
compliance.

Recommendation: Management needs to identify the knowledge, skills and abilities for key financial
positions needed to effectively carry out the associated responsibilities. An assessment should be done to
determine its competencies “shortfall”.

HPHA will need to provide training to its employees involved in financial reporting processes.
Additionally HPHA may also want to consider supplementing its in-house financial reporting
competencies by establishing arrangements with outside specialists.

1. HPHA should perform an assessment to identify its critical accounting and financial reporting, federal
compliance and budgeting processes. This will allow HPHA to focus its resources in addressing
higher-priority risks. Upon identifying its key processes, evaluate current policies and procedures
supporting these processes and effectuate any required corrective actions to ensure that key control
activities are being performed timely.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-01 Financial Management Competencies — Material Weakness (continued)

If it is determined that HPHA does not have the required skills and ability to perform such an
assessment and evaluation, HPHA should consider hiring an outside specialist to assist with this

process.

In addition, the HPHA should evaluate the need to hire on a temporary basis experienced personnel to
provide the appropriate oversight and supervision over the accounting and reporting functions.

2. Upon the hiring of the Fiscal Officer, he/she should perform the following.

>

Gain an understanding of each program’s objectives and type of major transaction. They
should also perform interviews with the various branch chiefs, program managers, and the
compliance officer.

Interview each accountant to determine their functions and what financial information is
currently prepared and maintained.

Perform a gap analysis between the current conditions and desired conditions.
Prepare and implement recommendations.

Identify any missing key internal controls, including but not limited to the following:
Reviewing and approving of monthly bank reconciliations.

Performing month end reconciliations to detail supporting documents.
Reviewing and approving of month-end accruals.

Recording of routine transaction: expense allocation, monthly review of construction-in-
progress (CIP) transfers, month end accruals.

O 00O

Consider developing a month-end closing checklist to ensure that accurate financial
information is prepared timely. The month-end checklist should be tailored to the specific
requirements of each fund. For example: Federal low rent- checklist would include
procedures specific to capital improvements.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-01Financial Management Competencies — Material Weakness (continued)

> Monitor control systems to ensure effectiveness, including the timely review and approvals
by appropriate personnel.

> As a majority of the agency’s funding are HUD subsidies, consider establishing and
maintaining controls over operating and capital improvement budgets.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

Due to the furlough, reduction in force and the transfer of employees from other departments into FMO
this has resulted in delays in implementing corrective actions as proposed. With the hiring of a Fiscal
Officer in November 2010 there has been significant improvement in the reporting function and
reconciliation process. With the proposed implementation of a financial reporting software upgrade at
FMO will result in improved productivity and ease of use in providing necessary reports to management
and the housing units. The fiscal Officer will continue to monitor internal controls to ensure timely
reviews and approvals are adhered to and GAAP accounting is followed. HPHA will continue to work
on developing a written corrective plan which will include a comprehensive monthly production checklist
and the assignment of monitoring and review responsibilities assigned to appropriate senior and
management personnel.

Finding No.: 2010-01Financial Management Competencies ~ Material Weakness (continued)

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: December 2011

Finding No.: 2010-02 Lack of Monitoring — Material Weakness

Criteria: Monitoring is a process that assesses the quality of the system’s performance over time. This is
accomplished through ongoing monitoring activities, separate evaluations or a combination of the two.
Ongoing monitoring occurs in the course of the operations and ensures that internal control continues to
operate effectively. This process involves assessment by appropriate personnel of the design and
operations of controls on a suitably timely basis, and the taking of necessary actions.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (continued)

Condition, Cause and Context. Activities that serve to monitor the effectiveness of internal control in the
ordinary course of operations are manifold. They include regular management and supervisory activities,
comparisons, reconciliations and other routine actions. However, such functions were not currently being
performed and deficiencies are not being communicated to senior management. Consequently,
management is not able to take timely corrective actions to mitigate those risks.

Effect: Monitoring ensures that internal control continues to operate effectively. Without proper
monitoring, circumstances for which the internal control system originally was designed may change,
causing it to be less able to warn of the risks brought by new conditions. Accordingly, management
needs to determine whether the internal control system continues to be relevant and able to address new
risks.

Finding No.: 2010-02 Lack of Monitoring — Material Weakness (continued)

Recommendation: We recommend that an evaluation of controls that addresses the higher priority risks
and those most critical to reducing a given risk should be evaluated more often. All internal control
deficiencies that can affect HPHA’s attaining its financial reporting objectives should be reported to those
who can take necessary corrective actions and to communicate with others in the organization whose
activities may be affected.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

With the production of timely monthly reports, management is able to review units’ performance and take
corrective action as needed. There are regular staff meetings with staff and senior management to meet
reliable reporting. Month-end closing procedures are continually being enhanced to meet the required
level of control.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: July 2011
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-03 No General Ledger and Non-reconciliations of General Ledger Accounts-
Material Weakness

Criteria: Sound internal control procedures and Federal regulations require that the books and records of
account should be maintained on a regular monthly basis for all programs. Such records should be
reconciled to supporting documents to ensure accurate and reliable reporting.

Condition, cause & context: Although the general ledger was in full use and financial transactions
(checks, deposits, journal vouchers) were being recorded in the “emPHAsys” system and monthly
financial statements were first produced for the November 2008 Board meeting, it was determined that
certain key internal control activities, such as reconciliations of the general ledger accounts balances to
the corresponding transaction or activity details, was not performed. Without these key month-end
“closing” processes, the development of reliable financial statements is compromised.  Financial
statement preparation must involve processes to ensure that the information presented is accurate,
complete and properly recorded.

The lack of a functioning general ledger system and related account reconciliations is a fundamental
deficiency in the organization’s internal control environment. The following is a list of issues noted
during the audit as a result of the lack of the general ledger and respective account reconciliations:

e Lack of monthly financial statements

e Reconciliation of the detailed fixed assets and CIP to the general ledger was not
performed during the year and the detailed listings of additions and deletions were not
available until requested by the auditors. Consequently, projects listed within the CIP
schedule that were completed was not appropriately transferred to the Capital Assets
account and depreciated.

e Lack of information to perform budget to actual comparisons to determine if the HPHA
has sufficient funds to adequately cover operations. Additionally, the lack of budgetary
control could result in the HPHA operating with deficits

e Lack of information to perform monthly cost analysis by Management Unit (MU) level to
identify the causes of any overruns

Questioned costs: None
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II — Financial Statement Findings (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-03 No General Ledger and Non-reconciliations of General Ledger Accounts-
Material Weakness (continued)

Effect: Failure to adequately record all related financial activities on a timely basis can lead to
misstatement of financial results and non-compliance.

Recommendation: Month-end “closing” procedures should be developed and adhered to. A month-end
checklist should be developed detailing the required account reconciliations and the process to resolve
reconciliation exceptions noted during this process.

Finding No.: 2010-03 No General Ledger and Non-reconciliations of General Ledger Accounts —
Material Weakness (continued)

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

Currently financial statements are being provided to management and housing units for monthly
performance review. The upgrade in the software package will significantly improve the reporting
processes. Budget comparisons are being done and the reconciliation of fixed assets and CIP to the
general ledger will be implemented with the acquisition of a computerized fixed asset system. The
implementation of the software upgrade is to begin in March 2011 and the completion by the end of July
2011.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: July 2011
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program (HCVP) CFDA No. 14.871

Finding No.: 2010-04 Special Tests and Provisions — Waiting List — Material Weakness

Criteria: 24 CFR sections 5.410, 982.54(d) and 982.201 through 982.207 require HPHA to establish
policies for verification and documentation of information relevant to the acceptance or rejection of an
applicant. In addition, 24 CFR section 982.204 requires HPHA to select participants from the waiting list
in accordance with admission policies in the PHA administrative plan.

Condition, cause, and context: HPHA continues to have challenges with its controls over the waiting list
policy; specifically no quality review was performed over the input of initial application information into
the waiting list system. Also, we were informed by management that changes to the waiting list are not
monitored.

Due to the limited number of housing vouchers, HPHA’s policy for placing applicants into the project-
based program is based upon preference criteria. Applicants on the waiting list who met these preference
criteria, with the proper documentation and verification, were admitted to the program. However, during
our audit, we noted no documentation for those applicants who were placed into the project-based
program during the current year.

In addition, 24 CFR 982.01, requires that not less than 75% of families admitted to Public Housing
Authority’s (PHA) tenant-based voucher program during the PHA fiscal year from the PHA waiting list
shall be extremely low-income families. Although management is mindful of such a requirement, there is
currently no documentation monitoring such a requirement.

Effect: Non compliance. Additionally, failure to adequately review and monitor the waiting list may
result in future non-compliance with program requirements.

Questioned costs: None
Recommendation: We recommend that HPHA prepared the appropriate documentation that would
indicate compliance with its policy. Additionally, HPAH should implement a quality review over input

into the waiting list system and implement monitoring procedures to ensure that the “not less than 75%”
requirement is met.
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section II1 — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program (HCVP) CFDA No. 14.871 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-04 Special Tests ghd Provisions — Waiting List — Material Weakness (continued)

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

The implementation of the upgraded information system software the not less than 75% requirement has
become automated, hence the requirement will be met. A quality assurance program is under development
to meet change monitoring requirements on the waiting list. As the HPHA converts to the new system,
there are noted discrepancies and we are working with the vendor to rectify these issues.

Contact Person: Mike Isobe

Target Completion Date: July 2011

Finding No.: 2010-05 Reporting

Criteria: HUD 52681-B, Voucher for Payment of Annual Contributions and Operating Statement (OMB
No. 2577-0169) requires HPHA to submit this form electronically to HUD. HUD relies on the audit of
key line items of the form to determine the reasonableness of the data submitted for the purposes of
calculating funding under the program.

Condition, cause and context: During our audit, we noted that the amount of “units leased” reported on the
monthly VMS reports received by HUD either did not agree with the supporting documentation or the
supporting documentation was not available.

Additionally, although the Executive Director signs the document, a review of the information prepared and
submitted is not independently performed. Based on our testing, immaterial differences were noted from the
actual amount of “units leased” and amount reported.

Effect: Failure to meet reporting requirements may lead to non-compliance with program requirements.

Questioned costs: None
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Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program (HCVP) CFDA No. 14.871 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-05 Reporting (continued)

Recommendation: We recommend that documentation supporting the preparation of the monthly VMS
reports should be retained by management. To ensure that amounts are reported correctly, we also
recommend that an independent review be performed to ensure that amounts being reported agree with
supporting documents.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

Due to the implementation of Elite software upgrade at Section 8, the FMO accountant in charge of
Section 8 was not trained on the VMS reports. It is expected that once the upgrade is complete then the
procedure will be implemented.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: November 2011

Finding No.: 2010-06 Special Tests and Provisions — Roll Forward of Equity Balances

Criteria: PHAs are required to maintain complete and accurate accounts. The ACC requires PHAs to
properly account for program activity. Proper accounting requires that (1) account balances are properly
maintained (2) records and accounting transactions support a proper roll-forward of equity and (3) errors
are corrected as detected.

Condition, cause and context: During our audit, we noted that funds received for Housing Assistance
Payments and administrative fees were not properly accounted for. The funds received for each respective
purpose was not properly allocated into their respective cash accounts. Monies were subsequently

transferred to the proper account.

Effect. Failure to adequately reconcile account balances may result in non-compliance with program
requirements.

Questioned costs: None
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Section IIT — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program (HCVP) CFDA No. 14.871 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-06 Special Tests and Provisions — Rolling Forward Equity Balances (continued)

Recommendation: We recommend HPHA perform a reconciliation of federal financial assistance
received from HUD for Housing Assistance Payments and administrative fees on a regular basis to ensure
proper equity balances.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

Beginning in November 2010 equity balances were reconciled and rolled forward on a monthly basis.
HPHA is reconciling federal financial assistance received from HUD for Housing Assistance Payments
and administrative fees on a regular basis to ensure proper equity balances.

Target Completion Date: November 2010.

Public Housing Capital Fund CFDA No. 14.872

Finding No.: 2010-07 Davis Bacon Act

Criteria: Projects funded with Capital Funds that are developed in accordance with 24 CFR part 941 —
Public Housing Development and/or modernized in accordance with 24 CFR part 968 — Public Housing
Modernization that contain only public housing units and mixed-finance projects developed in accordance
24 CFR part 941 subpart F — Public/Private Partnerships for the Mixed-Finance Development of Public
Housing are subject to the Davis-Bacon Act (42 U.S.C.1437j (a) and (b), 24 CFR section 941.208 and 24
CFR section 941.610 (a)(8)(vi)). All ARRA funded projects are subject to the Davis-Bacon Act (section
1606 of ARRA).

Condition, cause and context: During the current year HPHA had procured 8 contracts. In our discussions
with management, we noted that certified weekly payroll summary reports, which validates compliance with

Davis Bacon Act requirements, were either not received or misfiled for most contracts during the year.

Effect: Non compliance
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Section Il — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Questioned costs: None
Recommendation: We recommend that HPHA complies with the requirements of Davis Bacon Act by

requiring its contractors and subcontractors to submit the required certified payroll reports and the reports
are retained to document such compliance.

Public Housing Capital Fund CFDA No. 14.872 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-07 Davis Bacon Act (continued)

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

The HPHA has clarified its procedures to obtain and retain certified payroll reports for all construction
contracts as required under the Davis Bacon Act. Additionally, the Construction Management
supervisors have been instructed to withhold payments for contractors who fail to submit payroll
documents as required since contractors were informed of the Davis Bacon wage requirements during the
pre-bid conferences and at regular OAC meetings.

Contact Person: Becky Choi
Target Completion Date: Implemented September 2010

Finding No.: 2010-08 Reporting

Criteria: For each public and Indian housing grant that involves development, operating, or
modernization assistance, the prime recipient must submit Form HUD 60002 (24 CFR sections 135.3(a)
and 135.90).

Condition, cause and context: During our audit, we noted that Form HUD 60002 was not completed and
submitted to HUD. Management indicated that the non-compliance was due oversight.

Effect: Non compliance
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Section ITI — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Questioned costs: None

Recommendation: We recommend that HPHA complies with the reporting requirements of the program.

Public Housing Capital Fund CFDA No. 14.872 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-08 Reporting (continued)

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

The Branches that contract for services and/or construction using federal funds will continue to maintain
responsibility for receiving and reviewing reports for the contractors. In addition, the HPHA will assign
the Compliance Office the responsibility of monitoring compliance and the tracking of due dates for

reporting requirements under 24 CFR 135.

HPHA has subsequently contracted a consultant to assist with the preparation and submission of the FDS
schedule.

Contact Person: Kiriko Oishi

Target Completion Date: Full implementation July 2011

Finding No.: 2010-09 Equipment and Real Property - Material Weakness

Criteria: The requirements for maintaining equipment inventory and capital asset accounting are
contained in the Federal Common Rule OMB A-102 and the Code of Federal Regulations. Also, the
maintenance of appropriate accounting records and the conducting of physical inventory counts were
annual requirements contained in the 7510, Low-Rent Housing Accounting Guidebook.

Condition, cause and context: HPHA continues to have challenges in maintaining appropriate accounting
records of its equipment and construction in progress (CIP) balances. Amounts were not properly
monitored and tracked during the fiscal year. A reconciliation of the detailed fixed assets and CIP to the
general ledger was not performed during the year and the detailed listings of additions and deletions were
not available until requested by the auditors. We also noted that the CIP schedule did not detail when
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

projects were completed. Consequently, projects listed within the CIP schedule were completed and not
transferred to the Capital Assets account. This resulted in a reclassification of CIP assets to property and
equipment and an adjustment to record the corresponding depreciation expense.

Public Housing Capital Fund CFDA No. 14.872 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-09 Equipment and Real Property - Material Weakness (continued)

Additionally, the HPHA does not maintain an automated detail capital asset register, instead manual excel
worksheets and previous detail general ledger printouts are used.

Effect: Non compliance. Additionally, the lack of appropriate monitoring and reporting may lead to

misstatement of the CIP and equipment and real property balances and non-compliance with program
requirements.

Questioned costs: None

Recommendation: We recommend that the HPHA maintain monthly detailed fixed assets and CIP
records and reconcile these records to the general ledger on a timely basis to ensure accurate accounting
for these assets. Complete information on all assets provides excellent control for the safeguarding of

these assets.

We also recommend that the status of CIP are monitored monthly to ensure that projects that are
completed are properly transferred from CIP to fixed assets and depreciated accordingly.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

Upon completion of the software upgrade, HPHA will implement an automated fixed asset system and
complete the reconciliation of the detailed fixed asset module to the general ledger. Once the fixed asset
system is reconciled, a fixed asset inventory will be performed. A process will be implemented monthly
to assist proper and timely capitalization of assets.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: December 2011

107



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010
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Public Housing Capital Fund CFDA No. 14.872 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-10 Activities Allowed and Unallowed-Material Weakness

Criteria: Before assigning key financial and operational positions, management needs to establish and
agree on the knowledge, skills, and abilities needed to effectively carryout the associated responsibilities.

Condition, cause and context: At the option of the PHAs, they are allowed to recover their indirect costs
related to the Public Housing Capital Fund (PHCF) through the use of a fee-for-service model in lieu of a
cost allocation plan. HPHA adopted a fee-for-service model to charge the program during the prior fiscal
year. However, we noted that the incorrect fee was being charged and that management was not fully
knowledgeable with HUD’s requirements related to indirect costing. The fees charged were subsequently
corrected.

Effect: Non Compliance. Additionally, without adequate knowledge and skills needed to accomplish
tasks that define the individual‘s job, the risks of misstatements is greatly magnified.

Questioned costs: None

Recommendation: We recommend that management review and familiarize themselves with the
requirements of the Code of Federal Regulations, including HUD’s project based accounting and asset
management requirements.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

HPHA is in the process of updating the fee for service matrix to charge indirect costs to the asset
management projects.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: June 2011
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public Housing Capital Fund CFDA No. 14.872 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-11 Reporting — Material Weakness

Criteria: Financial reporting requirements in 24 CFR section 902.33(a)(2) require the PHA to provide
annual reports on a PHA-wide basis and electronically submit such annual reports in the format
prescribed by HUD using the Financial Data Schedule (FDS). .

Condition, cause, and context: HPHA continues to have challenges in identifying an individual who has
been properly trained to complete and submit the FDS and other HUD reporting requirements. Although
HPHA hires a consultant to assist in filing, the information provided to the consultant need to complete
and accurate. For example, during the current year the FDS submission included incorrect allocations
which required the schedules to be corrected and filing re-submitted.

Effect: The lack of required knowledge of program requirements, compounded by the lack of clearly
documented policies and procedures related to HUD reporting requirements, limits the effectiveness of
the HPHA internal control environment over HUD’s reporting requirements and may result in future
noncompliance with program requirements.

Recommendation: HPHA should designate certain employees to be responsible for the FDS and ensure
that these individuals receive the proper training to understand how to complete and submit the FDS.
Also, HPHA should develop a HUD reporting schedule that lists all HUD reporting requirements and

designate certain individuals to be responsible to complete the report. Other individuals should also be
made responsible for reviewing the HUD reports prior to submission.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

HPHA will utilize a consultant to assist with the FDS transmittal in March 2011 with the intention to train
the FMO staff in completing the FDS in-house.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: March 2011
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850

Finding No.: 2010-12 Special Tests and Provisions — Waiting List

Criteria: 24 CFR sections 960.202 through 960.206 require HPHA to establish policies for verification
and documentation of information relevant to acceptance or rejection of an applicant. Due to the excess
of applicants on the waiting list for low-income housing in comparison to the number of units available,
the HPHA’s policy for placing applicants into the program is based upon preference criteria. Applicants
on the waiting list who met these preference criteria with proper documentation and verification were
admitted to the program.

Condition, cause, and context: In our discussions with management, HPHA continues to have a “back
log” of applications that were not entered into the system on a timely basis. As such, several applicants
were not included in quarterly re-sequencing. Presently, the “back log” of applications noted during the
fiscal year has yet to be resolved. Management also stated that applicants pulled from the waiting list are
not monitored. There is no quality review to reassure that applicants are properly being pulled from the
waiting list.

Effect: Non compliance

Questioned costs: None

Recommendation: We recommend that HPHA complies with the reporting requirements of the program.
PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

This backlog has been caused in part by a shortage of clerical staff at HPHA combined with reduction in
working hours due to furlough days; however, the HPHA has instituted a quality review program in
which the departmental supervisor periodically checks applicant entries following clerical input in the

Emphasys software system. In addition there are waitlist spreadsheets which are checked on a quarterly
basis to ensure applicants are properly pulled from the waitlist.

Contact Person: Stephanie Fo

Target Completion Date: June 2010
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-13 Activities Allowed or Unallowed and Special Test and Provisions-Fees
charged for centralized cost-Material Weakness

Criteria: In accordance with asset management, fee-for-service costs are classified as either a front-line
expense (an expense of the project) or a fee expense (an expense of the management company, i.e., the
COCC) (See Table 7.2 in the Supplement to HUD Handbook 7475.1 for classifying costs.) (24 CFR
section 990.280(d)).

Fee expenses include asset management fees and management fees charged to the AMPs by the COCC.
HUD defines the reasonableness of these fees as follows:

Asset Management Fee: HUD will generally consider an asset management fee charged to each
project of $10 per unit month (PUM) as reasonable. Guidance on reasonableness standards for
asset management fees is provided in Sections 7.4 and 7.6 in the Supplement to HUD Handbook
7475.1 (24 CFR section 990.280 (b)(5)(ii)).

Management Fee: Management fees may include property management fees, program
management fees, and bookkeeping fees. Fee reasonableness standards for the property
management fee and bookkeeping fee are provided in Sections 7.4 and 7.5 in the Supplement to
HUD Handbook 7475.1 (24 CFR section 990.280(B)(4)).

Conditions, cause, and context: In 2009, HPHA adopted the fee-for-service model in accordance with
asset management. As a result of control weaknesses, several of the fee-for-service charges to the
AMPs were incorrectly calculated during the year. Fees calculated and charged incorrectly during the
year included the following:

1. Asset Management Fee — Occupied units were incorrectly used instead of total ACC units in
calculation.

2. Management Fee — Total ACC units were incorrectly used instead of occupied units in the
calculation and the incorrect phase in rate was applied in the current year.

The incorrect charges were applied to all AMPs throughout the current year; however the fees charged
were subsequently corrected.
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-13 Allowable Cost and Cost Principles (continued)

Effect: Non compliance. Additionally, without adequate knowledge and skills needed to accomplish
tasks that define the individual‘s job, the risks of misstatements is greatly magnified.

Questioned costs: None

Recommendation: We recommend that management review and familiarize themselves and their staff
with HUD’s project based accounting and asset management requirements, and comply with the
respective requirements.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

The plan is to review fee calculation monthly to ensure fees are charged to the AMPs on a reasonable
basis and that the charges meet with HUD guidance. Nan McKay & Associates have provided FMO with
computation schedules which will assist FMO in complying with the respective requirements.

Contact Person: Clarence Allen

Target Completion Date: June 2011
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-14 Special Tests and Provisions — Waiting List — Material Weakness

Criteria: 24 CFR sections 960.202 through 960.206 require HPHA to establish policies for verification
and documentation of information relevant to acceptance or rejection of an applicant. Due to the excess
of applicants on the waiting list for low-income housing in comparison to the number of units available,
HPHA'’s policy for placing applicants into the program is based upon preference criteria. Applicants on
the waiting list who met these preference criteria with proper documentation and verification were
admitted to the program.

Condition, cause, and context: During our review of HPHA’s controls over the waiting list policy, we
were informed by management that there is no quality review performed over the input of initial
application information into the waiting list system. The lack of such a review led to findings such as
applicants' applications mistakenly not being inputted or improperly being placed on the waiting list.

During our review of the waiting list, we noted that applicants were manually written into the waiting list
because their applications were mistakenly overlooked or inputted incorrectly. These mistakes were not
corrected until the applicant followed up on the application. We were informed by management that
changes to the waiting list are also not being reviewed or monitored.

Effect: Failure to adequately review and monitor the waiting list may result in non-compliance with
program requirements.

Questioned costs: None

Recommendation: We recommend that HPHA implement a quality control review over input into the
waiting list system

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

This situation arose in part by a shortage of clerical staff at HPHA combined with reduction in working
hours due to furlough days; however, the HPHA has instituted a quality review program in which the
departmental supervisor periodically checks applicant entries following clerical input in the Emphasys
software system. In addition there are waitlist spreadsheets which are checked on a quarterly basis to
confirm changes.

Contact Person: Stephanie Fo

113



Hawaii Public Housing Authority

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Section IIT - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-15 Reporting — Material Weakness

Criteria: OMB A-133 Compliance Supplement requires HPHA to complete and file form HUD-52723,
Operating Fund Calculation of Operating Subsidy (OMB No. 2577-0029). This form is prepared and
submitted before the end of the PHA’s fiscal year and is used by HUD to calculate funding for the next
year.

Condition, cause, and context: Although for HUD-52723 was prepared and submitted by the Low Income
Public Housing (LIPH) Manager prior to his departure in accordance with the program requirements, we
noted that there was no independent review or approval of the information being provided. Control
activities such as review and approval allow management to prevent and detect deficiencies that may impact
its reporting and operational objectives. We also ascertained that no other personnel have the required
knowledge of the program requirements to effectively perform such a review and approval.

Effect: The lack of appropriate review and approvals increases the risk of non compliance with program
requirements.

Recommendation: With the departure of the LIPH Manager, HPHA should train 2 individuals in the
preparation of form HUD-52723. This will allow for the performance of an independent review and
approval of form HUD-52723. We would also recommend that such processes are documented in a
policy and procedures manual to ensure appropriate knowledge transfer.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

The HPHA has since been able to fill vacant positions and the new employees are being cross trained in
various functions to increase the staff depth of knowledge.

HPHA will train 3 staff members in form HUD-52723 preparation with one designated as the monthly
keeper of the data which is used in the formulas for the calculation; and two cross trained to review for

data correctness and then calculate the subsidy based on the confirmed criteria.

FMO will then independently review the calculations, and if there are variances or corrections required,
FMO will discuss the issues collaboratively to assure maximum subsidy.
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Contact Person: Stephanie Fo

Target Completion Date: July 2011
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-15 Reporting — Material Weakness (continued)

HPHA will train 3 staff members in form HUD-52723 preparation with one designated as the monthly
keeper of the data which is used in the formulas for the calculation; and two cross trained to review for
data correctness and then calculate the subsidy based on the confirmed criteria.

FMO will then independently review the calculations, and if there are variances or corrections required,
FMO will discuss the issues collaboratively to assure maximum subsidy.

Contact Person: Stephanie Fo

Target Completion Date: June 2010
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Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850 ( continued)

Finding No.: 2010-16 Eligibility — Tenant File Testing — Material Weakness

Criteria: 24 CFR section 5.601 and 24 CFR sections 960.253, 960.255 and 960.259 require HPHA to
gather information on income, family size and housing conditions for both new and continuing
participants on an annual basis. Based on the information gathered, HPHA housing specialist assess
whether or not applicants are eligible to participate in the program based on Federal eligibility guidelines.

To ensure such guidelines are complied with, HPHA initially performs a 10% review of all annual re-
exams and new placements. The monthly reviews are performed by the project managers and are
submitted to the Property Management and Maintenance Service Branch (PMMSB). PMMSB conducts
an error analysis, tracking the number and type of errors for each review. From the result of the analysis,
program management performs a second follow up quality review.

Condition, cause, and context: During our review of HPHA’s controls over eligibility, we were informed
by program management that they did not perform the quality review of tenant files due to the lack of
available personnel resource at the program management level.

During our testing of participant files, we noted the following:

1) For 8 out of 60 tenant files tested, we noted that certain forms to facilitate the internal control
process over tenant files were not signed by housing specialists.

2) For 2 out of 60 tenant files tested, we noted that required forms were missing or were not properly
executed.

Effect: Failure to properly monitor eligibility determination and failure to adequately determine eligibility
can lead to non-compliance with program requirements and potential disallowed costs.

Questioned costs: None
Recommendation: We recommend that HPHA enforce proper implementation of its eligibility policy and

procedures and establish a regular quality control review of tenant files by program management. This
review and its results should be documented for monitoring at the HPHA management level. Such a
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Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Public and Indian Housing Program CFDA No. 14.850 (continued)

Finding No.: 2010-16 Eligibility — Tenant File Testing-Material Weakness (continued)

quality control review could identify areas requiring more attention by management and ultimately reduce
the number of errors.

PHA Reply (Corrective Action Plan):

PMMSB is responsible for conducting quality control monitoring. The Branch Chief will implement
quarterly meetings to discuss the findings, and schedule additional staff training. Additionally, the
PMMSB staff will continue to have the monitors review 3 files per AMP each month. The reorganization
plan for PMMSB includes 1.0 FTE to conduct file reviews, including an audit of 10% of every AMPs
tenant files on a monthly basis.

Contact Person: Stephanie Fo

Target Completion Date: June 2011
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